
City of 
Chesterfield 

AGENDA REVIEW MEETING 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL 

Wednesday, September 9, 2015 
5:30PM 

1. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Connie Fults, Ward IV 

A. Bill No. 3049 — P.Z. 04-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - Rezoning (17508 Wild Horse Creek 
Road) (SECOND READING) 

B. Bill No. 3050 — P.Z. 05-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - PUD (17508 Wild Horse Creek 
Road) (SECOND READING) 

C. TSP 49-2015, Sprint (1850 Baxter Rd.) — VOICE VOTE 

D. Next meeting — Thursday, September 10, 2015 (5:30pm) 

2. Report from the City Administrator — Michael G. Herring 

A. Liquor License Request — 

1. International Tap & Bottle House, 161 Long Road, #107 

B. Bid Recommendation — 2015 Accessible Sidewalk Ramp Improvements 

C. Resolution 414 — Approves Issuance of Industrial Development Revenue Bonds 

D. 

3. New Business —Mayor Bob Nation 

4. Adjourn — 



5. Executive Session (Closed Meeting) - RSMo 610.021(1) 

A. Confidential/Privileged Communication — City Attorney 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other matters as 
may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of 
dealing with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, 
litigation or privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 
610.021(1) 1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, 
disciplining or promoting employees within employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding 
specification (RSMo 610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 
610.021(15) 1994. 



City of 
cheste 

AGENDA 
CHESTERFIELD CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Chesterfield City Hall 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Wednesday, September 9, 2015 

7:00PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER — Mayor Bob Nation 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Bob Nation 

III. MOMENT OF SILENT PRAYER — Mayor Bob Nation 

IV. ROLL CALL —City Clerk Vickie Hass 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. City Council Meeting Minutes — August 17, 2015 

VI. INTRODUCTORY REMARKS — Mayor Bob Nation 

A. Next City Council Meeting — Monday, September 21 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS — Mayor Bob Nation 



VIII. APPOINTMENT - Mayor Bob Nation 

A. 

IX. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

A. Planning and Public Works Committee — Chairperson Connie Fults, Ward IV 

1. Bill No. 3049 — P.Z. 04-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - Rezoning (17508 Wild Horse 
Creek Road) (SECOND READING) 

2. Bill No. 3050 — P.Z. 05-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - PUD (17508 Wild Horse 
Creek Road) (SECOND READING) 

3. TSP 49-2015, Sprint (1850 Baxter Rd.) — VOICE VOTE 

4. Next meeting — Thursday, September 10, 2015 (5:30pm) 

X. REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR - Michael G. Herring 

A. Liquor License Request — 

1. International Tap & Bottle House, 161 Long Road, #107 

B. Bid Recommendation — 2015 Accessible Sidewalk Ramp Improvements 

C. Resolution 414 - Approves Issuance of Industrial Development Revenue Bonds 

D. 

XI. OLD BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XII. NEW BUSINESS - Mayor Bob Nation 

XIII. LEGISLATION 



XIV. LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

A. BILL NO. 3049 — AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON URBAN 
DISTRICT TO AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 04-2015 ARBORS AT 
WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

B. BILL NO. 3050 —AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE 
ACRE DISTRICT TO A "PUD" PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A 50.5279 
ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE 
CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND EAST OF 
ITS INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 05-2015 ARBORS AT 
WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

XV. ADJOURNMENT 

NOTE: City Council will consider and act upon the matters listed above and such other 
matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time. 

Notice is hereby given that the City Council may also hold a closed meeting for the purpose of dealing 
with matters relating to one or more of the following: legal actions, causes of action, litigation or 
privileged communications between the City's representatives and its attorneys (RSMo 610.021(1) 
1994; lease, purchase or sale of real estate (RSMo 610.021(2) 1994; hiring, firing, disciplining or 
promoting employees with employee groups (RSMo 610.021(3) 1994; bidding specification (RSMo 
610.021(11) 1994; and/or proprietary technological materials (RSMo 610.021(15) 1994. 



AGENDA REVIEW — Wednesday, September 9 — 5:30PM 

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 5:30pm, on Wednesday, 
September 9, 2015. The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, 
at this meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, 
please let me know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, 
please contact either Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 



UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS  

Monday, September 7 
	

Labor Day (City Hall Closed) 

Thursday, September 10 
	

Planning & Public Works Committee (5:30pm) 

Wednesday, September 16 
	

Planning Commission (7pm) 

Monday, September 21 
	

Next City Council meeting (7pm) 



_---F 	- -1--_ _–_-- 	— .110........ 

ii= City of 
CI:Chesterfield 

RECORD OF PROCEEDING 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 

AT 690 CHESTERFIELD PARKWAY WEST 

AUGUST 17, 2015 

The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance and followed with a moment 
of silent prayer. 

A roll call was taken with the following results: 

PRESENT 	 AB SENT 

Mayor Bob Nation 
Councilmember Barry Flachsbart 
Councilmember Bridget Nations 
Councilmember G. Elliot Grissom 
Councilmember Mike Casey 
Councilmember Dan Hurt 
Councilmember Bruce DeGroot 
Councilmember Connie Fults 

Councilmember Nancy Greenwood 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

The minutes of the August 3, 2015 City Council meeting were submitted for approval. 
Councilmember Grissom made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to 
approve the City Council minutes. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. 

1 



INTRODUCTORY REMARKS  

Mayor Nation announced that City Hall will be closed on Monday, September 7 in 
observance of Labor Day. 

Mayor Nation announced that the next meeting of City Council has been scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 9, at 7 p.m. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS 

Ms. Jeannie Aumiller, McBride & Son Homes, 16091 Swingley Ridge, stated she was 
available to answer questions related to Bill No. 3049 (P.Z. 04-2015 Arbors at Wilmas 
Farm [17508 Wild Horse Creek Road]) and Bill No. 3050 (P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at 
Wilmas Farm [17508 Wild Horse Creek Road]). She also took a moment to thank all 
who participated in this project. 

Mr. Gregory Calame, 1600 Kehrs Mill Road, stated he was available to answer questions 
related to Bill No. 3048 (Approves Boundary Adjustment Plat re: Upper Kehrs Mill). 

APPOINTMENTS 

Mayor Nation nominated Mr. Doug DeLong, DeLong Landscape Architecture, LLC, to 
serve as a member of the Architectural Review Board. Councilmember Flachsbart made 
a motion, seconded by Councilmember Nations, to approve this appointment. A voice 
vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result and the motion was declared passed. 
Mr. DeLong's initial term will expire August 17, 2017. 

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Planning/Public Works Committee 

Councilmember Connie Fults, Chairperson of the Planning/Public Works Committee, 
reported that Bill No. 3049 (P.Z. 04-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm [17508 Wild Horse 
Creek Road]) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation — Planning 
Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3050 (P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm 
[17508 Wild Horse Creek Road]) will be read for the first time under the "Legislation — 
Planning Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3045 (Authorizes Grant of Easement to 
Monarch-Chesterfield Levee District) will be considered for adoption under the 
"Legislation" portion of the agenda. 

2 



Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3047 (Approves Amendments to Stop/Yield 
Control Schedules — Model Traffic Ordinance) will be considered for adoption under the 
"Legislation" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3048 (Approves Boundary Adjustment Plat 
re: Upper Kehrs Mill) will be considered for adoption under the "Legislation — Planning 
Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3051 (Approves Record Plat — Arbors at 
Kehrs Mill — Plat 1) is scheduled for both first and second reading approval under the 
"Legislation — Planning Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3052 (Approves Record Plat — Arbors at 
Kehrs Mill — Plat 2) is scheduled for both first and second reading approval under the 
"Legislation — Planning Commission" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults reported that Bill No. 3053 (Approves Fire Hydrant — High Croft 
Elementary School) is scheduled for both first and second reading approval under the 
"Legislation" portion of the agenda. 

Councilmember Fults announced that the next meeting of this Committee has been 
scheduled for Thursday, August 20, at 5:30 p.m. 

REPORT FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

City Administrator Mike Herring indicated that he had no report this evening. 

OLD BUSINESS  

There was no old business. 

NEW BUSINESS  

There was no new business. 

3 



LEGISLATION 

BILL NO. 3045 AUTHORIZES THE GRANT OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT 
TO THE MONARCH-CHESTERFIELD LEVEE DISTRICT 
(SECOND READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3045. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3045 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3045 with the 
following results: Ayes — Grissom, Fults, DeGroot, Hurt, Flachsbart, Nations and Casey. 
Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3045 approved, passed it and 
it became ORDINANCE NO. 2862. 

BILL NO. 3047 REPEALS AND REPLACES SCHEDULE VI, INTERSECTION 
STOPS, AND SCHEDULE VII, YIELD INTERSECTIONS, OF 
THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD CODE OF ORDINANCES 
(SECOND READING; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS 
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3047. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3047 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3047 with the 
following results: Ayes — Hurt, Flachsbart, Fults, DeGroot, Casey, Grissom and Nations. 
Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3047 approved, passed it and 
it became ORDINANCE NO. 2863. 

BILL NO. 3053 APPROVES THE INSTALLATION OF A FIRE HYDRANT AT 
HIGHCROFT RIDGE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, WITHIN THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS; PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3053. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3053 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3053. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3053 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3053 with the 
following results: Ayes — Grissom, Casey, DeGroot, Flachsbart, Nations, Hurt and Fults. 
Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3053 approved, passed it and 
it became ORDINANCE NO. 2864. 

4 



LEGISLATION — PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3048 PROVIDES FOR THE APPROVAL OF A BOUNDARY 
ADJUSTMENT PLAT FOR LOTS 1 AND 2 OF 1600 KEHRS 
MILL ROAD FORA 10.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED 
"NU", NON-URBAN DISTRICT, AND LOCATED EAST OF 
KEHRS MILL ROAD AND NORTH OF STRECKER ROAD 
(19U530446) (SECOND READING; DEPT. OF PUBLIC 
SERVICES RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3048. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3048 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3048 with the 
following results: Ayes — Hurt, Grissom, Fults, Nations, DeGroot, Flachsbart and Casey. 
Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3048 approved, passed it and 
it became ORDINANCE NO. 2865. 

BILL NO. 3049 AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN 
"NU" NON URBAN DISTRICT TO AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE 
ACRE DISTRICT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD 
AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE 
COURT. (P.Z. 04-2015 ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM {17508 
WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (FIRST READING; 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3049. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3049 was read for the first time. 

5 



BILL NO. 3050 AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN 
"E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT TO A "PUD" PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE 
CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG 
ROAD AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR 
GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 05-2015 ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM 
{17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (FIRST 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3050. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3050 was read for the first time. 

BILL NO. 3051 REPEALS CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE NUMBER 
2848 PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A RECORD PLAT 
AND ESCROW AGREEMENTS FOR THE ARBORS AT KEHRS 
MILL PLAT 1, A 27.055 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED 
"PUD" PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LOCATED NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF STRECKER 
ROAD AND CHURCH ROAD (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3051. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3051 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3051. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3051 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3051 with the 
following results: Ayes — Nations, Fults, Casey, DeGroot, Grissom, Hurt and Flachsbart. 
Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3051 approved, passed it and 
it became ORDINANCE NO. 2866. 

6 



BILL NO. 3052 REPEALS CITY OF CHESTERFIELD ORDINANCE NUMBER 
2849 PROVIDING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A RECORD PLAT 
AND ESCROW AGREEMENTS FOR THE ARBORS AT KEHRS 
MILL PLAT 2, A 31.093 ACRE TRACT OF LAND ZONED 
"PUD" PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
LOCATED NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF STRECKER 
ROAD AND CHURCH ROAD (FIRST AND SECOND 
READINGS; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS 
APPROVAL) 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the first 
reading of Bill No. 3052. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative result 
and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3052 was read for the first time. 

Councilmember Fults made a motion, seconded by Councilmember DeGroot, for the 
second reading of Bill No. 3052. A voice vote was taken with a unanimous affirmative 
result and the motion was declared passed. Bill No. 3052 was read for the second time. 
A roll call vote was taken for the passage and approval of Bill No. 3052 with the 
following results: Ayes — Flachsbart, Fults, Casey, Hurt, Grissom, Nations and DeGroot. 
Nays — None. Whereupon Mayor Nation declared Bill No. 3052 approved, passed it and 
it became ORDINANCE NO. 2867. 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Nation adjourned the meeting at 7:19 

P.m. 

Mayor Bob Nation 

ATTEST:  

Vickie J. Hass, City Clerk 

7 



RECOMMENDATIONS — PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Even though this Committee has not met, subsequent to the August 17 th  City Council meeting, the 
following items will be discussed under Chairperson Connie Fults' report and will require action by 
City Council, at Wednesday's meeting: 

1. Bill No. 3049 — P.Z. 04-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - Rezoning (17508 Wild Horse Creek 
Road) (SECOND READING) 

2. Bill No. 3050 — P.Z. 05-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - PUD (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
(SECOND READING) 

3. TSP 49-2015, Sprint (1850 Baxter Rd.) — VOICE VOTE 

4. Next meeting: Thursday, September 10, 2015 (5:30pm) 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Chairperson Fults, any other member of this 
Committee, Mr. Geisel, Ms. Nassif or me, prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



City Council 
Memorandum 
Department of Public Services 

To: 	Mike Herring, City Administrator 

From: 	Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 

Date: 	August 25, 2015 

CC Date: September 9, 2015 

Re: TSP 49-2015 Sprint (1850 Baxter Rd): A request to obtain 
approval for a Telecommunications Facility Siting Permit for the 
replacement of an existing tower with a new tower in an "NU" Non- 
Urban District located southeast of the intersection of Baxter Road 
and Cedar Mill Drive (19S220028). 

Crown Castle on behalf of Sprint has submitted a request for a 
Telecommunications Siting Permit (TSP) for the above referenced property. The 
proposed TSP is for the removal and replacement of an existing wooden 
monopole with a new galvanized steel monopole to allow tenants on the tower 
to enhance their network equipment on the tower. This new structure is 
proposed inside the existing fenced area approximately 10 feet from the current 
location of the existing monopole. The new pole will have a maximum 
structure height of 99' with antennas that reach up to 101' which is 
comparable to the existing structure height of 100'. The applicant is currently 
proposing two (2) antenna arrays each with three (3) antennas to be installed 
on the structure with its initial installation. All associated ground mounted 
equipment will remain in the same general location with adjustments made to 
accommodate the new tower. An aerial photo and site photo are seen on the 
next page indicating the existing conditions of the site. 

A Public Hearing for this request was held at the August 10, 2015 Planning 
Commission meeting. The only speakers on the item were representatives of 
the applicant and no issues were raised at this time. 

Article 06 of the Unified Development Code states that a vote of the majority by 
the City Council is required for the approval of a Telecommunications Facilities 
Siting Permit. Upon the granting of such approval by the City Council, the 
Planning and Development Services Director shall release said permit to the 
petitioner. 

Attached is a copy of the plans and permit to be issued upon the granting of 
approval for a Telecommunications Facility Siting Permit. 



T.S.P. 49-2015 Sprint (1850 Baxter Rd) September 9, 2015 

Figure 1: Aerial Photo 

Figure 2. Site Photo 



WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES 
SITING PERMIT 

T.S.P. 49-2015  

SITE ADDRESS: 1850 Baxter Road  

ZONING DISTRICT: "NU" Non-Urban District 

WHEREAS, Sprint (petitioner), hereinafter termed "Petitioner", requests 
permission and authority to install, modify, operate and / or maintain a wireless 
telecommunications facility within the jurisdiction of the City of Chesterfield, 
Saint Louis County, Missouri, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Chesterfield has regulations requiring a Facilities Siting 
Permit for the construction, material modification, operation and maintenance of 
a wireless telecommunications facility, pursuant to Article 06 of the Unified 
Development Code of the City of Chesterfield, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered and approved the Petitioner's 
application for a facilities telecommunications permit by a vote of 	 on 
September 9, 2015, pursuant to Article 06 of the Unified Development Code, and 

WHEREAS, the City. Council of the City of Chesterfield has instructed me to grant 
to the Petitioner a Wireless Telecommunications Facilities Siting Permit, and has 
granted me the authority to do the same, 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 
for the City of Chesterfield, hereby grant Petitioner this Wireless 
Telecommunications Facilities Siting Permit, based upon and pursuant to the 
terms of Petitioner's Application for the same. The material, design and 
construction methods shall conform to the standards detailed in Petitioner's 
application for this permit and approved by the City Council. Petitioner agrees 
that a separate Facilities Siting Permit is required for any new 
telecommunications facility or material modification of this or any other wireless 
telecommunications facility, pursuant to Article 06 of the Unified Development 
Code of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri. 

T.S.P. 137  
Permit Number 

Aimee Nassif 	 Date 
Planning and Development Services Director 



PLANS PREPARED FOR: 

CROWN 
OrNi.:••  CASTLE 

PLANO PREPARED DV: 

4 

1 SSC 

424 S. Woods Mill Road, Suite 220 
Chesterfield, Missouri 83017 

Phone: 314-993-1010 
Fax: 913-438.777 

SITE NAME: 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: 

TITLE SHEET 

PROJECT INFORMATION AREA MAP DRAWING INDEX 
Vi0V0 •-• 

1'-'1113 
/ HowGL

Mar1)19 
j 	 \ 

.Jacobs 

1 Spring Heights 	1. 	..3841' 

	

NI I. 	• 0 • 
• 

•midi 

rILLey_ RESPONSIBLE 
ENGINEER  

SC/E 

SC  
SC  
SC  
SC  
SC 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY WATER COMPANY 

1850 BAXTER ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 
MISSOURI-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 
727 CRAIG ROAD 
ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63141 
CHRISTOPHER PARRISH 
(314) 996-2334 

CROWN CASTLE INC. 
PETE FAULHABER 
(314) 432-3158 

SPRINT 	 CRICKET 
TIM LOYET 	LARRY EASTER 
(314) 985-3322 	(913) 544-8332 

CHESTERFIELD 

PAGE 

NUMBER  

T-1 

CELL SITE NAME:  
CELL SITE ADDRESS: 

REVISION TITLE DESCRIPTION 
IST USO 

r 5 TITLE SHEET 
-.e PROPERTY OWNER: 

5 OVERALL SITE PLAN A-1 
5 ENLARGED SITE PLAN A-2 CONTACT: 

PHONE: 

LESSOR: 
CONTACT:  
PHONE: 
LESSEES: 
CONTACT: 
PHONE: 

JURISDICTION:  

TOWER INFORMATION:  
LATITUDE: 
LONGITUDE: 
GROUND ELEV: 
OVERALL STRUCTURE HT: 
TOWER HT: 

7"—"Gumb-o.:. 

n4119 
(MD) 

*sl Clarksontl  c;\.1 

sville 

TOWER ELEVATION 5 A-3 
S RFDS SHEET A-4 

ANTENNA LAYOUT & MOUNTING DETAILS 5 A-5 

5 GROUNDING PLAN G-1 
GROUNDING DETAILS 5 G-2 E 

• c 

	

Falling 	" 
spiting .. 

1 ) 

Heights  

Milfstadt fiunaliar1 

	

Blig7rtdatx 	 1 

,; 231 ernid peerless' 

'„Times Be 
Up ,...on 

'''''''''.... gencor Fenton, 1,0 

Pltdale. .. -... 	pool a,,,,,.  ...,,,.  .  

■ !, i . , :. 	f-filldV• 211 

38° 38' 6.96" N 

90° 33' 11.99" W 
634' AMSL 
101'-0r AGL 
99'-0" AOL 

	Ctrotetresterfi 

	RiE1-3-20-15 	 
CONSULTING TEAM VICINITY MAP 

Departmenta-Public-Serviees- 
SSC, INC. 
721 EMERSON ROAD, SUITE 475 
SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 63141 
PHONE: (314) 993-1010 
FAX: (913) 438-7777 

ENGINEER: 

11 

~O4 
 

ENGINEERING LICENSE: 	  

STATE OF MISSOURI 

PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 4001840 

ENGINEER: 	 PE 0: DISCIPLINE: 

MIS MICHAEL L OWENS E•29058 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
KV KEVIN VANMAELE &EISEN STOCTURAUCIVIL SC 
RE1 ROBERT E. JENSEN E-211974 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
TMS TERRANCE M. SUPER E18521 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SDK SHELTON D.KEISLING E.27223 ELECTRICAL 	E 
DEE DAVE E. KASPER 	E-II3059 ELECTRICAL 	E 

M.L. OWENS - LEAD ENGINEER 

T.M. SUPER- LEAD ELECTRICAL 

M.J. O'CONNOR - LEAD DESIGNER 

APPLICABLE CODES: 

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2009 EDITION 

NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, 2008 EDITION 

TIA-222-0 

0i • ?!: 
'04°4 

MISSOURI 
0183CAILOBIEM 

1-800-344-7483 - 
11 	

. ;
..LOCATION'' 

• APPROVALS DRAWING NOTICE: 

THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND IS THE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF SSC, INC. AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF THE LOAN OF THIS DRAWING, THE BORROWER PROMISES 

ANDAGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUEST AND AGREES THAT 
ITVALL NOT BE REPRODUCED, COPIED. LENT OR OTHERWISE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

DATE 

PROPERTY OWNER 

CROWN 
CASTLE 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION DATE BY REV 

o46  12/30/14 SEND FEN COTOTRUCEN 

ROB PER WENT COMMENTS 

REUSED PER COROT 001108$ 

 PER WENT COMMENTS 

AWED PM SENT COMPENTS 

RENS PER CLEW COMMENTS 

0 SITE ACQUISITION 
01/2B/15 

DRIVING DIRECTIONS 04/005 11,10 2 

05/0/15 LIFO 3 

W/O/15 1130 4 RF DEPART FROM LAMBERT—SAINT LOUIS INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT:. 

TAKE 1-70 WEST (3.3 MI) TO 1-270. 
TAKE 1-270 SOUTH (7.5 MI) TO 1-64. 
TAKE 1-64 WEST (6.0 MI) TO CLARKSON ROAD. 
TAKE CLARKSON ROAD SOUTH (1.1 MI) TO BAXTER ROAD. 
TAKE BAXTER ROAD EAST (0.9 MI) TO SITE ON LEFT. 

07/03/15 1013 

PROJECT MANAGER 

SITE NAME: NETWORK OPERATIONS . SITE NUMBER' 

LESSOR/LICENSOR APPROVAL SCOPE OF WORK 880796 

ST, LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

SITE NUMBER: 

SITE ADDRESS: 1. THE WIRELESS COMMUNICATION FACILITY IS NOT INTENDED FOR HUMAN 
OCCUPANCY 

2. THIS FACILITY DOES NOT REQUIRE POTABLE WATER AND WILL NOT 
PRODUCE ANY SEWAGE. 

3. THE SCOPE OF WORK CONSISTS OF MODIFYING THE EXISTING WIRELESS 
INSTALLATION: 
• REMOVAL OF EXISTING WOODEN POLE 
* INSTALLATION OF NEW MONOPOLE TOWER 
• INSTALLATION OF 2) NEW ICE BRIDGE/CABLE TRAYS 
• INSTALLATION OF 1) NEW STANDARD CRICKET COLLAR MOUNT 
O INSTALLATION 
 

• 	

RELOCATIONN 	 ANTENNAS 
▪ RELOCATION OF (3) CRICKET ANTENNAS 

1 	
1850 BAXTER ROAD 

CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 
INITIALS 	DATE 

LESSOR/LICENSOR 

LESSOR/LICENSOR: PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW 

NO CHANGES 	r-1 CHANGES NEEDED. 
SEE COMMENTS ON PLANS 

880796 

	

r

&SCR 	SHEET NUMBER. 

	

. 	 T-1 



PLANS PREPARED BY: ,,. 

424 8. Woods Mill Road, Suite 220 

Chesterfield, Missouri 83017 

Phone: 314-993-1010 

Fax: 913-438-777 

4
4 
ssc 

SITE NUMBER: 

880796 

SITE ADDRESS: 	  

CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 
1850 BAXTER ROAD 

PROPOSED 
STAGING AREA 

/ 
/ 

 

„-• / 
„i• 

/ 
/ 

/ / 
/ 	 / 

/ 	 / 

/ / 

\ 	 / 	\.../ 	'',-. 

\ / 	\ 

	

// 	\ 	/ 

/ / / / 	/ .... A I 

\V. 

/ 

	

)" 

	 / 

/ 

	

/ \ 	/ / 	/ 	\ / 	/ / 

/ / 
,„•• / 

	Vi 	 V 	  

/ / 	/ / 	/ 

	

/ 	/ / / / 	/ 

	

/ 	/ / / / / 	/ 
/ / 	/ 

\ / 	 / 	/*" 

	

\ V. 	 /' 	/ 

	

\ 	". / 

	

\ // 	/ / 

20' WIDE ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT 

/ / 
SOUTHWESTERN BELL 
TELEPHONE EASEMENT 

....- .... --• ..,./ 

0----7 

, ./ 	 \ \ \ 
/ , 	 \ \ 
/\ 

./ 
./. 

/' 0°. 	 ./ 

IV 

,t 

/ 0' - 0.'‘ .e" ../ o" " 

.// 1 	 /.. 
/ ."1. 	 /- 

/- •0°. 	 /' 

EXISTING 80' WIDE 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

EXISTING 20' WIDE UNION 
ELECTRIC EASEMENT 

0' I0'20' 30' 	60' 	90' 

I 	J u 	II 

EXISTING 275' WIDE 
U.E. EASEMENT 

47:STING 
WATER 
TOWE,R/ 

/ 

PLANS PREPARED FOR 

Cro CASTLE 
CROWN 

ENGINEERING LICENSE: 	  

STATE OF vapou _t 
PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 00E1E40 

ENGINEER: 	 PEE: OISCIPUNE: 

MLO MICHAEL L. OMENS 6.29058 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
KV KEVIN VANMAELE E•21681 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
REJ ROBERT E. JENSEN E•2074 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
MIS TERRANCE M SUPER 5485E1 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SDK SHELTON D. KEISLING E47323 ELECTRICAL 	E 
DEK DAVE E. KASPER 	E411063 ELECTRICAL 	E 

IA

DRAWING NOTICE: 	  

5115 DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND MIRE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF SSC, INC. AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

FORTNER CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF THE LOAN OF THIS DRAWN% ME BORROWER PROMISES 
ND AGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUESTANDAOREES THAT 
IT WU. NOTRE REPRODUCES, COPIED, LENT OR OTHERWISE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

SITE NAME: 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

	

r

SSC It 	SHEET NUMBER: 

	

- 	 A-1 SITE PLAN I 

1_ ISSUED FOR CONSTR50115N 

RE11510 PER CURET comas 

REVISED PER CLIENT COMES 

REND PER WENT COASTS 

REIM) PER WENT cum 
RENE PER GENT COVIERES 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION 

07/06/15 

01/18/15 

es/osits 
06/0/15 

12/30/I4 

04/01/15 

DATE BY REV 

tux 
1110 

RIO 
eta 

UJO 

103 

5 

3 
4 

0 

2 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: [ 

OVERALL SITE PLAN 



EXISTING 
BUILDIN/G/7 

EXISTING SPRINT 
PPC H—FRAME 

EXISTING 
WATER TOWE7 

o 

C04' 
ic; 

EXISTING METER BOARD 

EXISTING CRICKET 

CALL BEFORE YOU 

DIG — DRILL — BLAST 

1-800-344-74E13 
(TOLL FREE) 

MISSOURI ONE CALL SYSTEM, INC. 

EXISTING 
GRAVEL 

COMPOUND • 

20' WIDE ACCESS & 
UTILITY EASEMENT 

l

e  
it 2' 

	 111 	 • 	 II 

RO 
PROPOSED 

VERMAr ON 
OPOSED MONOPOLE 

\ (1) - • FOR CLARITY PROPOSED TEMPORARJ. 
STAGING AREA 

/ / 

424S. Woods Mill Road, Sub 220 

1.4 
Cheslerffeld, Missouri 63017 

Phone:314-993-1010 

4 	Fax: 913-438-777 

C 

PLANS PREPARED BY: 1 

THE UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS SET OF DRAWINGS WE- DEVELOPED 
FROM THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE INFORMATIO ROVIDED 
IS NOT IMPLIED NOR INTENDED TO BE THE COMP 	INVENTORY 

OF UTILITIES IN THIS AREA. IT IS THE CONTRA 	'S RESPONSIBILITY 

TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES 	ETHER SHOWN OR NOT) 

AND PROTECT SAID UTILITIES FROM ANY 	GE CAUSED BY 

CONTRACTOR'S ACRVITIES. 

\ 

EXISTING FENCE 

EQUIPMENT ON PLATFORM—, 

EXISTING 
SPRINT 

PAD 

4\ik 
EXISTING SPRINT CABLE 	

• % 
TRAY TO BE RE—ROUTED 	 \\40  
TO PROPOSED MONOPOLE 

1111 	-a) 4%11).0* 

O 

EXISTING WOODEN POLE TO BE 
REMOVED INCLUDING ALL 
FOUNDATION MATERIALS, UNUSED 
CABLES, COMPONENTS, ETC. 
AND THE FINAL DISPOSMON OF 
THESE REMOVED MATERIALS 

EXISTING CRICKET ICE 
BRIDGE TO BE EXTENDED 
TO PROPOSED MONOPOLE 

EXISITNG (6) 1-5/8" COAX 
CABLES ROUTED VERTICALLY 
ON PROPOSED MONOPOLE 
(1) SHOWN FOR CLARITY 

PROPOS 
99'-0" 
MONOPOLE 

6-10 

NOTES:  
1. ALL EXCAVATIONS (OTHER THAN MONOPOLE 

FOUNDATION) SHALL BE PERFORMED USING 
HAND EXCAVATION METHODS. 

2. UPON COMPLETION OF CONDUIT INSTALLATION, 
THE TRENCHES SHALL BE BACKFILLED 
IMMEDIATELY. THE SURFACE OF THE TRENCH 
SHALL BE RESTORED TO ITS ORIGINAL 
CONDITION. SURFACE RESTORATION IN 
GRASSED AREAS SHALL BE LOAMED, SEEDED 
AND COVERED WITH STRAW OR HAY. 

CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR EXISTING 
SURFACES DISTURBED DURING 
CONSTRUCTION TO ORIGINAL 
CONDITIONS 

To 

PLANS PREPARED FOR: 

:2p  CASTLE 
CROWN 

ENGINEERING LICENSE.. 	  

STATE OF sessousi 

PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 1001640 

ENGINEER: 	 PE O. DISCIPLINE: 

MLO MICHAEL L OWENS &NOSS STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
KV KEVIN VANMAELE &SIMI STRUCTURAUCIIAL SC 
REJ ROBERT E. JENSEN &28074 STRUCTURALNWIL SC 
TMS 'TERRANCE M. SUPER E-1/3521 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SON SHELTON D. KEISLING &27323ELECTRICAL 	E 
DEN DAVE E. KASPER 	&NON ELECTRICAL 	E 

DRAWING NOTICE: 

THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHEDAND IS TASSELS 
PROPERTY OF SSC, IND,AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF THE LOAN OF THIS DRAWN°. THE BORROWER PROMISES 

AND AGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUEST AND AGREES THAT 
ITWILL NOT BE REPRODUCED, COPIED, LENT OR OTHERWISE 
DISPOSED OF OIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH GIs FURNISHED. 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION 

0 

01/28/15 

04/01/15 

05/08/IS 

08/17/15 
mops 

i

SITE NAME: 	  

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

SITE NUMBER: 

i

i1 

 SITE ADDRESS 	  

1850 BAXTER ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: 	  

ENLARGED SITE PLAN 

ssc t 	SHEET NUMBER: 

- 	 A-2 

EXISTING 
ACCESS GATE 

/ 
/ 

SITE PLAN 
	

1 

ISSUED FOR CONS1110011012  

RESER FIR OUOiTCORENTS 

REND PER Mt RUMENS 

RENS kw FIR cams 
REMO PER CURT MHO 

RENS PER Cleff 10111BITS 

880796 

12/50/14 
DATE BY REV 

WJa 

MdO 

103 IMO 
8 

a 
4 

2 



GPS INFO 
Cable GPS 

Vendor Ericsson 
OPS1M041R280CM Model 

TM* 
Diameter 

BOM Code 
	

1OUT5A.2A.22.0.333AA-0418T.00EEMJNCEM_OAEM:10.0.001_r1 

Comments 

1900/800 
	

TOWOWOUnWIRRO 

CABLING 
Seotorl Secto2 Seclor3 Seoton4 Sector5 Sector° 

Est. Cable Length Wet) 112 112 • 	112 

Number of allas 1 1 1 

Waal Diameter 99 mm 39 mm 99 mm 

Cadet Type Hybrid Cable Hylxid Cable Hybrid Cable 

Cable' Manufacturer WS Hr8 FOS 

Ceblel Model TS2 899 087/xxx M TSZ 999 0871xxxM TSZ 099 0671xxeM 

Number °Matins 0 0 0 
Cable2 gemeter S9 ty ro 99 mu, 99 mm 

Cable2 Type Hybrid Cable Hybrid Cable HAW Cable 

Calie2 Marmktohner HeR HIS WS 

Catie2 Model TSZ 999 Ofi6/xxxM TSZ 059 065horeM 'TUC® OBB/xxxM 

Top JUmper Length 3m 3m 3m 

Top Jumper Type TSR 851 7013 TSR 851 70t3 TSR 9517013 

Cable Type 

Cable Manufacturer 
Cable Model 
fetalPoworCablaa 

Cagle Type Fiber OPTO Fiber OPTO Fiber OPTO 

Cable Manufacturer Ericsson Ericsson Ericsson 

Cable Model RPM 2534692/m01x RPM 259 469 2Sxxx RPM 253 469 Phnom 

Total Opto Cables 6 B 6  

Coax Cable-Main • Type ., 
Coax Cable. Male • Length 
Coax Cable • Mein - Count 
Coax Cable- Male • Manufacturer 
Coax Cable- Mein -Model 
Cowl Cable-Top Jumper-Type 

Cora Cable- Top Jumper- Length 
Coax Cable .  Top Jumper- Count 
Coax Cable-Top Jumper • Manufacturer 
Coax Cable • Top Jumper- Modal 
Coax Cable- Bottom Jumper-Type 

Coax Cable- Bottom Jumper .  Length 

Coax Cable • Bottom Jumper- Count 
Coax Mks • Bottom Jumper- Manulaolurer 
Coax Cable • Bottom Jumper-Model 

000 MHz FILTER 

Se#ort Seotor2 Sector3 SHIM Sects5 Sector8 

Count 1 1 1  

Manufacturer Ericsson Ericsson Ericsson 

Model EDDESMR 900ESMR 800 ESMR 

Count Model 

RES 1 6102 

BBB 1 6102 

MW 20p 

MW 20p BBS 

Carrier Information Start/Stop Frogs Channel Element Counts 

Careers Frequencies To (MHz) Ric (MHz) Total 32 Blocks Per Caller.  

ix ADV800 
EV00.800 
lx ADV-1903 
EVD01900 

LTE 1900 

LTE 16® 

1 862275583.525 817.2151118.525 192 0 192 
0 0 o 0 
2 025;675; 1950.6254694.375 1910.629-1084.970 394 12 192 

2 600;475; 1950.8281994.375 1870.825-1894.376 384 12 192 

1 1990.000.1895.000 1910.0001916.000 

Total KO 1 
Total 1900 4 

RES Configuration 

RES Modules RES Canis 

Count RB91 9052 Count 11951 ROSE 

DBU 0 0 XCEMA (1900) 0 0 

03A 2 0 ARM (1000) 0 o 

CEEM o 0 X CEMA (600) a o 
DUL 3 o AEM (00O) a D 

WU  2 0 

1900 30110010 Conflg 

Radio Number 
	

Frail Wet 

Redo 1 
	

(825;900;)(576;415) 
Radio 2 

Ti COUNTS 
COMA 607 
COMA 1900 2 

EVDO8D3 0 

EVDO 1903 4 

LTE 0 

Revision: E2 IRFOS Phase 
Dale: 101512012 

Cascade 5723XCESID RBS1 9E82 
Market Missouri Existing 1310# 
MTX1E8C STL.MARYLAND_HEIGHT843SC 1.2 New ETC # 

Let 30630 Existing Cat ID 290 
Lon .90.55333 New Cell ID 
Structure Type STEALTH REIS Cabinet Type Outdoor 

'Number of Sectors 	 8 

ANTENNA #1(800 MHz 51900 MHz Dual Band) 
Seaton Sector2 Sector3 Sector4 Sectot5 Sactor6 

Vendor RFS RFS RFS 

Model APXVER1/18 .0.3.19101 APXVERR16-04.18101 APXVERR18-04.19101 
Antenna Bend Type 
Antenna Count 1 1 
Gain (dBI) 17.8 107 17.8 
Beamtfdth 69.7 604 69,4 
Azimuth 120 240 
Hel0ht (9) 98 es ea 

Mach. DannUlt 0 
Elect. Dowullt 1900 3 4 

Elect. 00 001111 800 8 7 
EIRP (W) 250 250 250 

RET Count a 3 3 
RET Manufacturer RFS RFS RFS 

RET Model ACU.A28N ACU.A2044 ACI.I.A2ON 

Riled ng Antenna (For GM No Touch Sites Only) 
Sectori Sector2 Sector9 Sects4 Seulor5 Secler8 

Vendor 
Model 
Antenna Band Type 
Antenna Count 

Gain (490 

BeamvAdth 
Azimuth 
Height 
Mech. Down!! 

Elect. Dotntlit 

EIRP (W) 

RET Count 

RET Manufacturer 
RET Model 

ANTENNA 1R) (SOO MHz) 

Rectal Sector2 Sector3 Sector4 Sector5 Sector() 

Vendor 
Model 
Antenna Bend Type 

Antenna Count 
Gain (d BO 
Bwnenidth 

Azimuth 
Height 
Mech. Dotntilt 

Elect. DotntIlt 

EIRP (48) 
RET Count 
RET Manufacturer 
RET Model 

Antenna Count Per Sector 0 
	

0 
	

0 

RRU Co of 

Rectal Sector2 Sestor3 Sector4 Sectra0 Sector6 

RRUS 11 Single 3 3 3- 

ARCS 12 Single 0 0 0 

RRUS 12 Dual 0 0 o 

RRUS 13 Single 0 o 0 

RRCS 13 Dual 0 0 0 

RRUSA2 Modulo 1 1 1 

RRU Count -Detailed Elraakdown 

RRUS 11 Sectors Sector2 Sector3 Seolor4 Sector5 Sector° 

COMA • 800 1 1 1 

COMA-1900 1 1 1 

LTE • 800 0 0 o 

LTE • 1600 0 0 0 

LTE -1900 1 1 1 

LTE - 2500 0 0 0 

RRU512 Sectorl Secto2 Sector3 Sector4 Sector5 Seciore 

COMA/LTE-800 0 0 0 

CDMA/LTE- 1900 0 0 0 

LTE - 1600 0 0 0 

yrs - 2500 0 o 0 

11110513 Sector; Sooto2 Sector3 Sector4 Seolor5 Sector° 

COMA/LTE-800 o 0 0 

COMA/LTE-1900 0 0 0 

LTE- 1600 0 0 o 

LTE - 2500 0 o o 

RRUS 12Count 3 3 3 

RRUS12Count 0 0 0 

RRUS 13 Count 0 0 0 

Radio 3 
Radio 4 0 

a
w:  CASTLE 

CROWN 

PLANS PREPARED FOR: 1m 

rA

DRAWING NOTICE: 	  

THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND IS THE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF SSC, INC. AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

FOR THEW CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY,AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF THE LOAN OF THIS DRAWNO, THE BORROWER PROMISES 

AND AGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUESTAND AGREES THAT 
ITWLL HOT BE REPRODUCER COPIED. LENT OR OTHERWISE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION DATE BY REV 

MD FOR CONSRUCTIOI 12/30/14 RJD 0 

REVISED PER CUBIT COEIENTS 01/28/16 WO 

ENID PER WM caws 04/01/15 

REOSED P61 EUDIT 00411141TS 05/08/15 WO 3 

REMO PER IENT comps CL 00/17/15 EWG 4 

REVISED PER CUM' COMTE a/Ge/i3 WO 6 

SITE NAME: 1 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

SITE NUMBER: 1 

880796 

SITE ADDRESS: 	  

CHESTERFIELD, 

1850 BAXTER ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: 14. 

RFDS SHEET 

RFDS 

CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LATEST 
REVISION OF RFDS IN SITE 

HANDLER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION 

PLANS PREPAREO BY: 

424 S. Woods MIII Road, Suite 220 

rfield, Missouri 63017 4 	Cheste Phone: 314-993-1010 

Fax: 913438-777 

1 SSC 
ENGINEERING LICENSE: 	  

STATE OF MISSOURI  

PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 0001840 

ENGINEER: 	 PE 6: ISSCIPUNR 

MLO MICHAEL L OWENS 620058STRUCTURAUCIVIL SC 
KV HEM VANMAELE 0.21661 STRUCTURALICIVIL SC 
REJ ROBERT E JENSEN 628974 STRUCTURAUCIVA SC 
WS TERRANCE M. SUPER E• 10.521 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SEW BHELTON D. KEISLING 647323 ELECTRICAL 	E 
EEC OWE E KASPER 	6.10063 ELECTRICAL 	6 

1 

 ESC 0: 	 SHEET NUMBER: 

. 

 

A®4 



RELOCATED CRICKET ANTENNA 
(TYP 1 PER SECTOR) 

SECTOR 1 	 RELOCATED SPRINT ANTENNA 
(TYP 1 PER SECTOR) 

to 	 18 	 1C 	 1D 
(EMPTY) 	(EMPTY) 	(AZ 0') 	(EMPTY) 

1B 
(AZ 340') 

PROPOSED COMMSCOPE PROPOSED LP 301 -1 
IA 	 MC-K10S-9-72 ANTENNA PLATFORM 

(EMPTY) 	 ANTENNA MOUNT 

2A 
(EMPTY) 

3D 	
2A 

(EMPTY) 	
(EMPTY) 

'''''" :1/4, .. 
PLANS PREPARED FOR: 

P, 

s. 

\, 2B CROWN 
3B 

 (AZ 220') 
1 

3C 
(AZ 240') (ETY) MP

PROPOSED 

a.® CASTLE 

?1 	2B 
(1 

I, 	
AZ 100 

SECTOR 3 	 • 

MONOPOLE 

SECTOR 2 
PLANS PREPARED BY: 

38 

(EMPTY) 

2C 

(AZ 120) 424 S. Woods MIII Road, Suite 220 
Chesterfield, MIssour183017 

3A Ill. 	Phone: 314-993-1010 
' 

(EMPTY) 
, 	, 	 Fax: 913-438-777 

3A 

(EMPTY) 

RELOCATED SPRINT RRU'S (TYP 
2D 	OF 

(EMPTY) 	
3) 9) W/A2 MODULE (TYP OF 

FOR 800/1900 ANTENNA
N  

' 	SE A-4 & l■-8B FOR DETAILS 
 ssc 

ENGINEERING LICENSE 

( STATE OFMGM 

PE CERTFICAIE OF AUTHORIZATION /001510 

0' ., TRUE NORTH 0' = TRUE NORTH ENGINEER: 	 PE I: 	DISCIPLINE: 
• MLO MICHAEL L. OWENS 	E•220513STRUCTURAUCIVIL SC 

KV 	KEVIN VANMAELE 	E•215131 STRUCTURAUCIVIL SC 

CRICKET ANTENNA LAYOUT @ 87' 	 I 3 
SPRINT ANTENNA AND RRU LAYOUT CD 98' 	 I 1 1 

REJ ROBERT E JENSEN 	&MGM STRUCTURALICIVIL 
TMS TERRANCE M. SUPER &INV ELECTRICAL 
SDK SHELTON D KEISLING E 27323 ELECTRICAL 

Sc 
E 
E 

PROPOSED 3" 
OEN DAVE E. KAS p ER 	•IBM ELECTRICAL E 

0.0. STANDARD 
MOUNTING PIPE DRAWING NOTICE: 

PROPOSED 3" 0.0. 
STANDARD MOUNTING 	 Ai 	PROPOSED ERICSSON 77118 DFWWINO HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND MINE SOLE 

PRPERTY OF SSC. INC. AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER O 
PIPE, 92" LENGTH - - 	SUPPORT ARM FOR THER CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY AND IN CONSIDERATION _ 

OF THE LOAN OF THIS DRAWING, THE BORROWER PROMISES 

PROPOSED 	 1 1 
AND AGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REQUESTAND AGREES THAT 

IT WILL NOT BE REPRODUCED, COPIED, LENT OR OTHEMMSE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY. NOR USED FOR ANY 

ANTENNA — (1) 1900 RRU 11 
PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

. _. 	_ .. 
• ,.. • 

I 

SUBMITTALS 

s— (1) 800 ALTER DESCRIPTION DATE BY REV 
ISSUED FER 0281810120 12/30/14 9M 0 EXISTING WOOD POLE . 
REVISED PM CLIENT COZENS  01/26/13 WO 1 TO BE REMOVED COMPACT SUBGRADE TO A (1) 800 

nDRLrTTR 
• 

il 

R2V893 PM WENT COURTS 04/01/15 LW 2 MIN. OF 95% OF THE MAX. 
DRY DENSITY AS PROVIDED BY 
THE STANDARD PROCTOR TEST, 

PROPOSED ERICSSON 
SUPPORT ARM ' 

1 	WITH 
& (1) 1900 

RRU 11 

'll" 
IIIMIll 

SEC TI  0 N A 
(1) 800 

PROPOSED 

RRU 11 

RiliSED 112 W 	COMO  05/08/15 (00 3 
3" MS% PER cum' cum 06/11/13 WO 4 

FINISH GRADE 

ASTh4 D-698. 
AGGREGATE 

(2 PER RRU) • ■11 
0.D. STANDARD 

fir 	
MOUNTING PIPE _III_ REMO PER CLIENT =MS 07/06/13 WO 5 

SURFACE 
SITE NAME. 

•••=iiiir kil  V.,VR.V1 ,̀A,IMIIIIMPRI, EMIffigiliiiiini=11111EINIMI , • (2) 1900 RRU 

 

it PROPOSED ERI 
SUPPORT ARMCSSON 

1-, 

:.II 
V'//.//'//.//.//v/NV 4' 

//- 	 / 
\ / / 	/ / 

Y /  / ' 	
v\v \v \v\v\v Y 

/ \\ \ 	\\ / 	" 

/ 

, 
110:41) 

MODULE 
11E111 

1-••,4 El 11n 

- I 
---- 

t.-J".- 
---- 

(2) 1900 RRU 11'S 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

M.11 1•0001 

I 

SITE NUMBER' 

\/ GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 	// /// 
MIRAFI 500X OR 	

' 	, \, , \ 
APPROVED EQUAL. 

>4/ 

/ 

/ / / \ \ ,,,,,,,, 
/, / ‘ / \ 	REPAIR DISTURBED AREA WITH 6" THICK 

MODOT TYPE 2A AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 

: DUAL 1900 
COMBINERS ill 

bill 

(1) 1900 A2 MODULE 
880796 : II 	-- , 

< / 	MATERIAL 	FAOBNRIACtiOsvIEDREr. SECTION B 	PROPOSED 3" EXISTING 	 MIN. 0 1 	'111::Zi4  • *AN 	 0.0. STANDARD SITE ADDRESS: 

1850 BAXTER ROAD \/ // // / ... I 	
MOUNTING PIPE 

>, 

/ 140i 	PROPOSED ERICSSON CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 
\ \\ -_-- 	SUPPORT ARM 

SIDE VIEW 	 BACK VIEW 	 I i SHEET DESCRIPTION: 

WOOD POLE REMOVAL SECTION DUAL 1900 • 	ANTENNA LAYOUT 
NO SCALE NOTE: COMBINERS 

& MOUNTING DETAILS 
TOTAL RRU'S = 9 (3 PER SECTOR) 
TOTAL COMBINERS = 0 
MOUNT AS ILLUSTRATED ABOVE SECTION C  

SSC It 	 SHEET NUMBER: 

A-5 SURFACE TREATMENT REPLACEMENT DETAIL 	 4 RRU MOUNTING DETAIL 	 • 	 2 



KEYED NOTES; 

M TOWER GROUND RING; BOND EXISTING GROUND RING TO PROPOSED TOWER GROUND RING USING 
`'-f  #2 BARE TINNED CU WIRE AND EXOTHERMIC CONNECTIONS. 

0 GROUND ROD.  COPPERCLAD STEEL, 5/8" DIA. TEN (10) FEET LONG. 

(i) ICE BROW SUPPGRT POST GROUNDINQI EXTEND #2 TINNED CU WIRE FROM BURIED GROUND RING 
‘--• TO ALL ICE BRIDGE SUPPORT POSTS AND EXOTHERMICALLY WELD. 

4 TOWER GROUND BM EXTEND #2 TINNED CU WIRE FROM BURIED GROUND RING UP TO ME 
s."  TOWER GROUND BAR AND MAKE A CADWELD CONNECTION. SECURE GROUND BAR DIRECTLY TO 

TOWER WITH STAINLESS STEEL MOUNTING MATERIAL 

CA TOWER GROUNDING; EXTEND #2 TINNED CU WIRE FROM BURIED GROUND ROD UP TO THE TOWER 
BASE AND MAKE A CADWELD CONNECTION. 

EXISTING SPRINT 
PPC H—FRAME 

ENGINEERING LICENSE 	  

STATE OF MISSOURI 

PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHOMATIONS00IS40 

ENGINEER: 	 PE 0: DISCIPLINE: 

MLO MICHAEL L OISENS MOSS STRUCTURAUCNIL SC 
KV IGNII VANMAELE &MEI STRUCTURAUCIVIL SC 
REJ ROBERT E. JENSEN E.48074 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL SC 
1MS TERRANCE M. SUPER 0.10521 ELECTRICAL 	E 
SDK SHELTON D. KEISLING E.27323 ELECTRICAL 	E 
OEK DAVE E. KASPER 	E•10063 ELECTRICAL 	E 

rA

DRAWING NOTICE: 	  

THIS DRAWING HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND IS THE SOLE 
PROPERTY OF SSC, INC. AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF THE LOAN OPTICS COMMAS.COMMAS.THE BORROWER PROMISES 
NDAGREES TO RETURN IT UPON REOUESTAND AGREES THAT 
IT WILL NOT BE REPRODUCED, COPIED. LENT OR OTHERIASSE 
DISPOSED OF DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 

PURPOSE OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

EXISTING METER BOARD--..„ 

EXISTING COMPOUND 
GROUND RING, FIELD 
VERIFY EXACT LOCATION 

TIE TOWER GROUND RING 
INTO EXISTING GROUND 
RING (TYP 2 PLACES) 

PROPOSED 
99'—D" 
MONOPOLE 

(TYP) 

(TYP) 

CALL BEFORE YOU 
DIG — DRILL — BLAST 

1-800-344-7483 
(TOLL FREE) 

MISSOURI ONE CALL SYSTEM 

THE UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS SET OF DRAWINGS WERE DEVELOPED 
FROM THE INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE INFORMATION PROVIDED 
IS NOT IMPLIED NOR INTENDED TO BE THE COMPLETE INVENTORY 
OF UTILITIES IN THIS AREA. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 
TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES (WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT) 
AND PROTECT SAID UTILITIES FROM ANY DAMAGE CAUSED BY 
CONTRACTOR'S ACTIVITIES. 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION DATE BY REV 

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCIEN 

REVISED PER CUDIT CORER 

REVS PER CUDIT COMBS 

REMO PER CLEW mars 
REM PER CLINT COWERS 

REMO PER RENT caws 

12/30/14 

01/28/16 WO 1 

04/01/15 103 2 

06/08/15 EIJD 3 

06/17A5 WO 4 

07/06/16 UJO 6 

SITE NUMBER. [ 

SITE ADDRESS: 	  

1850 BAXTER ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 

6' 	8' 

I 

880796 

SHEET DESCRIPTION. [ 

GROUNDING PLAN 

SSC M. 	 SHEET NUMBER: 

GA 
[ 

EXISTING 
ACCESS GATE 

/1E:CISTING 
GRAVEL 

COMPOU7 • 

 OpO 

O 

SITE PLAN 1 

EXISTING FENCE 

SYMBOLS 

EXOTHERMIC WELD (CADWELD) 
(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 

5/8" x 10' COPPER CLAD 
STEEL GROUND ROD 

5/8" x 10' COPPER CLAD STEEL GROUND 
ROD WITH INSPECTION SLEEVE 

==. GROUND WIRE 

(WIT) 

PROPOSED CRICKET ICE 
BRIDGE EXTENSION 

..PIANS PREPARED FOR: 

:
CROWN 
CASTLE 

PLANS PREPARED BY: 

424 S. Woods MIII Road, Suite 220 

4 	Chesterfield, MIssourl 63017  

Phone:  F  ax :3  91  41 3 9 9 330 -0.1  7 71  07 

,••• 	. 

SSC 

EXISTING SPRINT CABLE 
TRAY TO BE RE—ROUTED 
TO PROPOSED MONOPOLE (TYP) 

EXISTING 
SPRINT 

PAD 

SITE NAME: 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 



CUT 
BY 

24- 
ICE 
TO 

TRAPEZE 

CONCRETE 
BELOW GRADE 
LINE (WHICH 

TYPICAL DESIGN 
ICE BRIDGE; 

SECURING 
FOUNDATION 

NO ICE BRIDGES 
THAN 7' FROM 
ALLTHREM 

NO ICE BRIDGES 
IN A WAY 
ACCESS TO 
OR ANY FUTURE 

1/2" LIQUID 
FLEXIBLE 
CONDUIT 
LENGTH 
TO WITH-IN 
CAD WELD 
ON THE 
BOTH ENDS 
W/SIUCON 

RAPEZE 

POST LENGTH TO SUIT 
REMOVING UNCAPPED END 

WIDE ICE BRIDGE CUT 
BRIDGE CHANNEL LENGTH 
SUIT (SEE NOTES) 

K 	(TYP) 

COAX (TYP)---._______ 

FOOTER TO BE MIN. 36" 
OR 6" BELOW FROST 

EVER IS GREATER) 

FOR CROWN OWNED 
USE CUSTOMER SPEC 

ICE BRIDGE TO TOWER 
IS ABSOLUTELY PROHIBITED 

SHALL NOT BE LOWER 
GRADE TO BOTTOM OF 

AS SHOWN 

SHALL BE INSTALLED 
THAT WOULD RESTRICT 

OTHER CUSTOMERS ON 
INSTALL AREAS 

TIGHT 	Mri-'474-0;:&-' 
NONMETALLIC-1,0•--, 110,....,Or., - ,..„.....s  
24" MINIMUM 	

/
/ 
 / BELOW GRADE 	:::\ \ 

3" OF THE 	> , 	,..\\./ 
TERMINATION 	'" " 

POST, SEAL 
WATERTIGHT 	GROUND 

CAULK 	RING 

_■••1111111/ 

1.A 

II 

GPS ANTENNA MOUNTED 
TO 1 ve  AGM (SEE 
GPS ANTENNA 
MOUNTING DETAIL) 

HTEL 

WELDED 

#2 AWG TINNED 
CU GROUND 

GROUND ROD. 
COPPER CLAD 

NOIE; 

GROUND ROD SHALL 
45 DEGREES FROM THE 

RED METALLIC 
 

EXOTHERMICALLY 

WARNING 

. 

FINISHED GRADE 
PROPOSED 
TOWER  

NOTE: 	PROVIDE 
GROUND KIT 6 
BEFORE TURN 

GROUND BAR UN GRO 

#2 CU TINNED 
GROUND WIRE 

:i 

ICE BRIDGE: 
USE SAFETY GRATED 
BRIDGE KR MTS 

WAVEGUIDE 
P/N: WB 40D11 

SLOPE  1"/10'-0"  

- 

.------...."44 , 

—1 
IT :I  

@ 
a 
z 

X 15' 	13 
DIRECT BURIAL 
POSTS 

I- 

m 
CADWELD 	 x 
CONNECTION (TYP) 

TOP OF CONCRETE 
FOOTING TO BE 
POURED 1" BELOW 

2 	FINISHED GRADE 

-40.- 	•, .!...t., e111,4,-':=0 -#.9,;tyit . 	 •c 	 4.-Alg,"- 
\ `\. 	/ 
\- I \  \ \ / / 	\/>4 

w- i( 	,  ,sgY; 
...-----PIER 	

i 
 -- 

-- 	--SM 

' ------PSO.nr-4t.47,_-na17 

."---3-1/2. 

/ 
,,, 

.0"-- 

• 	• 1 • 	• 
IlerierillIriOrtierillMillAritilri TIT 

• 	p 	00 

CONNECTION 

LI, 
W '''..- 

/////// 

\ A A A A

,  

/A /. /\ 

_ 

,v ., / 

I I 
0 00 

SITE 
- 

. 
..,- 

•,•< '•e. , 

/ 
\
/ „  

i'""/'  

I 

III 

\--ANTENNA 
CABLES 

,,,--ICE BRIDGE 
••" 	SUPPORT 

SLEEVE (7173)—\
INSPECTION 

BOND TO ICE 
BRIDGE SUPPORT 

FINISH GRADE 

i 

\\__ 

TAPE --/ 

, 	/` 

[ PLANS PREPARED 

Cr 

FOR: 

CROWN  
%.10 CASTLE 

RING 

5/8" X 
STEEL 

BE DRIVEN 
VERTICAL 

\\/\ 

10.-0" 

- / 
\/ 

!2 

NOT 

P'  ,./ 

\ 
/ 

TO 

, - 	' 

/ 

EXCEED 

PLANS PREPARED 

l''' 

1 

I: 
1.. 

I 
I 

BY: 

424 S.cWhoosocItesrfiMeildll,Rmoissad,oSuruil6le30212;1 

Phone: 314-993-1010 
Fax: 913-438-777 

S S C 

Mina 

CADWELD 
CONNECTION 

— PROPOSED 
GROUND 

, 	
I 

1 
EXTERIOR GROUND 
RING (#2 AWG SOLID 
TINNED COPPER 

—BOND TO 
GROUND RING 

II" 

TOWER 
RING 

WIRE) 

VERTICALLY, 
CADWELD 

ENGINEERING 

STATE OF MISSOURI 
L.L. 

e....... LICENSE: 

80 
/CIVIL SC 

SO 

E 

l' -0"  
PE CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION 10:11640 

ENGINEER: 	 PEE: 	DISCIPLINE: 

MLO MICHAEL L. OWENS 	E.2905S STRUCTUFIAL/GIVIL 
KV 	KEVIN VANMAELE 	&SIGN STRUCTURAL 
RED 	ROBERT E. JENSEN 	E•28974 STRUCTURAL/CIVIL 
INIS 
SDK 

TERRANCE M. SUPER &NMI ELECTRICAL  
SHELTON D. KEISLING E•27323 ELECTRICAL 

DEK DAVE E. KASPER 	E•18063 ELECTRICAL ICE BRIDGE SUPPORT POST FOUNDATION 	 I 5 GROUND ROD 	 I 3 	 ICE BRIDGE AND ANTENNA CABLE DETAIL 	 I 1 

FINISHED GRADE 
MIN 

8" PVC PLUG 

8" PVC CPLG. (THREADED) 

2 
2 

SHEET 

#4 OR 6 AWG STRANDED 
CU WIRE WITH GREEN, 
600V, THWN INSULATION 

A 

NOT 

PH 

'7470 

-= ....:--- -.4,, 

111 	-" 

TYPE GR 

3.=- 	.. 
- 

TYPE KA 

TYPE SV 

, 

I 

. 	t 
v,.:. 

TYPE VS 

DRAWING 

THIS DRAWING 
PROPERTY 

OF THE LOAN 
AND AGREES 

IT WILL NOT 
DISPOSED OF 

PURPOSE 

FOR THEIR CONFIDENTIAL 

NOTICE. 

HAS NOT BEEN PUBLISHED AND IS THE SOLE 
OF BSC, INC, AND IS LENT TO THE BORROWER 

USE ONLY, AND IN CONSIDERATION 
OF THIS DRAWING, THE BORROWER PROMISES 

TO RETURN IT UPON REQUEST AND AGREES THAT 
BE REPRODUCED, COPIED, LENT OR OTHERWISE 

DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, NOR USED FOR ANY 
OTHER THAN FOR WHICH IT IS FURNISHED. 

/ 

■■ 

---- 

AM MIL 

0 

AMIM. 

0 

.3:-..- 

.41---,-,..--- 

TYPE TA 

PERMITTED 

ellINC4.7:' 
----.... ■-.... 

TYPE 

b 
1 

:::14151)0=4, 
•..t.......;•• .• 	••  4 

SUB GRADE oRit:',1111g  

:4 • 
_ 3 

r 

4111k 

ri.,,,,ow=47.10,.7 - 
r+.0dpill;" ti... 
ollioi"elo 41111eNit, 
ti„,"..i„ '.. 	...33.," 	̀'.  
fLR‘M!dfelfoRefetit 

#2 SOLID TINNED 
COPPER GROUND 	• 
WIRE (TEST LOOP) 	8 

SUBMITTALS 

DESCRIPTION DATE BY REV 
Issue) FOR CONS1RUCRE21 12/30/14 1123 0 

it. ■ — .1 

EVISED PER ILENE COMENTS 01/28/15 UM 1 
FUSED PER WENT C01110113 04/01P5 11.10 2 

RED METALLIC 
HEEL WARNING 

NOTCH SIDES 
PIPE TO 
OF GROUND 

CADWELD 
TO GROUND 

TAPE 

OF 8" PVC SCH 40 
ALLOW DT/ENTRANCE 

REVISED PER CUNT CONNINTS 05/08/15 3 
MED PER CLIENT COMES 08/17/15 IMO 4 

O 

0 0 0 

0000000 

0 0 

■__./ 

0 

cp 
\_i 

\ 

0 

Min PER CLINT C0I01DiTS 07/05/15 WO 5 

SITE NAME: 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

RING WIRE 

GROUND BAR ON 
WAII., FLOOR OR 
ON ANTENNA TOWER 

(2) TWO EXOTHERMIC TO BE USED WITH2 
AWG SOLID BARE TINNED COPPER GROUNDING 
CONDUCTOR, EXOTHERMIC WELD TO BURIED 
GROUNDING RING AND GROUNDING BAR 

s 617E NUMBER: 

880796 /\ \ V. 
/ 

/ / 
TEST LOOP 	/ 

WIRE 	\ RING 

\ 

I / 

/ 

//,, /> 

\ 	' 
/> 

/\\. 
/ /' 

MAIN GROUND CONDUCTOR 
SEE GROUNDING PLAN 
0-1 FOR NUMBER & SIZE 
OF CONNECTIONS 

CLAD GROUND ROAD 
DETAIL 3, THIS SHEET) 

COPPER 
(SEE 

/,, 
/ 

\ 
•/,/ 

SITE ADDRESS: 

1850 BAXTER ROAD 
CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI 63017 

SHEET DESCRIPTION: 

GROUNDING DETAILS 

SSC #:  i 

.. 	1 
 SHEET NUMBER. 

G-2 INSPECTION WELL 	 16 INSTALLATION OF GROUND WIRE TO GROUND BAR 	1 4 	 CADWELD DETAILS 



pARENT TRACT IlFSCRIPTIn5L 

A tract of fond In Lot 6 of Henry Denial* Subdivision In 
LS. Survey 1978, TownsNp 45 North, Roma 4 East and 
being more porthularly daubed as follow: 

BeginnIng of the IntersecUen of the South the of U.S. 
Surrey 1979 with the Kna of prolongoUon Sarthwordly of 
the West the of cold Lot 6; thence extending East along 
said survey Eno, 1525 feet to a point; thence North of 

West
an to sold survey Eno, 575 . feet to potht; thence 

West and parallel with sold sunray hno, 315 feel to a 
pornli thence South of a right angle to sold lost mentioned 
line, 055 Mal to 	point; thence Wool and peratlel with 
sold gunny Gun, 1210 feet, more or less, to o Point in 
the West Eno of cold Lot 8 or 	prolongation 
Southwardry; and thence South along the West line of sold 
tat 8 (prolonged Southeardly) 20 feet, mom or 1022, to 
the point of beginning, 

20' ACCESS AND Murry Feemirtar 

A trod of land In tat 6 of Henry Ebersain's SubdivIslon In U.S. 
Survey 1978, Township 45 North, Range 4 East, and being mare 
porthutorly described os 1050o: 

Commencing at the Intersection of the South Ene of US. Survey 
t078 with the Soolhomdry ProkingaUon al the West One of odd 
Lot 6; thence In a northeasterly direelon along 0014 U.S. Survey 
Me, North 58 degrees IS minute. 12 seconds Lost, 69,72 feet 
more of less to a point In the Eostem dght-of-way of Boater 

	

Rood to the Tore Point of Beginning; thence 	northerly 
direcUon along said right-of-way along on Ole to the Kehl 
having a central angle of 1 dogma 45 rrdnuteo 15 oecondb a 
maks of 683.19 fest more or loss, on ono lenl$,th  of 21.12 feet 
more or We to a pant; thence hoofing sold Kt-of-wey North 
58 degrees 18 minutes 12 oeconds East 1,14 .05 feet MOM Of 
Inns to a point. In the Salem One of a trattof land conveyed to 
St, Louis County Water Compony os recorded in Deed Book 6215, 
pose 315 of Use St. Louis County, Athsouri Raeder of Deeds 
lift..

' 
 Mena NM 16 degrees 21 mInutes 42 seconds COW, 

25.09 feel to a poi* thence North 18 degrees 54 minutes 00 
..cone Eat, 35.43 feet to o point; thence North 04 degrees 
16 mlnutot 17 seconds fool, 30.12 Not to a potnt; thence 
North 13 degrao 06 minutes 24 seconds West, 47.22 feel to a 
paint theme North 31 depress 41 minutes 48 seconde West 
106.35 (Oct to a point; theme North 20 degrees 20 minutes 22 
seconds East, 45.97 feet to o point; thence North 57 degrees 
40 ninuthe 42 seconds East, 45.93 feet to a point; thence 
North 31 degrees 55 minutes 40 seconds West, 8.48 feel to a 

	

tgr117 14,:rpog8 thoneo sltihmlAutr 	Fool, 

seconds East 29.33 'loot to a point; thence South 57 doses 
40 mthutes 45 seconds West 61.03 (set la a point; thence 
South 20 degrees 20 minutes 22 seconds West, 29.45 feet to a 
point; thence South 31 degrees 41 minutes 48 seconds Sot, 
99,87 feet to a point; thence South 13 degrees 06 minutes 24 
seconds Eost, 53.55 fest to a point; thence South 04 degree. 
16 erodes 17 second, Waal, 35.75 feet to a polnh themes 
South 18 degrees 64 ' gaoled 00 seconds Weal, 4207 feet to 0 
point; theme South ne degrees 21 a gnates 42 eacoods V1221. 
32.04 Not to o point In the aforementioned Northern One of 
sold U.S. Survey 1978; thence In a southeasterly Motion otong 
mold US. Survey One South 58 degrees 10 minutes 12 seconds 
West, 1,144.15 feel to Inc Point of Beginning and containing 
29,076 square feet more or less. 

GATEWAY 
L.NO SOW" 

E.10100r1O2 

Summing 

(OVER RIDGE 

LOT 182 	
60' WIDE) DRIVE 

500141, .139PHUS 4. 
GUTA UNE CANER 

LEGEND 
IIE LATIES PLAT THREE 

/ 	PD. 165, PG. 66 

die 	

LOT 163 

/

A 	 KELLER,' 	T. 
PUT 3 TRUS

ux 

 TEEIS 	13164/1071 
6847/101 58--,.... w 14 0 315,00'  

POWER POLE WADY HIRE 
POWER POLE 
SINEET SIGN 
OAS VALVE 
GAS METER 
WATER VALVE 
WATER METER 
WATER FAUCET OR SPRINKLES 
CLEAN OUT 
YARD DRAIN 
ELECTRIC BOX OR MEIER 
AWL BOX 
IELEPHONE OR CABLE BOX 
UGHT STANDARD 
TIRE HYDRANT 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL 
YARD LIGHT 
COIN METER 
TEST HOLE 

OVERHEAD UTILITY UNE 
GAS UNE 
UNDERGROUND ELECIRIC 
SANITARY SEISES 
WATER UNE 
STORM SERER 

FENCE 

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE 

TREE LINE 

PLUS OR MINUS 

0-• PP 
DPP 
O 

nCV 
AGM 
AIW 

OYFAVS 
000 
0117 
EWER 
B NB 
(Da/c0 
xts 
4/14 
O05 

oCAI 

—0— 
SI --- 

ABBREVIATIONS Getaway Led 8Nylam ha 
4 Weed Dn44 040,117 
Chogenloid MO 68017 

8116819556 
Par6$66901N26 

Intwatmfean 
LAW $117101Weeti4Cea 

182009014482 

N 581872' E 
20.00' 

Lor 109 
AS PH 

BUM 
Bh1 
CLF 
COM 
DB 

ELM 
EL 
FF 
FL 

MR 

NE 
NTS 
PB 
PG 
PVC 
P.O.C. 
P.O.B. 
PORT 

RCP 
C RE 

RR DE 
RR TIE 

SA 
SEM 
SF 
ST 
SUR 
SW 
TRANS 
VCP 

YAW 
W/ 

ACRES 
ASPHALT 
BOOK 
BUILDING 
BENCH MAW 
GUNN UNK FENCE 
CONCRETE 
0E00 BOOK 
EAST 
ELECTRIC MANHOLE 
ELEVATION 
FINISHEO FLOOR 
FLOW UNE 
LENGTH 
MANHOLE 

NORTHEAST 
NOT 70 SCALE 
PLAT BOOK 
PAGE 
POLYVIND. CHLORIDE 
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 
POINT OF BEGINNING 
PAVEMENT 
RADIUS 
REINFORCES CONC. PIPE 
RECORD 
ItAil ROAD 11E WALL 
RAIL RUMS SE WALL 
RIGHT OF WAY 
SOUTH 
SANITARY 
SITE BENCHMARK 
SQUARE FEET 
STORM 
SURVEY 
SOUTHWEST 
TRANSFORMER 
VITRIFIED CLAY PIPE 
%EST 
WARR MANHOLE 
SEMITES VATS 

LOT 181 

"la RFITeAROLM yNEW  & 

15721/2972 

FOUND 
7/8" IRON PIPE 

1.46' NORTH 

t......e..4.2.pso 

41/41.: LEE C. 	 a. 
; FERREN9AN III 

. , 	

NUMBER 	
te 

PLS-2310/ 

k$ .%. 

LE69E_A8S91 

A tract of land in Lot 6 of Henry Eberweln's Subdivision In 
U.S. Swim 1078, Towed* 43 loth, Rungs 4 East, um) 
being more portkulorly described as blows: 

Commencing al the IntersecUon of the Southeast earner of 
hoot of Pond conveyed to SI. Laub Water Company oe 

recorded In Deed Book 6215, pogo 315 of the SL Lords 
Counry, Memel Retarder of Deeds 0111ce with the Southern 
One of U.S. Survey 1970, sold point also being In the 
&Mem One of Ckrymont Lake Estates Plat Iwo, o 
eubdhision os recorded In Rot Rook 163, poses 24 & 25 
of cold St. Louts County Recorder of Deeds Office; thence 
In o Nortinealarly dream along the Eastern Erre of said 
SL Louie County 'Water trod, North 31 degrees 41 minutes 
48 second, West, 265.85 feel to a poinh thence South 58 
degrees 04 minutes 20 savonds West, 103.74 feet to Ana 
Trva Point of 84nning; Ithaca continuing South 58 
degrees 04 mIntdes 20 seconds Wtst, 4500 fent In a 
path thence North 31 dogma 55 minutes 40 seconds 
West, 30.00 feet too point; thence North 5B dogmas Oa 
Wilde, 20 seconds COOL 40.00 feel to a point; thence 
South 31 degrees 65 minutes 40 seconds Eost, 30.00 feet 
to the Point of Beginning and containing 1,200 seam 
feel. 

LOT 200 g 

S 58702' W 
115.00' 	g  

\- FOUND 

rn 

ST. LOUNIeCOUNTY 
WATER COMPANY 

6215/315 

WATER TOWER 

0 
LOCA77ON MAP 

PROJECT REVISION: —UT 

91051100 	SE 8050 
N 315540° 

8.48' 
.3 TREE WARE 

45 SEE 11E02 ALLOW 
TOR CCDPOUND N 5804'20" E 

22.00' 
BUSH IV/SIZE 
STORM GRATE INLET 
STORM INLET 

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

ta) 
N 57'40'42" E 

IQ" III 	I S 58.04'20"y7 
108.74' 

45.93' 

8 N 2020'22" E•- 

45.97,_ S 31'55'40' El 
2833' 	' 

Fs 

ir

• 

	g\ 
`-'576.41.00,43;:w 

g g i 11-i 
BA%TFH "  PLAT 4  

TRUbs.09 
6907/915 7/180132  0 

1.25' NEST 
 

-J10' HOSE unary  EASEMENT_ 
3249/4 

S 202022 14 
29.45' 

ENSTWO 20' ACC& 	 .. 44 _ — . — — '-' 'I" 1 0 —  UTILITY EASEMENT 
el N 3'06'24" W 	I) 

4Z22' 
 -\  

_E _53.55' 	— — — — -,.. 

/ 
S 137)614'E 	 .N. 

1__...---S 047677' W 
3870 	tl/F 	 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
1401D1 COIWANY 

6215/315  

-1  

	 275' WOE U. E. EASSiENT 
6296/1270 

N 0476'1'' E 
31.12' EIOSTUIG 20' 1420 UNION 

(4

/-ELECDLIC 
3300/S35

EASEMENT 
 II 

21' 
'5 

1-.- 

_3,i7-FLFAIE AREA 

N 185400' 
36.43' 

N ,562142"0 
25.09' 

20.00'. 	- 

_joumeen% eat Teavorigiatirg_ _Enema 
5798/206 5800/394 

CLAY 

r 
FOUND 

5/6' IRON ROO 
0.39' 00071 

0.10' EAST 	t36 
S 72'4351 .  W Cl 

17.50' 

RIDGE LAKE 

WIDE) DRIVE 

DOURO 20 SIDE ACCESS 
AND UMW EASEMENT 

5' U.S. SURVEY 1078 Al 561872" E 1147.05' 

1147.05' I— I 	 /  
U.S. SURVEY 189 

13\-SOUTH UNE OF U.S. SURVEY 1978 

—1144.15' — — 	S 18:5400' W 
4.50(S) 	 42.07' 

35.55'107 	, , 3021 42 W. 
32,04' 

WEE ESTATES P1AT POUR 
PB. 180, PO. 70 

69.72' -* S 58.18'12° W 1455.28' 
P.0.9. ACCESS & UTILITY SASSIEST 

00111,105 GROUND P.0.9. PROPTA14- 
P.0.0. ACCESS & WIRY EASEMENT TIENT 

N/F 
LAKE ESTATES 

NAT IWO 111LISTEES 
4518/2254 

FL.) 	g, 

0 
0 % 
O C/) 

04> 	i 
a 

• fr4 
z 

13.4 <0. 

t- 

111111111111.111111111.11111110ARLITE:  6/10/i15 

' 
GOOK NO N A 
DRAFTED eV: LW 
APPROVED WILDE 
FILE NAME; 

11111.11111115-0 ET

0 

 TITLE: 

PATROTPIOALGRBAOPUHNICDAacRY 

IMPROVEMENT SURVEY 

SHEET NUMBER NUMBER 

(LAMONT LAKE ESTATES 
PUT FOUR TRUSHES 

6907/690 

LOT 224 
LOT 226 

LOT 295 

'0 

LOT 228 
S 72'43'51' W FOUND 
85.00' 	5/8' IRON ROD 

0.32' NORTH 
0.14' EAST 

1 

1 
E0511N5 LEASE AREA USED METAL PLA11019 [ 

W/ LOOP. CAIRNE1S 

ICE BRIDGE Ill sox/ MUM% SUPPORTS 
(tE..) 

CRISET EWA cams UM 

COSTING TOWER 
LATITUDE: II 3813'06.960" 

• LONGITUDE% W 0033'11.944' 

?b 
100 

tit 	 I 

N 58'04'20" E 
40.00' 

6810V(61015 

SURVEYOR 60180. 

lern:nfrrur nInI na,,nrgo e C srnglonglgallaA been provided 	Old 1 1Ap9u. blo Notlonol Title Insurance Company, 

Schedule, B Section II comments; 
6. Eoeement(e) to Union Electric Company of bUssouri recorded In Book 3240, page 4 and Book 3300, 

pogo 535. (Apples 10 and affects subject tract as shown). 
7. Emement(s) to St. Louis County Water Company recorded In Book 5798, page 306 and Book 5508, 

pogo 394. (Apples to and affects subject hoot os shown). 
D. Easoment(e) to Union Electric Company rocordad In Book 6298, page 1270. (AppEas to and affects 

eubject tract as shown). 
9. Easement(e) to Southeostam Bel Telephone Company recorded In Book 6296, page 872. (Applies to 

and affects aub)ect tract 03 shown). 

SITE DATUM ELEVATION; Devallons Mown hereon are on 0.5.0.0. datum and have been derived from CPS 
observation using the 141ssourt Deportment of Traneportallon'a 61100 VAS network, %GS 84, 4WD 86.. 

BASIS OF BEARINGS; Established from Border Lakes Piot Three, a subrthIslon as recorded In Plot Book 
165, pogee 56 then 61 of Um SI. Louis County, Missouri Recorder of Deeds Office 

S1E BENCHMARK; SI. Louis County Banchmork 112093 NAVD88 (SLC2011a) Elow601.32 US Feel. 506220 
Elev.  601.54 US Feel. on top of the northwest comer of a concote base of a tronsmieslon lower; 
30' cost of Um centerline of Baxter Rood ond 350' north of County Field Ortve. 

FLOOD PLISI INFORMATION: The troct surveyed Is within Zone '0", area dotermined to be outside the 
0.210 control chance floodplatn, as mooted on FIRM Mop No. 2918900170K dated February 4, 2015. 

EQUIPMENT ON 
UTUTY RACK 

N 

	

6D 	120 

NORTH FOR 	1 1;i 	ii 
NOTES , 

0701810 
PURLING 

GRA9140 SCALE 91 FEET 
1,60' FOUND 

5/0 ism R02 
2' SWAM woo mat 
W/ 000C BASE 

LEASE MEA 

5004'20' w iha 74' 

1- 

/ I 
LEASE AREA DETAII, 

SEE SENCHIIARK 
TOP OF IRON 000 

ELEV-628.49' 
IV OWN UNK OA S 58'04020" W 

40.00' 
GRAVEL 

Missouri One Call System, Inc. 
Call Before You Dig! 

I-800-DIG-RITE 
(1-800-344-7483) 

6' 0100 LINK TEM 

DU. AT&T PEDESTAL 22222222222 

/ 
/ 

SURVFYOR'S CER11F1CA1E  

1 

8 

-D7SIING 20' WOE AC CESS 
& UT500 EASEMENT' 

OHIO 	SOW 	ON0 	NUN 	OHYI 	000 
This fa to certify that at the vaguest of Selective Site Consultants, we hove during the month of Aprth 
2015 executed a portloI Properly Boundary, Topographic and Improvement Surrey on a Tract of Land 
Delon/net hereon and that the results of said survey are represented upon thisplot. The purpose of this 
Survey Is to astablleh and describe the Lease Trost and associated easements. Thls Is not a Property 
Boundary Sunny of the Parent Tract. 

Gateway L 	en (Agent) 

AS the APprownuAls & Banks and utlitiaA Om wood and underworld 
sham WA eon &Had from 0,01000 NB/motion and do nal narassan7p 
Weal Ina actual estitenet nonutslenet Bonito% stre, to; number or 
Iotatfon of Nast or oltra An IN0H1P1W K  B001I100 0, WW1. 
The Warta Col/odor and/0r maw Molt a. raspcasiga rerifirng Pa 
Wad 10001. & devotion of t/ ImprownianIA forlItles, & WAWA 
shown of not sham and sold inprowmanft Arefillt% dr 018111a PAN ea 
tooled In the Iteld prior to any profilp, unroof/on or consWellon of any 
Inprovanuitt Mose pto ylskos shog  In no ray dubs any port horn cornphrnp 
lei me Undirstound &My Safety & &mops PrentnIker Act Chapter 319•-Ot0 

CALL AGSSOURI ONE-CAW 1-800-010-0TB 

01117 	OHW 	0017----O PP 

II 
GRAVEL 

DUNE GRAVEL 
DRIVE 

guy-1 IT 

I IM 
MI MN Fe 	 2310 

GRAKIKSCALEWFEET 
1,10' 

/ 
SHEET NO:1 OF 1 
PROJECT NO:15-081 



LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator, a 
full liquor license, to sell liquor by-the-drink and Sunday Sales, has been requested by the following 
business: 

International Tap & Bottle House, 161 Long Road, #107 

As is our practice, the application has already been reviewed and is now recommended for your 
approval by our Police Dept. and the Planning/Development Services Division of the Dept. of Public 
Services. 

If you have any questions, please contact me PRIOR to Wednesday's meeting. 



ir 

...........4 - 	7 

MEMORANDUM  

DATE: 	August 28, 2015 

TO 	 Michael G. Herring, City Administrator 

FROM: 	Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator vtort`-- 

SUBJECT: 	LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST — INTERNATIONAL TAP & 
BOTTLE HOUSE 

International Tap & Bottle House, 161 Long Rd, #107, has requested an 
upgrade to a full liquor license to sell liquor by the drink and Sunday sales. 
(Their current license is for beer and wine, with Sunday sales.) 

Mr. Sean Conroy is the Managing Officer. 

With City Council approval at the Wednesday, September 9th City Council 
meeting, I will immediately issue this license. 

f■ City of 
= Chesterfield 



BID RECOMMENDATION — 2015 ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMP IMPROVEMENTS 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, 
bids were recently sought for the construction of "handicapped-accessible" ramps, at multiple locations, 
throughout the City. 

Having reviewed the information contained within and attached to Mr. Eckrich's MEMO, I join with 
him in recommending award of a contract, for this project, to R.V. Wagner, in an amount-not-to-
exceed $41,900. The entire cost of this contract will be funded by the use of Community Development 
Block Grant funds, provided to the City by a program administered by St. Louis County. There is NO 
DIRECT COST to the City! 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, prior to Wednesday's 
meeting. 



Should you have an 

Concurrence: 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	August 27, 2015 

TO: 	Michael G. Herring, ICMA-CM 
City Administrator 

FROM: 	James A. Eckrich, P.E. 
Public Works Direct City Engineer 

RE: 	Bid Recommendation 
2015 Accessible Sidewalk Ramp Improvements (2015-PW-02) 

On August 26, 2015 the Department of Public Services publicly opened bids for the 2015 Accessible 
Sidewalk Ramp Improvement Project. Three bids were received, as detailed in the attached 
memorandum from Project Manager Matt Dooley. The lowest bid was submitted by R.V. Wagner. 
R.V. Wagner has successfully performed work for the City of Chesterfield in the past, and is 
positively recommended by City Staff and its references. This year the sidewalk ramp improvements 
will be constructed in the Stonebriar subdivision. 

The City's annual sidewalk ramp improvement projects are funded through the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program administered by St. Louis County. In 2015 the City 
of Chesterfield is eligible for $41,900 in CDBG funding. While there are a number of ways a 
city can use CDBG funds, we believe the sidewalk ramp improvement program is the most 
appropriate, as it not only benefits many residents, but it allows the City of Chesterfield to work 
toward compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. 

I recommend acceptance of the low bid, as submitted by R.V. Wagner, in the amount of 
$39,717.65, with a funding authorization in an amount not to exceed $41,900. This will 
allow construction of the Base Bid, Alternate 1, and a modest contingency should change orders 
become necessary. This entire project will be funded through the CDBG Program, and there will 
be no cost to the City of Chesterfield. 

estions, or require additional information, please let me know. 

Craig W,l te, Finance Director 

cc: 	Michael 0. Geisel, Director of Public Services 
File 2015-PW-02 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: 	August 27, 2015 

TO: 	James Eckrich, Public Works Director 

FROM: 	Matt Dooley, Project Manag 

SUBJECT: 2015 Accessible Ramp Improvements (2015-PW-02) 

As you are aware, each year the City of Chesterfield is eligible for Community Development Block 
Grant funding through St. Louis County. While there are a number of eligible uses for CDBG 
funds, the City of Chesterfield has elected to utilize these funds to reconstruct sidewalk ramps to 
meet the standards defined within the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). This year the total 
funding available to the City of Chesterfield, through the CDBG program, is $41,900. No local 
match is required. 

City Staff typically defines a scope of work based upon the number of ramps we believe can be 
constructed based upon the amount of funding we believe will be available. This is referred to as 
the Base Bid. Should additional funding become available, we also create "Alternates" which 
allow us to increase the scope of the project if the bids received are favorable. In this case the 
Base Bid includes 13 ramps located within the Stonebriar Subdivision. Alternate #1 includes 
6 ramps also within the Stonebriar Subdivision. 

On August 26, 2015 the City of Chesterfield publicly opened bids for the above-described CDBG 
sidewalk ramp project. A summary of those bids is as follows: 

Contractor Base Bid Alt# 1 Alt#2 Total Bid 
R.V.Wagner $31,358.00 $8,359.65 $7,155.35 $46,873.00 

Concrete Design $34,722.90 $9,539.95 $8,014.98 $52,277.83 

Amcon 
Municipal 
Concrete 

$40,395.70 $9,798.00 $7,955.20 $58,148.90 

Based upon the bids received, the City of Chesterfield can construct the Base Bid and Alternate 
#1, at an estimated cost of $39,717.65. The low bidder for this scope, R.V. Wagner, has 
successfully performed this type of work in the past. Accordingly, we recommend acceptance of 
the low total bid of $39,717.65 submitted by R.V. Wagner and request authorization of work up 
to the amount of the available funding, $41,900. The above contract amount covers the Base 
Bid, Alternate #1, and a modest contingency. 

Should you require additional information, please advise. 

cc: 	2015-PW-02 File 



Chesterfield 
City of 

BID TABULATION 
2015 ACCESSIBLE RAMP IMPROVEMENTS 

2015-PW-02 
August 26, 2015 

ITEM 6 DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY 

ENGINEER'S 
ESTIMATE 

R.V. 
WAGNER 

CONCRETE 
DESIGN 

AMCON MUNICIPAL 
CONCRETE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

UNIT 
PRICE 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

1 Remove Sidewalk Sq. Ft. 1,738 $3.75 $6517.50 $3.65 $6,169.90 $2.35 $4,084.30 $4.65 $8,081.70 
2 Replace 1 Install 4" Sidewalk Sq. Ft. 1,656 $7.60 $12,420.00 $9.30 $15,400.80 $8.85 $14555.80 $12.00 $19,872.00 
3 Remove and Replace P.C.C. Pavement Sq. Yd. 54 $200.00 $10,800.00 $78.45 $4,236.30 $126.90 $6,852.80 $175.00 $9,450.00 
4 Saw Cutting Lin. Ft. 224 $12.00 $2,688.00 $6.50 $1,456.00 $10.85 $2,430.40 $8.00 $1,792.00 
5 Siltation Control Lump Sum 1 $200.00 $200.00 $2,535.00 $2,535.00 $2,900.00 $2,900.00 $200.00 $200.00 
6 Traffic Control Lump Sum 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,560.00 $1,560.00 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 

TOTAL BASE BID $34,125.60 $31,358.00 $34,722.90 $40,395.70 
ALTERNATE #1 $3,517.60 $8,359.65 $9,539.95 $9,798.00 
ALTERNATE #2 $7,510.00 $7,155.35 $8,014.98 $7,955.20 

Bid Form-2015 Ramps 
	

Page 1 of 1 	 Printed on 8/2612015 



RESOLUTION NO. 414 - APPROVES ISSUANCE OF INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
REVENUE BONDS  

As fully-described within a MEMO, prepared by Libbey Tucker, Community Services/Economic 
Development Director and attached to Resolution No. 414, the Industrial Development Authority 
(AUTHORITY) of St. Louis County is seeking authorization, from the City of Chesterfield, to 
issue Industrial Development Revenue Bonds. These bonds will be used to refund bonds, issued by 
the AUTHORITY in 2007 and previously approved by the City of Chesterfield and to finance a new 
project at "The Willows at Brooking Park", which will add 45 independent living units, a parking 
structure and other improvements. 

City Council has approved similar Resolutions, on numerous occasions in the past, as required by State 
Statute, in support of actions taken by the County Industrial Development Authority, for projects within 
our city limits. 

Please note that an Amended Site Development Plan (ASDP) has been submitted and is currently under 
review by the Planning/Development Services Division. Approval of Resolution No. 414 will, in no 
way, impact/preclude the review/approval process associated with the ASDP. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Tucker or me, prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



RESOLUTION NO: 	7/174 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A PROJECT (WITHIN THE MEANING OF CHAPTER 
349, REVISED STATUTES OF MISSOURI, AS AMENDED) OF THE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI, TO BE 
LOCATED IN THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI, AND APPROVING THE 
ISSUANCE OF BONDS BY SAID AUTHORITY ON BEHALF OF ST. ANDREW'S 
RESOURCES FOR SENIORS. 

WHEREAS, The Industrial Development Authority of the County of St. Louis, Missouri 
(the "Authority") is authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 349 of the Revised 
Statutes of Missouri, as amended (the "Act") to issue revenue bonds to finance and refinance 
certain projects (as defined in the Act) and to loan the proceeds of such revenue bonds to provide 
for the purchase, construction, renovation, equipping and improvement of projects for the uses 
and public purposes set forth in the Act and the refunding of bonds issued for such purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Section 349.010(4) of the Act requires that projects of a county authority be 
. located within an unincorporated area of such county, except that such projects may be located 
within the incorporated limits of a municipality within such county when approved by the 
governing body of the municipality; and 

WHEREAS, there has been presented to this City Council, in its capacity as the 
governing body of the City of Chesterfield, Missouri (the "City"), a request for approval of the 
herein-defined Project described below of the Authority to be located within the incorporated 
limits of the City, such Project being owned by St. Andrew's Resources for Seniors, a Missouri 
nonprofit corporation (the "Applicant"), pursuant to the Authority's powers under the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the Project will consist of additions and improvements to the existing 
continuing care retirement facility owned by the Applicant and located at 305 and 307 South 
Wood Mills Road in the City, including certain capital improvements, renovations and additional 
equipment consisting of the construction, improving and equipping the addition of 45 
independent living units at The Willows at Brooking Park, including a parking garage and other 
renovations at The Willows at Brooking Park and refunding certain bonds previously issued by 
the Authority with respect to The Willows at Brooking Park (The Industrial Development 
Authority of the County of St. Louis, Missouri Senior Living Facilities Revenue Bonds (St. 
Andrew's Resources for Seniors) Series 2007A, and Senior Living Facilities Adjustable Rate 
Revenue Bonds (St. Andrew's Resources for Seniors) Series 2007B, both series being issued on 
September 5, 2007) (the financing and refinancing of the project are collectively referred to 
herein as the "Project"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby finds and determine that the Project will 
promote the economic welfare and the development of the City, and will be in furtherance of the 
public purposes set forth in the Act. 



Section 2. Solely for the purpose of complying with the requirements of Section 
349.010(4) of the Act, the City Council hereby approves the Project to be located within the 
incorporated limits of the City. Such approval shall not be construed as an approval required by 
any regulation, code or ordinance of the City in connection with the construction of any 
improvements included in the Project. All such approvals shall be sought under the City's 
existing regulations, codes and ordinances. 

Section 3. That the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to deliver certified 
copies of this Resolution to the Authority or to any other party requesting same. 

Section 4. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption by the 
City Council of the City. 

PASSED by the City Council this 9 th of September, 2015. 

(SEAL) 

Mayor 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



Ak
4 	_ — 	--=—  
P=  City of 
C:Chesterfield 

DATE: 	September 1, 2015 

TO: 	Mike Herring, C' Administrator 

FROM: 	Libbey Tucker 
Community Services & conomic Development Director 

RE: 	Resolution for St. Andrew's Resources Bond Issuance 

Attached is correspondence from St. Andrew's Resources for Seniors System (STARS), 
requesting the City to pass a Resolution in support of the project in order to meet 
statutory requirements prior to the issuance of Industrial Revenue Bonds by St. Louis 
County's Industrial Development Authority. A municipal resolution is required in order 
for STARS to qualify for the Industrial Revenue Bonds St. Andrews operates The 
Willows at Brooking Park, a retirement community within the City of Chesterfield, west 
of Highway 141 and across from the St. Luke's Outpatient Center. They currently have 

t 90 apartment homes and 14 villa homes, which are full and have a waiting list to get in. 

STARS plan to include $27 million in the issuance to expand that facility by adding 45 
independent living units (apartments), a parking structure and other facility 
improvements. Amended Site Development Plans were submitted to Planning & 
Development Services on August 6. With the same bond issuance, they also plan to 
refinance a 2007 bond issuance of approximately $63 million in order to recognize 
savings from achieving a lower rate. 

Whenever a County IDA issues bonds for a project located with the boundaries of a 
city, state law require that the city approve the project and the issuance of bonds by 
the County IDA. A resolution similar to the resolution before the Council now was done 
in 2007. The resolution provides that the City is approving the project and the issuance 
of bonds by the County IDA solely as requiffl by the specific state statute governing 
the issuance of bonds by the County IDA. Such approval does not in any way impact 
the required planning or permittfrwpprovals of the City Council or Planning 
Commission related to constructionj Mrs. Nassif and Mr. Geisel are aware of this 
request and agree the language in Section 2 of the resolution does not indicate any 
automatic Planning & Development approvals and that the project will go through the 
regular planning approval process. 

Additionally, their schedule calls for printing of the Preliminary Official Statement on 
September 14, 2015 which would require approval of this resolution at the September 9 
meeting. I have also included a recent article from the St. Louis Business Journal about 
the refinancing. Should you have any questions, please let me know. 

Community Services & Economic Development 
636-537-6721 

MEMO 



truly yours, 

Ma 	yan 
Pre 	CEO 

Our Mission: Empower 	s and their caregivers through choices and options that foster a vital life. 

Phone: (314) 726-0111 
Fax: 	(314) 726-2773 

6633 Delmar Blvd. 	, 
Worry Less 

St. Louis, MO 63130 

Web: www.standrewsl.com  
e-mail: info@standrewsl.com  

RESOURCES FOR SENIORS SYSTEM 

Resources for Seniors System 

August 25, 2015 

Honorary Members 
Mary Ann Lee 
Blanche M. Touhill, PhD 
Douglas H. Wilton 

Libbey Malberg-Tucker, CEcD 

Community Services & Economic Development Director 
690 Chesterfield Parkway West 
Chesterfield, Missouri 63017 

Re: 	Proposed issuance by The Industrial Development Authority of the County of 
St. Louis, Missouri of its Senior Living Facilities Revenue Bonds for the 
benefit of St. Andrew's Resources for Seniors 

Dear Ms. Tucker: 

1 am writing on behalf of St. Andrew's Resources for Seniors ("STARS") to request 
your help in fulfilling certain statutory requirements for the issuance by The Industrial 
Development Authority of the County of St. Louis, Missouri (the "Authority") of the 
above-referenced bonds (the "Bonds"). The requested assistance involves the 
consideration of a resolution to be prepared by Gilmore & Bell, P.C. 

The proceeds of the Bonds will be used to refund bonds issued by the Authority in 
2007 and to finance a new project at The Willows at Brooking Park ("The Willows"). 
The new project primarily consists of the construction, improving and equipping of a 
45-unit independent living addition (the "New Phase") to The Willows and also 
includes a parking garage and other renovations- at The Willows. Current designs 
provide for each new independent living apartment to be between 870 and 1,730 square 
feet on three floors with an underground garage with private entrance. The New Phase 
is expected to have one community room, one guest apartment, two elevators, a private 
secured entrance and an enclosed walkway on the first floor connecting it to the present 
building comprising The Willows. Construction is expected to commence in October 
2015 and is estimated to be substantially completed by March 2017. 

Our schedule calls for printing the Preliminary Official Statement on September 14, 
2015. Therefore, we would appreciate if the resolution could be presented to the 
Council for approval on September 9. 

I would be happy to discuss the project and this matter in more detail. A member of our 
staff could be present when the resolution is considered if you believe it would be 
helpful. We very much appreciate your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if 
you have any questions. 

Chair 
Ralph H. Thaman, Jr. 

Vice Chair 
Rev. Richard Ellerbrake 

Secretary 
Lisa Bernstein 

Treasurer 
Bill Broderick 

President & CEO 
Mary Alice Ryan 

Board of Directors 
Rev. Richard Brandon 
Donna Dollgener 
Robert P. Elsperman 
Rev. Kevin Gregory 
Rev. Dr. Anita Hendrix 
M. Robert Hill, MD 
Jefferson Miller, Jr. 
Rev. Cedric Portis 
The Rt. Rev. George Wayne Smith 
Mary A.T. Tillman, MD 
Velma Wachter 
Harry Wilson 



8/31/2015 	 St. Andrew's refinances $100 million for projects - St. Louis Business Journal 

From the St. Louis Business Journal 
:htt : wvvw.biz'ournals.com stlouis nt-edition 2015 08 14 st-andrew-s- 
refinances-100-million-for-projects.html 

St. Andrew's refinances $100 million for 
projects 
SUBSCRIBER CONTENT: Aug 14, 2015, 5:00am CDT 

Corey Noles 
Reporter- St. Louis Business Journal 
Email  

A St. Louis senior living nonprofit is planning a $100 million bond sale to cover the cost of a 
construction project and refinance old debt. St. Andrew's Resources for Seniors, located at 
6633 Delmar Blvd, is working with a variety of attorneys and financial institutions to prepare 
the bond sale for later this month. 

The largest portion will refinance about $63.4 million in bonds sold by the company in 2007. 
Mary Ann Ryan, president and CEO of St. Andrew's, said she expects the organization to realize 
significant cost savings through the refinancing, but that "it is too early to say." With no 
interest rate locked in and not knowing how fast the bonds will sell, officials with St. Andrew's 
declined to provide an estimate. 

"When we did the deal in late 2007, it wasn't exactly a great time for the economy," Ryan said. 
"Interest rates are much lower now, and I think we can get it down to a more reasonable 
level. 

The current bonds, which mature in 2027, show interest rates ranging from 4 percent to 6.375 
percent. Cain Brothers of New York is the investment banker handling the transaction. In 
addition, Armstrong Teasdale LLP is representing St. Andrew's; Gilmore & Bell PC is the bond 
counsel; Stinson Leonard Street LLP is the issuer's counsel and UMB Bank is trustee. The 
Industrial Development Authority of St. Louis County is also involved in the project. Rick 
Palank, president and CEO of the IDA, said his organization, as a nonprofit entity, is selling the 
bonds for St. Andrew's to help them find a better interest rate. 

"What we do is issue tax exempt bonds in exchange for a fee — it just makes a better deal for 
everyone involved," Palank said. "When you think about a $5 million project, the amount of 
savings from a point or two interest drop is tremendous. With this deal, we're looking at $100 
million." 

Included with the current $100 million bond offering are the funds to construct a $27 million 

http://www.bizjournals.conn/stlouis/print-edition/2015/08/14/st-andrew-s-refinances-100-million-for-projects.html?s = print 	 1/2 



8/31/2015 	 St. Andrew's refinances $100 million for projects - St. Louis Business Journal 

addition to The Willows at Brookings Park in Chesterfield. The 110,400-square-foot addition 
includes 45 apartment homes ranging in size from 870 to 1,550 square feet. The facility, which 
currently consists of 90 apartment homes and 14 villa homes, is at full capacity with an 
extended waiting list. The community entrance fee begins at $270,500. 

Construction on the addition is expected to begin in early 2016. 

Health Care, Education 

http://www.bizjournals.com/stlouis/print-edition/2015/08/14/st-andrevv-s-refinances-100-million-for-projects.html?s =  print 	 2/2 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3049 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON URBAN 
DISTRICT TO AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 04-2015 ARBORS AT 
WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (SECOND READING; 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3050 -AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT TO A "PUD" 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE 
SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG 
ROAD AND EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 05-2015 
ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 



BILL NO. 3049 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON URBAN 
DISTRICT TO AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. P.Z. 04-2015 ARBORS AT 
WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Wilmas Farm, LLC, by: McBride 85 Son 
Acquisitions, LLC has requested a change in zoning from "NU" Non Urban 
District to "E-1" Estate One Acre District for a 50.5279 acre tract of land located 
on the south side of Wild Horse Creek Road west of its intersection with Long 
Road and east of its intersection with Arbor Grove Court; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
June 22, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered 
said request, recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request voted to 
approve the change of zoning request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing 
an "E-1" Estate One Acre District for a 50.5279 acre tract of land located at 
17508 Wild Horse Creek Road and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being part of Lot 21 of R.H. Stevens Farm recorded in 
Plat Book 7 Page 37 of the St. Louis City (Former County) records, 
located in U.S. Surveys 122, 150, 102 and 419, Township 45 North, 



Range 3 East, City of Chesterfield, St. Louis County, Missouri and 
being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at an iron pipe found for the northeast corner of Lot 2 
Mary Schaeffer Estate Adjustment as recorded in Plat Book 352 Page 
809 of the above mentioned recorder's office, also being on the south 
right of way line of Wildhorse Creek (60'w.) Road; thence along the 
south line of said Wildhorse Creek Road the following courses and 
distances: North 55°15'36" East, 205.89 feet; along an arc to the 
right having a radius of 1880.08 feet, an arc length of 730.84 feet 
and a chord bearing and distance of North 66°23'46" East, 726.25 
feet; North 77°32'36" East, 33.09 feet to the intersection of the south 
right of way line of Wildhorse Creek Road and the west right of way 
line of Deep Forest (50'w.) Drive; thence along the west right of way 
line of said Deep Forest Drive, South 12°02'02" East, 544.62 feet; 
thence continuing along said west right of way line and the west line 
of Lots 2 and 3 of Deep Wood as recorded in Plat Book 170 Page 24 
of the above mentioned recorder's office, South 12°26'58" East, 
1524.13 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 3; thence along the 
south line of said Lot 3, North 67°20'48" East, 50.80 feet to the 
northwest corner of common ground of Country Lake Estates as 
recorded in Plat Book 345 Page 41 of the above mentioned recorder's 
office; thence along the west line of said common ground and the 
west line of Lot 37, South 12°26'58" East, 351.06 feet to an old stone 
found for the southeast corner of U.S. Survey 150 also being the 
northeast corner of common ground of Wildhorse Village B Lot 1 
Boundary Adjustment Plat as recorded in Plat Book 352 Page 879 of 
the above mentioned recorder's office; thence along the north line of 
said common ground, and the north line of Adjusted Lot 1 and the 
north line of Lot 603, common ground and Lot 347 of Wildhorse 
Village A as recorded in Plat Book 310 Page 14 of the above 
mentioned recorder's office, South 77°40'33" West, 985.34 feet to an 
iron pipe found for the southeast corner of common ground of the 
Arbors at Wildhorse Creek as recorded in Plat Book 360 Page 220 of 
the above mentioned recorder's office; thence along the east line of 
said common ground and the east line of the above mentioned Lot 2 
of Mary Schaffer Estate Adjustment, North 12°22'00" West, 2190.06 
feet to the point of beginning and containing 2,200,997 square feet 
(50.5279 acres), more or less, according to a survey by The Sterling 



Company during the month of October, 2013 under order number 
13-08-265. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Wilmas 
Farm, LLC, by: McBride & Son Acquisitions, LLC in P.Z. 04-2015, requesting the 
amendment embodied in this ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation 
of the City of Chesterfield Planning Commission that said petition be granted 
and after a public hearing, held by the Planning Commission on the 22 nd  day. of 
June 2015, does hereby adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to 
the City of Chesterfield under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of 
Missouri authorizing the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to 
planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: 8/17/2015 



GRAPHIC SCALE 
00 	102 100 	 200 	 400 

( IN FEET) 
1 Inch 	100 14. 

. • 	I 

FENCE 
1.0 EAST 

WON ROD 
win CAP 

i? I 	LOT 1 1\1% 

100TESS, 

5 	LOC/ 12V02.0073 , , 	

20000.5 CH81190145 

	

r1.8. 12744 PO. 1526 	1 

:41 
 s'11315re 	

÷ 
174370AtMtCHROT, 

2.%03 
	

17929: 
	PROF 

I 'I 

II 	I 	\ 

350.00 FENCE 
It' EAST 

01 01 1.1100 
WM CAP 
LS 040 E°' 

FOREST 
SD4DfWel77.1?)  DRIVE 

81016 PLANE 

PC 9154 .69 
239044,049 

NIT 
INVESTMENT CONSULT.° GROUP INC. 

_am J470100.2402 
LOOM 180 510 02 7 

I/455 W1L0110850 CREEK110. 

*II 

i 
O' 

M 
1 

1 

\'11 

1 0 1 

1%I 
1. 
I 

1 	; 

1 \‘, 

1 

\A 

\ 

R.H.srEvENs FARM 	\ %V PART OF LOT 21 • 	\ 
BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

1 (P.13. 353 PG. 955) 	• 	\ 
— --- 

t•I 174 	,,--- — 
,8 	,., 	, 	 \ 	\ 
1; .,,,• AN PARCEL 1 	' 0\ 
K 	GRAY FiuvocAtte mum' 

q 

-'' \ 

ZA. 

ADJ. PARCEL 2 
for 

00044,0 R. DOWORS 
Titus TEE 

' D.6.1025 PO. 022 • 
1.00.6111/514005 

0528 0610 HORSE CREEK RD 

DO. 10224 PO, 1489  

0 \ 

LOC 10V01.0105 
17531 W11.0 HORDE 0f2EEN RD. 

MD: MOD 
MTH CAP 
LS 540 

STATE KAU 

3546. 
19298867.300 

O'7.323 

33o9, 

BEAU MAHE 

44847,440 

L 

1 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 21 OF R.H. STEVENS FARM 
PLAT BOOK 7 PAGE 37 OF THE ST. LOUIS CITY (FORMER COUNTY) RECORD, 

LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEYS 122, 1501 102 AND 419, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, *RANGE 3 EAST, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

AFFECTS T HE 

- 

LOT 11 —1 '  LOT 10 / — --\ 

	

VE550855[11, 	I ANOCSON. 	• 
UN 	 1 ‘, 

l 
1 LOT 12 	1 	LOT 16 	 LOT 2 

MICHAEL A CAM 
el 	

'‘......., 
11.1F MP 

	

ROMT0 T. 	I 	2 ,,,A,,,,,,,, .10.409. 	 KENKOY.MICAELA 

	

DB.72300 P0.514 I 
	

170110ALMICHECT. 	
,..., 

D.B.O  . 12402 PO.1634 	*FREY V.& DUANNE A. 	 0122 EL 	 0.9.16623P3.2304 
17435 WINDRIDOS 	I TM VANDFADOE 

	

LOC.111060-0052 	LOCV 0462-0172 	I 0.511013 
LOCI 0105P0.1960 

	' .-11' I 0/3.21074 P0.3205 	
1122DEE 

LORI 15V520061 

	

I 	 2-0153 	 LOCA 180850216 	 P FORESTORNE ESTATES CT. 	I ESTATES TH 	1 

I 	
I 	, US. SURVEY

OD 

1 CORNER (HOLD) 	)/ ( i g 
FINN M 

	

_ ISLE 2 51.1.0T-LUSE 
_1 	012'2000'E 	 gn8 

	

44.99 	 moo' 	
,f... _ _ ._ ...... 	_r, ) 	 N12.261.9V 349,40' 

' 
	 .43  

N77'39'311 	DEEP FOREST ORM 
98-.--lab. 	(54Y W. PRIVATE ROAD EASEMENT) 

640 

x. r. 20' EASEMENT 
	COMPANY 

8,102 PO 1000 
Ons 17005 IS) 

PART OF LOT 21 OF R.H. STEVENS FARM 
P.B. 7 PG. 37 ST, LOUIS CITY RECORDS (FORMER COUNTY) 

N 
WILD HORSE CREEK FARMS 

INVESTMENTS, LP. 

D.B. 11410 Pg. 1955 

Lao. No, 18033-0035 

2,200,997 Sq. Ft. 
(505279 Mreo)i 

WINDRIDGE ESTATES 	/ 
P.B. 344, P0.29 

ARP '' 170 PO. 24 

318626.

— 	 tilinUUTT  

P.B. 

gs". 	 533969.072
994 

OT 2101;781,2 PO 
157  -r 

.399.22' 	ft 	 '-'11111 
N .1 EAST 

DEEP WOOD 
P.B. 170, PO. 24 

I 

S12'26 '58''E 	1524.13' 

ge 
I .g 	 NI220'58'w 01605' 

LOT 3 
41? 

01.0155,401. 
0.111. P. A ELIZABETH Y. 

0.8. 7141 PO. 1342 
100215101-000 

1144 DEEP FOREST ERNE 

STATE PLANE 

num 

EMI PLANS

6‘0°;rep, 

60' 4' 

COUNTRY LAKE ESTATES 
P.B. 345, P0.41 

cb 

tz 
011 

0)  ■4 .0 
let 

C'D  -4 

NQ 

1 (1 

71 ,.9 

\„ 

• 

R-0-W DEDICATION 
C.& 1161 PG. 245 
0.0. 1159 PG. 67 

\ 	\ 
\ 

, 	I os 

, 
• 

\ 
\ 

\

001 

\ \ 	EX. 20' EASEMENT TO 

\ 	THE ME7170POLOAN SE LOUIS SEWER msnorcr 
aa 4495 PO. 1237 

\ ME ITEM IV 

1..00 YEAR FLOODPLAIN 
.,PER FIRM MAP 

••••' 

N 

le 

CO 
ST 

PM STONE 
(HOW FOR CORNER) 

COMMON GROUND 

MUNIDAFF 01.1Ari.11'4.1,k1 
0% IMF. 1sze 
.0C.1.0,-01 

03 1 5 (.1110100,1( CR. 

IRON PIPE 
MTH OAP 
LS 290 

I 
WILDHORSE VILtAGE B 

LOT 1 BOUNDARY 

ADJUSTMENT PLAT 

P.8.352, PG. 879 

ADJ LOT 1 

Itf 
ESA TAAFA J. BOUNDS. 

0.5.151541.0.51 
LOC.411y31.002 

I/ 5030FRIOEWAV DR. 

ALTO APE 
CAP 	PAIlril..0(37Atim,T7.1116°371.N,R..0.7.1M0 

IRON 

LS,  . . . ....129D 

ITAVOLONW11:1161. 	.••••"' ../ 

, 1 ILOHORSE VILLAG;; /

.......... 

.P.....13. 310, PO. 'i4 

..--- 

COMMON 
GROUND 

0.11.11072P0.1603 

inmoy 	LOTUS 
CORSO/VIA & MA 
COM M/ 

7516 COMAUNTRUYM"'UArEGI C1 \ 

NA 	" 

\ 

0,11P\\  M'IPIPE\ 

vii,14:5doe 351.4)6' 

ON ROD 

FLOOTTIVAT-- 

_J. 
NNW CROSS COURT 

(60' WOE PUBUO) 
-•- 	-r 

FOR EASEMENTS; 112 01ER1510 COMPANY HAS 0200, IGACLUSWELY, A IRE C001111/ENT BY 1111.11 PARTTIME AGENCY 410, 
AGENT FOR CID REFLIBUO NATIONAL TREE INSURANCE COMPANY, 5TH 'ME NUMBER KEE-15-105119 REVISION NZ 1 WM AN 

A 
EFTECSTIVI 

FOLLOW& 
SATE OF LIARC11 10, 2015 AT 620 AM. THE NOTES REGARDING SCHEDULE 0, SECTION OF ABOVE 0C4411111,1101t ARE 

110104 1-11; GENERAL VCEPRONS 	INIENTIONALLY DELETES WITH NO 0061111/0 BY SUNNIER. 
LTIGLIL PROWSIONS Of THE OAT Cf R.H. STEVENS PARIA MCOMND Di PLAT BOON 7 PAGE 37 Of THE RECCODS Of THE 

CM' OF SE LOUIS. AFFE02 DIE sumer PROPERTY. NOT SAM - NO SURVEY-RELATED MONS/ONE ARE 
LISTED ON THE PLAT 

11011_12. BOOR 8322 PAGE  
EASEMENT F 

	1500. 
WATER 	

EASEMENT IS LOCAT 
P/PE GRANTED TO ST. LOUISS CO

N  ME
WITY 

WSUBMIT PA
ATER 

COMPCOM11 
ANY BY 

A
TM 

ND 
INSTRUTOENT.RESINNEOT COROM 

PROPERTY AS SHOWN. 
1112L0 EASEMENT CRANTEO TO THE IIETROPOUTM ST. LOINS SEWER OISIRIOT BY THE HsTRIMENT  ME BOON 

8405 PAGE 1237. THIS EASEMMT IS LOCATED ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY ADO AFFECTS ME SUBJECT PROPERTY 
AS SHOWN. 

MLA. DEOTCATION OF SEWER SYMMS 10 THE METROPOUTAN Et LOUIS SEWER 11011007 ACCORDING TO INSTRUMENT 
RECORDED 23011 1171/21 PAGE 11153, 0700015 E SUBJEOT PROPERTY, NOT SHONA - NOT A 

• SURVEY-RD-AWN 17Elf. 
mute RANTS Of THE PUBUO 016 OWEAS EMIT= THERETO IN ARO TO THAT FNMA OP THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

01BRACED 1111/21 /HE RIOHT OF WAYS Of WID HORSE GREEK ROAD AND 	ON ROAD. DOES NOT AllECT 
SUBJECT PROPERTY. AS FIGHT-

WA 
 IS ADJACENT 70 SUBJECT PROPERTY. /101 SHOWN. 

V./ 

NO 
SOMACH,TO

5 PO.
RA 

 60 
N. 	 \ 041. 

L00.4 1400140016 
— 	

0.9.1055 

17537 WAD HORSE CREEK RO. 

N/F 	STATE PLAID; \ 17,4TAA MOOR &STEPHEN 
[1.8.106500.302 	Kling° n 
LOC./AVAIL-0561 	n.238502.'550 	 P01 T OF B 175491101.01/006E (MEEK RD. 

11TLE DESCRIPTION 	 FAN PIPE 

LOT 21 OF THE SUBDIVISION OF
, 
 6.9. STEWNS FARM IN U.S. SURVEYS 122, 152 102.\ 	

LS 2060 

AND 411). T IN PLAT 

 

IN 
	.45 41011111 RANCE 3 EAHE SE AORDING TO THE 

fINER 
PLAT THEREOF 

RECORDED BOOK 07 PAGE Ti oF T ST:
CC 

 LOUIS or( f COUNTY) 
RECORDS, EXCEPTINO THEREFROM THOSE' PORTIONS. TAKEN FOR 111 • ESTASUSHIAENT k 
Cf WED HORSE 'ROAD, ACCEADDI0 10 ORDERS Of THE COUNTY COURT Of' ST. LOUIS 
COMM, • MISSOUN, MADE ON OCTOBER 6, 1931, tiONDMER 14, 1033, CERTINED 
COPIES OF 92124.000ER9 ARE RECORDED IN BOOK I PACE 245, -AND BOOK 1269 
PACE 67 RESPECTIVELY OF THE ST.- 1.04110 VOUS • RECORDS, ALSO EXCITING 	\ 
THEREFROWITIAT PART CONVEYS) TO /MUST F. BR MEINCK AND WIFE BY DEED 
RECORDES IN 00014 1789, PACE 634,  AND ALSO EXCEPHNO THEREFROM A SD FOOT 
WIDE SHIM' ALONG THE EAST SIDE OF THE 'sop PREMISES CONVEYED TO SHARON 
LAMBETH BY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 6816 PAW 157. 

LAND DESCRIPTION  

A 71007 OF 2.01120 BEND PMT OF LOT 21 	R,H, 97808115 FARM RECOAJD 0 IN PLAT BOOK 7 PAGE \ 
• • 	 • 

37 OF THE ST. LOUIS MP( ((FORMER COUN RECORDS, LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEYS 12Z 150, 102 AND 	\ 
412, TOWNSITIP 45 NIXITH, RANGE 3 EMT, TY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI AND 	\ 
BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS 

'AND THE HEATH UNE OF LOT 603, COMMON GRMIND  AND LOT 347 OF WILDHONEE MU.ACE A AS 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 310 pACE 14 OF * THE ABOVE 'anew, RE 	COS OFFICE, •SOUTH 

GROUND OF THE ARBORS 
CORDER 

AT
'S %WEI TN 	ALONO ME 

WILDHOME MEM AS REcORDED I 
EAST 

N 
U
P

NE OF SAJD
LAT 

 
00011 

3
CONLON GROuND 
60 PACE 220 Of 

AND 00000 MENITONE D RE 

7r40'33' WEST. 9E534 FEET TO AN IRON PIPE FOUND FOR THE SOUTHEAST COMER oF COMMON 

THE EAST LINE Of 111E MOW MENDONED LOT 2 OF MARY SCHAFFER ESTATE ADJUSTADIT, NORTH 
meow WEST, 2190.0(1 flE7 TO THE POINT OF 880007200880007200AND CONE/ANC Z200,997 SNARE FEET 

EAST, 644,62 FEES THENCE CONTIN18140 ALCNO  SAID HEST RIGHT OF WAY UNE AND 111E WEST UNE 
OF LOTS 2 AND 3 OF OUP 

0000 
AlS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 170 PACE 24 OF THE ABOVE 

MENTIONED RECORDER'S OFFICE, SOUTH 22606' EAST, /524.13 FEET 70 THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SATO LOT 3; THERM ALONO THE SOUTH UNE OF SMD LOT 3, NORTH 672048.  EAST, _60.60 FEET TO 
THE 1401171111EM CORNER Of COMM GROUND OF COUNTY LANE ESTATES AS MOWED IN PLAY 
8000 345 PAGE 41 Of THE ABOVE LIENTTONE0 AMOROUS OFRCE; mum ALONO THE WEST UNE 
OF SAID COMMON GROUND MD THE WEST UNE of LOT 37, 501110 1226'56' EAST. 35146 TO 
AN OLD MOM KUNO FOR TIE SOUTHEAST CORNER Of U.S. SUMO 150 ALSO BENS ME 
NORTHEAST .MNER OF COMMON MOUND Of VAIDINTRSE MACE 8 

101 
9 BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT 

PLAT AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 352 PAGE (170 OF THE MOVE ATENTTONEO RECORDE R'S OFFTCE; 
THENCE ALONGONO ME NORM UNE CP SND COMM MOUND, AND THE NORTH UNE OF ADJUSTED LOT 1 

021111 657636' EAST, 20500 FEET; AVID At4 ARCTO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1600.08 

OF WAY WE OF 111LOTIORSE 110(00 ROAD MD THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY UNE 11 DEEP FOREST 0014 
EAS 

DRIVE: TWICE AALONGTHE WET MONT• Of WAY UNE Of SAID. DEEP FOREST DRIVE, 5012 1202'02 

ALONG me' TH OU TIME OF 5AI0 WIEDHORSE • INIFEK ROAD THE FOLLOWS(' COU SES AND DISTANCES: 

0E021420 AT AN IRON PIPE FOUND FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OP LOT 2 MARY SCHAEFFER ESTATE 
ADJUSTMENT 	RECDROED PI PLAT .  BOOK 352 PAGE en OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED RECORDERS 
OFFICE, ALSO DEMO ONE SOUTH RICHT OF WAY LINE OF 52.014015E CREEK 11 1 02) ROAD; THENCE 	 TITLE NOTEZ 

50.5279OF CRS/ MOREE OR 
 LESS,  ORDER 

ACCORDUN 
NUMBER 

10 A SUR 
06 -282 

get
T,  72 

AN 
6 

ARC 
FEET; 

IENOTH 
110111H 77 2 

Of 730.8 2'W 
EAST, 4 FEET AND 33.09 FEET TO 

A MORO BEARI
THE  INTERSECTIONG AND DISTANN OF MC SOUTH 

OF NORTH
UTH  M 
G523'0' 

ON/11 , 	 13- 

.25 	 OH 

VEY BY THE STOUR) COMPANY WRINGNO THE 

THE 

TO 

• 

EAST LINE LOT 22 

17 
	

18 

STATE KANE COOROINAMS WERE MIRIAM ON MARCH 15, 2011 USNO RINKE 604-1440 KINFRA110 005 HARDWARE 
FROM TOE PROJECT F2TE TO A 04111NUOTISLY OPERADNO REFERENCE STATION (CCM) 9415 AN ID OF SRO% ANO A PRO OF 
012212 HAVING PUBuSITIO. NIMBI STATE FLARE (EAST ZONE) COORDINATE VALUES Of NORTH (V) A. 314514,354 METERS 
AND EAST (4) 237442330 METERS. WE REPRESENT HEREON THAT THESE STATE MANE COORDINATEE MEET 712 ACCURACY 
STANDARDS OF THE "MISSOURI 11110011 STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS' (TO ESR 30-2 MD 20 CSR 
2030-15, (FUME CATE 0001ST 26. 2006) AS.AN 'SUBURBAN PROPERTY RELATIVE TO STATION SOL IN ORDER TO PUT 
THIS PLAT ON THE MOMS STATE PLANE COORDINATE EAST ZONE (MAD-63) ORE NORM, IT WOULD RE NECES SARY TO 
ROTATE THE 005119140 PLAT MARVIN COUNTER-0.00053E 111E PUBLISHED PLAT !MARINO OF 111206,16'W 
140111.0 BE 0121032W IF ROTATED TO GRID NORTH. 

COMBINED GRID MOTOR- 0.00914926 (1 METER 2.28063333 FEET) 

NOTES 

1. THE PROFESSIONAL NOSE SIONATURE AND PERSCNAL SEAL APPEARS BELOW ASSULIE5 RESPONSMUTY ONLY FOR 941AT 
APPEARS ON 1115 PARE AND DISCLAIMS 

R 
0THip 00 reRSUANT TO OR SECTOR 327.411 110.4o) ANY TIME UN 	FCR 

SPEOSICATIONS. ESTIMATES, RMORTS O 0UMENTS INSTRUMENTS NOT WALM BY ME UNDERSIGNED REIN4 
TO OR INTENDED TO DE USED FOR ANY MIT CR PARTS OF THE PRO,ECT 	16101 THIS PACE REFERS. 

2. BASS OF BEAMNOW THE ARBORS AT %%DROWSE MOM (0.13. 350 PS. 220) 

3. SOURCE OF RECORD 11510 DEED RECORDED IN BOON 11410 PAGE 1155 OF me 57. LOUIS COMM MISSOURI KOONS 

4. TRE MOMS TO SCHEDULE 0, SECTION 2 OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED MU COMMITMENT APPLY ONLY TO THE PARCEL 
OP LAND AS HURON DESCANTED. 

5. SUBJECT TRACT 19 LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE 'X' (UNSHADED/ EXCEPT MOSS AREAS 100)110100 HEREON IN F1090 ZONE 
"N-03t4ADED). FLOOD ZONE 'AE •  AND ROOD ZONE ',le (FLOOOWAY) ACCOMINO TO NATTONAL FLOOD INSURANCE 
PR AM. FL000 INSURANct RATE MAP FOR ST. LOUIS COUNTS AS AND INCORPORATED AREAS ISSUED BY THE 
FIMMAL EMERGENCY MAME/0 A6001, NAP NUMBER 251600145K EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 4, 2015. ZONE ne 
(UNSHADED) IS DEEMED AS AREAS DETEROED TO BE OUTSIDE 600-YEM 61.000 RAM ZONE 'TO (SHADED) IS DEFINED 
AS AREAS OF 800-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS CF 100-1TAR F1000 6111( AVERAGE DEPTHS LESS WAN 1 FOOT OR 050 
DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN I SQUARE WES; AND AREAS PROTECTED BY (01EM FROM 100-YEM FLOOR. ZONE 'vs' IS 
WINED AM SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY 100-YEAR F9000; BASE FL000 EIEVATTONS DETERIANEO. 
ZONE 'AE' (FLOODWAY) IS DERNED AS FINCOWAY AREAS IN TOW AL 

LOT.60 

	

\. 
	

. \\''... 

s 

I,'tiN 

eCtfr 	\ 	 ‘....„,. 

4faVG  N 	 \ 

IS
FW  :Pp 9 • 4$ 0,N.'" .., si t i .  -  0 

\4P\4P 410440,  TA46

,.

t4,, 	 \ 

972 	N'4Z2 
%Ty 

	

\\..,.. ...... 	-4/,,,,t 	 \ 

	

\ \ ! %,_ 	' • , 

?‘ \0„    ',.. C4 \t>14Y 

V
N 
m V 

Vx:,,,. v, 
.NizA,oli, 

 
vk,.t.• 

/5 
/ 	 _ 

"--•\ :-- - 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 	 x ..<' --- 
ORDER NUMBER; 16-03-091 	

/ 	
...." 

THE NEW COMPANY 
 

..r 
5055 NEW 43011440ARTNER ROM 	 / 	// ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63129 
(314) 497-D440 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY TO PALMAS FARM, U.0, 1112.E PARTNERS AGENCY, LLD. AND 0(.9 REPUBLIC NATIONAL BILE 
INSURANCE COMPANY. THAT TRE STERLINO COMPANY HAS, 011000 THE MONTH OF DOTORM 2013, PERFORMED A 
BOUNDARY SURVEY OF A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 21 Of R.N. STEVENS FARM RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 7 
PACE 37 OF THE St LOUIS CITY (MAIM coUNTY) RECORD, LOCATED IN 0,5. SuRvEYS 122, 152 102 AND 479, 
TOWNSHIP 45 NORM, RANGE 3 EMT, CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY. ITISSOUFS. 

THE RESULTS OF SAI D SURVEY ARE AS SHOWN HEREON MD THIS SURWT MEETS MINIMA STANDARDS FOR URBAN 
PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS AS SET FORTH BY NE MISSOURI BOARD FCR•ARCHITECTS, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 
AND LAND SURVEYORS (10 OM 301 AND 20 CSR 2030-16 EFFEOTIVE AS OF ME DATE OF THIS SURVEY). 

THE STERUNO COMPANY 
MO. REG. 307-0 

JAMEY A. EASON, P.LS. 
mO. RM. LS. 12007017003 

BASE MAP 

\ 

f-- 	
7-- 	f-- 	 -r- 	THEARRORETATWILOHORSECREM 

1LF 

HOMEOWNERSAMOCURION r 
I 	I 
	 I 	

I 	 I 	
I 	D.& 20027 PG. 1850 

LOON 110350145 
1000 ARBOR GROVE CT. 

COMMON 	 18 I 

N12'22'00"W 	 2190.06' 
OASIS OF BEARINGS) 

COMMON 	 THE ARBORS AT WILDHORSE CREEK 
GROUND 	 PB. 360, PO. 220 	

—1 

22 	I - 	21 	I 	20 	I 	19 

STATE PLANE COORDINATE TIE 

12859' 

ENO: LINPE 
I.5 2682) 
HOLD FOR CORNER) 

STATE 111.ANE 

COMMON 
GROUND 	 _%VSA\ 

SHEET 

1 

2 
OF  

079.06 
	 WEST LINE LOT 21 

I 

END: LROD 
0 I 	

MARY SCHAEFF9R 
ESTATE ADJUSTMENT 

P.B. 352, PO, 809 

LOT 2 
NTS 

TVONINO LAMS TODAY 
0.5. 20555 PO, 3140 
1.00.6151/0100062 

77550WADHORS6 CREEK RD. 

COMMON GROUND 

03 091 



THE STERUNO COWAN? 
LIO REG.. 307-2 

JAMEY 
LS /20070170 I 	

S. DATE 
SHEET 

2/  

(N FEET ) 
1 Inch o ION • 

RI 
pivESTMENI CONSULTANT GROGP WC. 

0.0. 14/01 po. 
LOC.4 161/63.002I 

11455 wit° licRsE CREEK RO. 

ACV. PARCEL 2 
80 

oONAL0 R 000'069
TRUSTEE 

oz. 1702570.1132 
LOC.1110vs1.0048 

1102GWRO is00714E OREEKRO. 

	

-.-- —I 	rolrarawn 
L f..P.t.suu 

CONC. WALE 

R.H. STEVENS FARM' 
.____.. 	 o, 	\ 1 

	

reap-or), 	"a 
L. ara\ 

1 • PART OF LOT 21 	 \' 

	

BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 	\ I '  
(P.B.  363 PG. 956) 

...  

	

,.._, I K 	
/- ..... 

,,   11 ,i,:l /., ".. ADJ PARCEL. 1 

X X 

	

3 IP; 	GRAY REVO;BLETRuar 

	

11 	WW1 WILD HoRsEcREEK no. 

OR 19224 PO ion 
LOC.4151010101 

14/F 
sOMACH. 'SPA K 
4.0.1002 P0.60 
IOC./ VIV814013 

17637 wp.o name CREEK RD. 

RATA.). JDOMI d STEPHEN 
0.41. 17108 110.302 
000.2 1 dv61.0001 

17640 WED HORSE CREEK RC. 

.r.rrrrrinffirn. TREE ONE 

• N UNDERGROUND WATER UNE 

r 	CR umbEROUND 'TELEPHONE 1.04E 

G 	UNDERGROUND OAS UNE 

OVERHEADHEAD 

I--=1 UNDERGROUND SEWER UNE 

- X -X -X FENCE E015 

512126'58"E 1524.13' 
1805-02 

0-474.79 

P a  345, PG. 41 

FL-432.04 

• oco, "figasT DRIVE -' — -terriprfforii; 87;'16 7, ( 7 -1-5;  1.7 450 W. PRIVATE ROAD EMINENT) 

	

.......,=,-,..44.. 	
X 

	

77 	 No .... \ 	\ ■ 	... ..... 	..- . 	- ., 	. 

	

Aw-t 	C1 \;i1 	( 	le  
--;-: ,\ \\\ \ \\\\‘‘\\ "\\ \ \4:'k'\liNsl.:•• '''-. .."1/4-4:‘-.(b.:‘\.-- 1 V I II   I I 11 	

/ 

	

\ / 	I Ers\rooEir iewA PER
\
IM QAT 	/ kagl

-b

iti  
48 _ 

% 	' 	kl \ 	 'Q, 2°  \ \ ' 	 II 	 . 	 \ 	s. 	-"-- .\-‘ 	IIII1 ,1 	1 

	

I 	‘x \ ‘ \ \ 	\ 	\ \ N 1 ,1111,1 -----.. 
	WAIL , 
	I \ s .  \ \ \ ♦ 	\ \ 	,,, \\ II  1 1%1 0 . 1 	I / 	\ \ \ \ \ 	\ sv 1 1 \ '011,/// 	CONC.-BLOCK WAIL / " ..• - '-' "•• 	\ 

	\ 

 \ \ \ 
	\ 	\ 	\ 

, 	
,i 

,
111/ 

. 	
I ) 

I . 	\ 

	

(W 	

\ 1%110 
1 6 ....- .---.520- -•''. ' 	' 	i \ 	\ \ \ \ 	\ 	N 111 \111\1\II 	0

1 	
1% 	\ 

	

..,..giCsAruoulacrOATER 410.\11r \I  \\I  \ \I  \AI  1111frI/j/.//1'' - 	,, /',....--"•-:,, \\ \ \\ \ \\ \\ 	\ 1 1 l' / 	I 	% Da. 8J92 Pa 1500 

	

V ili. 1.13) 	44,171 	, 1 . 1 1 I 1 ,‘Ilf ,fif  7,3  -4  ,..--- ' ._.- ... .. _ - -- - 1,-- , ...., . \ s‘  \ ,, \ \ \ 	\4 \ : /11/II/I//,/ r i / 11 	\ 

	

\ 	/ 	If / li  1/  I II  1),I  f:///i/  r----.'  --- 11 ,-  - -,---- .• ' .....;y3--... ..\‘ \ \ 11  9\ 	\ 	\ 	
\ 	I 	l i / It 	\ I 	\ 

1 • 	/ 	 i I 11 V\\\N  OI  I \ ‘ 	\ 

	

/ 	 V 
k... 	..41( 	

/ / / / : /1 1  i 11 ''':/f'-----r-*--'----- -.. ------ 	I 	I . \ \ \\ \ PI411  IT 1.  41  11,11 ....1‘. ‘ '\I \t't s\  1\:1 i . 1  \\ \ \ 	\ .....- // 	/ 	1 	
11 I 	i 	' 	' ' 	‘ 1 I " \ \ 	\ 	\ 	\ ...... .... 	II ‘‘ 	 % 	\ 	\ 	\ I 	‘ 	I 	k 	\ ‘ 1 1 ‘ 	‘  \  

	

E110539.01/ 	/ 	/ / 	 ' 47 	"...... 	
I 

../ 	,.--.' 	....,„..-..'-....... \\ 	li I 	I 	I 	I 	
, 	i II \r" 1‘ 	1 	\ 

	

/ 	/ / I 	I 	1 	, 	1 	\ 	II 	1 1 \ 	, 	k 	k 	f / ) 1 1 Ii i \‘ 	1 \ 	 \ • / 	/ / 	.---. --..- ...... 	i 	f' ' 	......'  -  --  ..\ 	\ 	II .1 	I 	1 	 \ I / 	" / 	 \ 	 \ 

\
-........ 	'' 	: .,..‘ 	‘ \.. \ 	\\‘ 

	

....' 	/ P (  ,  -  -  -  --"'  / 	PART / // , 	tFl. 1' 
i
01 	liF \i.H.

D' REC 
STEVE, NI, 

(F RARER R 40D
/ /////,///////j///11-\-- 

	

/ / 	- 	. / / Re( 7) 7  3G, 3 T.I' loy CID' 	Efiy011....„,:::::-.::-\\. \\\\ 	\ 
, 

, 	,/, ----------- — 	, ,' 	11 I. I. .% I, 1 \ Itiiksi 	I. j ,, ,, 1 ' /.../' 1 "  -_----:\  -:,!111,\\  \\ '%\ 1 i, 	i witotiop4c EEK FAtmq I 	I r is cii,'----..,--_,....---5-,-„z„---....;;Ik\,\\\;\ \\ 

	

,....- 	,- 	.,/ 	, 

	

, 	____, --------- .....- 	. 
/ 	/-\ , 	, ,  I " I '  1 IVES 	N , L.P.' 1 I 

, 	1 	1 	 -r 	 k , 	, 	, 

	

.... 	/ 	) 7.11.: 1 /:1  1 D.:.0.511:71:1AP:91: \ t'k \ :, k ,..1:  -  -  -  -  

-\‘ 

'''' :I : i \ t:1 \\ :11 \\,‘\\\:‘:\\\‘‘. \\ ‘'\ \\ .\

\ , 

\\\ \\\ ,\ 
- 

_...., 	 , 	\ . . 	,_ 

/I / I / I :  ik 2;00111 991.41  Sqii  FLIII 1 \  \ 1 N I\ I N 'N----;----' 

.../ -' - —50-- 	/ i 1 I 	am' Nti. 11V3 /-00 6 I 	k \ ♦ 	......,-.., \ k k \\ k\\`\\\\ k k 'tg ....._ ...„... 	- 

\ \ 1 
\ \ \\\\\I " 1 1. / 

\ \ \ \ \ , , 

V \ 	 / 	 /4 	 ,/ / / / '. / 	
k 	\...\ "\\Illt ‘Ill 	

\ 
ik  \ 	‘ 

\ 	R- 0-W OEOICAPOR 	/ 	.... 	 -- -"f 	/ 	' 	/ 	/ 	/ 	/ 	I '  / ' I 	I 	 -..,\ 

	

\\ -. jIlt L11\ k 	k \ 

I ' 1111 IILN  \ st.....  .\ \ \ 

	

0.8. 12.9/PG. 87 	..." 	, 	 1 	/ 	, 	/ / / i 	/ 	/ / 	/ 	1 	\ 

	

C 1 ' 	..• -; 	, , - - - ‘ /  \ 
\ 	

\ • 
\ 

	

. ''\\'\\\\\\\.. \ \ \ 	" 1 \ ''' ..\ \ IA\ \\\ I . \ 	\ s..-\  \ , \\ „ II ,  1 \ 1 \ 	\ 	.47 
■ 

/ 	 / 	 / 

	

/ 	/ 	/ 	 i I / , 	/ / / / / i / / 	/ 	 , 	‘ -.....• \\ ) 1 1  I 	,  ‘  \ \ 	iiii\l, 	\ 

\\I , \1\1\1\,,,.\■,,N,.\\‘\ \\\ ‘ \ 

	

I 	/ 	45 
,,, I 	li 	1 	I it  ///////,/,/;iii / / /,../ ...._....."--' / 	 S 

	

1 	I/ 	ELL'97.647 45 ELLV
n_, 	

1 .5i4.06-• --. . 	- .... 	) I ti 1 " 	‘ 1 ‘ ‘ \I 	1111I 	111"ln II I  \ 	\ 
k 	I 

	

/ 	/. 
I 	 1 

) /illy 1 1 I ) 	
o

r
P,  1 

	

I 	 I 

	

\ 	

I 

	

I 	/ 	.1 

	

/ 	/ 	
' 	 . 	.... ------ __/.,,//// /Hi 1 ...- 	///  

I 	ill I ilil 

 I 

	

 i 11 , r: 11/ -  I ;  :  ),-.  "....1 1 i 'ill d / /11 1 "  :"  :,"  .  -  -  :  rrs-1..11,.,1: 3) 0_,__,,,,,.se)_- - - - - 1..... ,-- -:"..---  ..-.7-=6:.5...,1° -..... ,..,„,,. ::::•;/.777/:ii / /1, 1)4 i i /MI  H: rs\ 	........., . I-......;% / 

	

\ 	 I .. ‘ 	// 	, 	I 	I 	, 
I 	/ 	.1 	II 	11 	Ite..---/,/,, / / 	r 	. 1 \  I \ ‘ 1 	.,)-0-v-'rsrrs 	1 ''' k (Cli li*-1"."----,--------%%%.-:=7-'-74s1,Lintt Tiiii 	/4,7-z --:-'.--;;?/- ' 

, 	

11II 	

-' 
___.6...,,k4,,,--,.-....-4,1,,,,e. .d.. ,-,/ , /,.piz .ItLFZ;t:) 	 --...:-.;\ \ ‘ \\ 1 / ..... 	":• -...:;... ":-S.-1.0c)..._ . \:7■"---.... -Z.S.."/"......YA.r:A` .ti+.""Zs  .eA-i..--.. 

1 31. -- --",,-,--- -- 	 "---7--:". -///":1-!.., 	(1 N\ 	k ) . t.,"---'1'iT".--,'"> --1/o,  //-7-_::'-,-,-7_t-A)1_7,_ 	... ../41kg14041-ri---- 91. :  --/;//lir;Y‘ 
\ \

■(1 ‘\\ \‘‘ ...;::::- 	--:::::" 	 k 1 \,...2.....;:z:;,...1%.,..12.-Z• 	..e--- ---- s i 	V 	0'12.3/1//11 _4;7 	:- e,, - :..-;:,fr 	■-',,s-\e*,‘ \ \ \ , 
THE AMES AT 	SE CREEK 	 .....--* 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

1 	MR. 20097PG. WO mat 181430148 

COMMON 

GROUND 

WP
711/13/17(0 LI VES TOM? 

GROUND 

-- — 

ARDOR GROVE coURn 
OW 	0119US) 

SPR I  CI 
Sr. LOUIS 
AMR) 

EON 

T of 
Sr.
SWO 

 LOUIS 
587017S 

A 

O 

so 
‘t' 

£27 

II I 	\r \ 

15 
1166 
	LOT 1 	\'t4 

TUE 	YAM lovaESS. 
Ig A"  §, JOIN 	CliFIll71045 6. 	-S. \ 

0.0.12744 70, 1620 	\ 
I§ 	17437 Oh.317CHE CT. 

1.00.4•181.02.0073  

L1 14 	( 

w• 	LOT 12 •......., 	( 
LOT 11 -1 LOT 10  
VESSEll. 	I ANDERSDN, 	1 

70F 	 US 

MICHAEL A CARS 	0070670. I 
0.e. 12308P0.644 I 0.5.124031 ,0.1634 i 
1.00 4 18001-0067 L00.11131112.01/2 	. 
1/4111YONDRIDOE 	11OSHINORD05 1 

ESTATES 07. 	I ESTATES/M. 	/ 
1 	1802- 91) 	1 

r.62a o4 

WINDRIDGE ESTATES 	
82

P.B. 344, PG. 29 	3 

1.2.1 ay, 

NI J WP 
LOT 	16 

TM, 
GALSECHE 	 JONES, 

JIIFREYV.I.OUNINNA. 	 Mal I F 
 OR 110.13 PO. MG 	)'...t 1 D.B.11074F0.220S 

	

LOC./ 10052-0103 	 10/4 

	

ED103 	 L00E124216 
pm, GALMiCHa CT. 	i .  .       ... 4 1 0 0 A L M I C. H E CT,  

P D ( 

812 
pi 

,.......- 

LOT 2 

KENNEDY, MARA 
D.E. 11423P0.23(14 Loa 781/80-0 P51 

11230051 FOREST 0114/8 

LOT 3 

MAME& 
EMIL P.& ELIZABETH T. 

0.0.7141PG. 1312 
LOOJ 181/34-00119 

1/44 DEEP FOREST OWE 

To471.16 
.453 0 

I 	I 
I • 	22 	I 	21 

I 
; 	I 

20 	I 	19 
IMO AREORCROVE CT. 	

COMMON 

r. —  —  -r- 

18 	
I 	17 I 	16 

I 	I 	I 	I 

LOT 37 

COMMON GROUND 
• 10F 

VALD14011SE V11.4144: 0 7511.177.55 
0 P. .14211C: 1635 
200.4 15V32 040 

715/5 01110007700 

WI LDHORSE VILLAGE B 
LOT 1 BOUNDARY 

ADJUSTMENT PLAT 
P.O. 362, PG. 870 

ADJ LOT 1 
WV 	• 

LEIOY.MAFIXJ. 644074E S. 
.13 	a 0 16281 p SI 

loCI10031.GEM 
Ine4 11MOGEWAIr 06. 

LOT 603 
Nf 

NA EY, E111107.1 A.6 41,5401 
OB. TWA MIS 
100.1110031441 

PO. 0 

17261 BRIDGEWAT 

WILDHORSE VILLAGE A 
0465 ' ,P.D. 310, PG. 14 

• 
1.2)T4o 

. N 

.t1:4§4A  • 
9603 _ 	0/, 

A,t0N44V.f.'" 

15 

ht . 	-  \Ctjb,. 

- ..,44%b10,? 	 \ 

	

.41S.,(1:44 	 4, 
4,0,°,,t;;;S0„,. 	N 

41%,, 

COMMON 
GROUND 

mMOUNMCIT,710:71YL2  P0:8:76:3ACk7 38 
L '0 r4 RTL NITE or\  1515     CO

'\\ 

f 1 A 
356' 

f 	i W 	
110 

	

/ 	I 	I 1 1111 I ' 
/ 	/ 	\ 

	

/(/ 	/ V\A 
\ 	\\14\ \\\\\\\

\  

\ \ 

;.  

	

) 1 11 	\ 

00I501 AVE. 

CHESTERFIELD 
AIRPORT ID. 

LEGEND 

BASE MAP 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 21 OF R.H. STEVENS FARM 
PLAT BOOK 7 PAGE 37 OF THE ST. LOUIS CITY (FORMER COUNTY) RECORD, 

LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEYS 122, 150, 102 AND 419, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

FRO: I.PIPE 
LS 2660 

SITE BENCHMARK 

MARrtorFek/ 
ESTATE AID UST; 	

/ 
Mi 

P.B. 362, GA 

'LOT 2 

OS. MOD P0.0140 
LOC818V01.10003 

17550 Vill0 HORSE GREEK RD. 

COMMON GROUND 

2 
OF 

co 

• 
0 
0 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
0 	CA 	Ho 	200 400 

LICHT STANDARD 
Imre POLE 
UTILITY POLE W/ TRANSFORMER 
WATER VALVE 
GAS VALVE 
TELEPHONE BOX 
STREET/ROAD SION 
HIE MUTANT' 
NAIL BO% 
SANITARY 1AANHOLE 
CURB INLET / AREA INLET 
DENOTES SEAR-PERMANENT MONUMENT. 

FOUND IRON PIPE 

00110. MON./ STONE 

CROSS 

CROSS NUR ANCHOR 

BENDBABLEIEDLIMML 
COUNTY DENCHMARK! 	 , ELEVATION ■ smart_ (NAW BS) 

'STANDARD TABLET' STAMPED 06-70 SRC. SET IN VEST END OF NORTH 
Hem:Amu. OF SMALL DRAIN CROSSINO UNDER WO HORSE CREEK ROAD; 0.4 NILE 
EAST OF THE CHESTERFIELD SCHOOL, 72' EAST OF GRAVEL DRIVE AT /17531 VAL0 
HORSE CREEK ROAD. 

SITE BENCHMAPEI ELEVATION mat ow,0 pp) 
FOUND IRON PIPE WITH OAP FOUND AT NR NOR NEST CORNER OF THE SUBJECT 
TRACT. 

\ COUNTRY LAKE ESTATES 

DEEP WOOD 
P.B. 170, PG. 24 

1 

IC 

I 

I 



BILL NO. 3050 	 ORDINANCE NO. 	  

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "E-1" ESTATE 
ONE ACRE DISTRICT TO A "PUD" PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A 
50.5279 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD 
HORSE CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND 
EAST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 05-2015 
ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 
18V330035). 

WHEREAS, the petitioner, Wilmas Farm, LLC, by: McBride & Son 
Acquisitions, LLC has requested a change in zoning from "E-1" Estate One Acre 
District to "PUD" Planned Unit Development for a 50.5279 acre tract of land 
located on the south side of Wild Horse Creek Road west of its intersection with 
Long Road and east of its intersection with Arbor Grove Court; and, 

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held before the Planning Commission on 
June 22, 2015; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, having considered said request, 
recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Public Works Committee, having considered 
said request, recommended approval of the change of zoning; and, 

WHEREAS, the City Council, having considered said request voted to 
approve the change of zoning request. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  City of Chesterfield Unified Development Code and the Official 
Zoning District Map, which are part thereof, are hereby amended by establishing 
a "PUD" Planned Unit Development for a 50.5279 acre tract of land located at 
17508 Wild Horse Creek Road and as described as follows: 

A tract of land being part of Lot 21 of R.H. Stevens Farm recorded in 
Plat Book 7 Page 37 of the St. Louis City (Former County) records, 
located in U.S. Surveys 122, 150, 102 and 419, Township 45 North, 



Range 3 East, City of Chesterfield, St. Louis County, Missouri and 
being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at an iron pipe found for the northeast corner of Lot 2 
Mary Schaeffer Estate Adjustment as recorded in Plat Book 352 Page 
809 of the above mentioned recorder's office, also being on the south 
right of way line of Wildhorse Creek (60'w.) Road; thence along the 
south line of said Wildhorse Creek Road the following courses and 
distances: North 55°15'36" East, 205.89 feet; along an arc to the 
right having a radius of 1880.08 feet, an arc length of 730.84 feet 
and a chord bearing and distance of North 66°23'46" East, 726.25 
feet; North 77°32'36" East, 33.09 feet to the intersection of the south 
right of way line of Wildhorse Creek Road and the west right of way 
line of Deep Forest (50'w.) Drive; thence along the west right of way 
line of said Deep Forest Drive, South 12°02'02" East, 544.62 feet; 
thence continuing along said west right of way line and the west line 
of Lots 2 and 3 of Deep Wood as recorded in Plat Book 170 Page 24 
of the above mentioned recorder's office, South 12°26'58" East, 
1524.13 feet to the southwest corner of said Lot 3; thence along the 
south line of said Lot 3, North 67°20'48" East, 50.80 feet to the 
northwest corner of common ground of Country Lake Estates as 
recorded in Plat Book 345 Page 41 of the above mentioned recorder's 
office; thence along the west line of said common ground and the 
west line of Lot 37, South 12°26'58" East, 351.06 feet to an old stone 
found for the southeast corner of U.S. Survey 150 also being the 
northeast corner of common ground of Wildhorse Village B Lot 1 
Boundary Adjustment Plat as recorded in Plat Book 352 Page 879 of 
the above mentioned recorder's office; thence along the north line of 
said common ground, and the north line of Adjusted Lot 1 and the 
north line of Lot 603, common ground and Lot 347 of Wildhorse 
Village A as recorded in Plat Book 310 Page 14 of the above 
mentioned recorder's office, South 77°40'33" West, 985.34 feet to an 
iron pipe found for the southeast corner of common ground of the 
Arbors at Wildhorse Creek as recorded in Plat Book 360 Page 220 of 
the above mentioned recorder's office; thence along the east line of 
said common ground and the east line of the above mentioned Lot 2 
of Mary Schaffer Estate Adjustment, North 12°22'00" West, 2190.06 
feet to the point of beginning and containing 2,200,997 square feet 
(50.5279 acres), more or less, according to a survey by The Sterling 



Company during the month of October, 2013 under order number 
13-08-265. 

Section 2. The preliminary approval, pursuant to the City of Chesterfield 
Unified Development Code is granted, subject to all of the ordinances, rules and 
regulations and the specific conditions as recommended by the Planning 
Commission in its recommendation to the City Council, which are set out in the 
"Attachment A" and the preliminary plan indicated as "Attachment B" which is 
attached hereto as and made part of. 

Section 3. The City Council, pursuant to the petition filed by Wilmas 
Farm, LLC, by: McBride & Son Acquisitions, LLC in P.Z. 05-2015, requesting the 
amendment embodied in this ordinance, and pursuant to the recommendation 
of the City of Chesterfield Planning Commission that said petition be granted 
and after a public hearing, held by the Planning Commission on the 22 nd  day of 
June 2015, does hereby adopt this ordinance pursuant to the power granted to 
the City of Chesterfield under Chapter 89 of the Revised Statutes of the State of 
Missouri authorizing the City Council to exercise legislative power pertaining to 
planning and zoning. 

Section 4. This ordinance and the requirements thereof are exempt from 
the warning and summons for violations as set out in Section 8 of the City of 
Chesterfield Unified Development Code. 

Section 5. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after 
its passage and approval. 

Passed and approved this day of 	 , 2015. 

MAYOR 
ATTEST: 

CITY CLERK 

FIRST READING HELD: 8/17/2015 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	 Page 1 of 13 

Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 & 09/09/2015 

ATTACHMENT A 

All provisions of the City of Chesterfield City Code shall apply to this 
development except as specifically modified herein. 

I. SPECIFIC CRITERIA 

A. PERMITTED USES 

1. The uses allowed in this Planned Unit Development (PUD) District 
shall be: 

a. Dwellings, Single Family Detached. 

B. DENSITY REQUIREMENTS 

1. The total number of single family residential units shall not exceed 
forty-seven (47) units. 

C. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

1. Minimum lot size for this development shall be 22,000 square feet. 

2. Maximum height of all structures shall be fifty (50) feet. 

3. Structure setbacks shall be as follows: 

a. Twenty-five (25) feet from the front yard. 

b. Eight (8) feet from the side yard with a minimum of twenty (20) feet 
between structures. 

c. Twenty-five (25) feet from the rear yard. 

4. No building or structure, other than: a freestanding project 
identification sign, light standards, retaining walls or flag poles shall be 
located within the above listed setbacks. 

D. PARKING AND LOADING REQUIREMENTS 

1. Parking and loading spaces for this development will be as required 
in the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. No construction related parking shall be permitted within the right of 
way or on any existing roadways surrounding the development 
including but not limited to Wild Horse Creek Road and Deep Forest 
Drive. All construction related parking shall be confined to the 
development. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	 Page 2 of 13 

Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

E. LANDSCAPE AND TREE REQUIREMENTS 

1. The development shall adhere to the Landscape and Tree Preservation 
Requirements of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

2. Provide a Greenspace Preservation Area on the southern portion of 
the site as shown on the Preliminary Plan, attached hereto and 
marked as Attachment B. No structures or paving, other than the 
pedestrian trail as shown on the Preliminary Plan, are permitted in a 
Greenspace Preservation Area. 

3. Landscape Buffer requirements: 

a. A fifty (50) foot Landscape Buffer and Common Open Space area 
shall be required along the northern perimeter of the PUD as 
identified on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as 
Attachment B. 

b. A thirty (30) foot Landscape Buffer shall be required along the 
southern, eastern, and western perimeters of the PUD as identified 
on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as Attachment 
B. 

c. The thirty (30) foot Landscape Buffer requirement on the southern 
portion of the site shall be met by the inclusion of the Greenspace 
Preservation Area as shown on the Preliminary Plan, attached hereto 
and marked as Attachment B. 

d. The required Landscape Buffer shall be outside of any developed lot 
and shall be dedicated as Common Open Space or Greenspace 
Preservation Area as identified on the Preliminary Plan. 

4. Landscape berms along Wild Horse Creek Road shall be required as 
shown on the Preliminary Plan, attached hereto and marked as 
Attachment B. 

5. A minimum of thirty-nine percent (39.0%) Common Open Space shall 
be required for this PUD; the Greenspace Preservation Area is 
included in this calculation. 

F. SIGN REQUIREMENTS 

1. Signs shall be permitted in accordance with the regulations of the City 
of Chesterfield Code. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 & 09/09/2015 

Page 3 of 13 

2. Ornamental Entrance Monument construction, if proposed, shall be 
	reviewed by the City of Chesterfield, and/or MoDOT, for sight distance 

considerations prior to installation or construction. 

G. LIGHT REQUIREMENTS 

1. Provide a lighting plan and cut sheet in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

H. ARCHITECTURAL 

1. The development shall adhere to the Architectural Review Standards 
of the City of Chesterfield Code. 

I. ACCESS/ACCESS MANAGEMENT 

1. Access to the development shall be limited to one access point on Wild 
Horse Creek Road and another access from Deep Forest Drive. 
Adequate sight distance shall be provided, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield, the Missouri Department of Transportation, and the 
Monarch Fire District, as applicable. 

2. No lot shall be allowed direct access to Deep Forest Drive or Wild 
Horse Creek Road. 

3. If adequate sight distance cannot be provided at the access locations, 
acquisition of right-of-way, reconstruction of pavement and other off- 
site improvements may be required to provide the required sight 
distance as required by the Missouri Department of Transportation 
and the City of Chesterfield. 

4. A thirty-foot-wide cross access easement shall be provided to the 
adjacent property to the west, as shown on the Preliminary Plan, and 
as directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

J. PUBLIC/PRIVATE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS, INCLUDING PEDESTRIAN 
CIRCULATION 

1. Any request to install a gate at the entrance to this development must 
be approved by the City of Chesterfield and the agency in control of 
the right of way off of which the entrance is constructed if other than 
the City of Chesterfield. No gate installation will be permitted on 
public right of way. 

2. If a gate is installed on a street in this development, the streets within 
the development, or that portion of the development that is gated, 
shall be private and remain private forever. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	 Page 4 of 13 

Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

3. All roadway and related improvements in each plat or phase of the 
	 development shall be constructed and completed prior to issuance of 		 

building permits exceeding sixty percent (60%) for that plat or phase. 
Delays due to utility relocation and/or adjustment, for which the 
developer is responsible monetarily, shall not constitute a cause to 
issue permits in excess of sixty percent (60%). 

4. Additional right-of-way and road improvements shall be provided, as 
required by the Missouri Department of Transportation and the City 
of Chesterfield. 

5. Obtain approvals from the City of Chesterfield, the Missouri 
Department of Transportation and other entities as necessary for 
locations of proposed curb cuts and access points, areas of new 
dedication, and roadway improvements. 

6. Provide a five (5) foot wide sidewalk, conforming to ADA standards, 
along the Wild Horse Creek Road frontage of the site. The sidewalk 
shall provide for future connectivity to adjacent developments and/or 
roadway projects as well as the existing sidewalk along Deep Forest 
Drive. The sidewalk may be located within right-of-way controlled by 
another agency, if permitted by that agency or on private property 
within a six (6) foot wide sidewalk, maintenance and utility easement 
dedicated for public use. 

7. Provide an on-site pedestrian walking trail throughout the site as 
shown on the Preliminary Plan attached hereto and marked as 
Attachment B. 

8. All proposed work in Missouri Department of Transportation right of 
way will require a Missouri Department of Transportation permit. 

9. The entrance geometrics and drainage design shall be in accordance 
with Missouri Department of Transportation standards and shall be 
reviewed and approved by Missouri Department of Transportation. 

10. The petitioner shall provide adequate detention and/or hydraulic 
calculations for review and approval of all storm water that will affect 
Missouri Department of Transportation right-of-way. 

11. All proposed work in Missouri Department of Transportation right-of- 
way must comply with Missouri Department of Transportation 
standards, specifications, conform to Missouri Department of 
Transportation's Access Management Guidelines with detailed 
construction plans being received and approved by Missouri 
Department of Transportation. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

Page 5 of 13 

12. The proposed driveway locations are subject to meet Missouri 
Department of Transportation sight distance criteria and Access 
Management Engineering Policy. 

K. TRAFFIC STUDY 

1. Provide a traffic study as directed by the City of Chesterfield and/or 
Missouri Department of Transportation. The scope of the study shall 
include internal and external circulation and may be limited to site 
specific impacts, such as the need for additional lanes, entrance 
configuration, geometrics, sight distance, traffic signal modifications 
or other improvements required, as long as the density of the 
proposed development falls within the parameters of the City's traffic 
model. Should the density be other than the density assumed in the 
model, regional issues shall be addressed as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. 

2. Missouri Department of Transportation will require a scoping meeting 
to discuss what type of traffic analysis will be needed to determine the 
necessary roadway improvements. A traffic impact study may be 
required to assess the impacts of the proposed development to the 
state highway system. 

L. POWER OF REVIEW 

Either Councilmember of the Ward where a development is proposed or 
the Mayor may request that the plan for a development be reviewed and 
approved by the entire City Council. This request must be made no later 
than twenty-four (24) hours after Planning Commission review. The City 
Council will then take appropriate action relative to the proposal. The plan 
for a development, for purposes of this section, may include the site 
development plan, site development section plan, site development 
concept plan, landscape plan, lighting plans, architectural elevations, sign 
package or any amendment thereto. 

M. STORM WATER 

1. The site shall provide for the positive drainage of storm water and it 
shall be discharged at an adequate natural discharge point or 
connected to an adequate piped system. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	 Page 6 of 13 

Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 & 09/09/2015 

2. Detention/retention and channel protection measures are to be 
	 provided in each watershed as required by the City of Chesterfield and 		 

the Metropolitan St. Louis Sewer District. The storm water 
management facilities shall be operational prior to paving of any 
driveways or parking areas in non-residential developments or 
issuance of building permits exceeding sixty percent (60%) of the 
approved dwelling units in each plat, watershed or phase of 
residential developments. The location and types of storm water 
management facilities shall be identified on all Site Development 
Plans. 

3. The receiving storm system(s) shall be evaluated to ensure adequate 
capacity and to ensure that the project has no negative impacts to the 
existing system(s). 

4. Emergency overflow drainage ways to accommodate runoff from the 
100-year storm event shall be provided for all storm sewers, as 
directed by the City of Chesterfield. 

5. Offsite storm water shall be picked up and piped to an adequate 
natural discharge point. Such bypass systems must be adequately 
designed. 

6. The lowest opening of all structures shall be set at least two (2) feet 
higher than the 100-year high water elevation in detention/retention 
facilities. All structures shall be set at least thirty (30) feet 
horizontally from the limits of the 100- year high water. 

7. Locations of site features such as lakes and detention ponds must be 
approved by the City of Chesterfield and the Metropolitan St. Louis 
Sewer District (MSD). 

8. Storm sewers shall be as approved by the City of Chesterfield, the 
Missouri Department of Transportation, the Metropolitan St. Louis 
Sewer District, and other entities as necessary. 

9. Formal project development plans, including a MSD flood plain study, 
shall be submitted to MSD for review, approval, and permits. These 
facilities shall be designed in accordance with the MSD Rules and 
Regulations and Engineering Design Requirements for Sanitary Sewer 
and Drainage Facilities that apply at the time of formal submission to 
MSD. Formal plan approval is subject to the requirements of detailed 
review. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	 Page 7 of 13 

Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

10. Stormwater quality, channel protection, and flood detention 
	 requirements will apply. Please note this project will be considered 

"new development", and controls shall be designed and implemented 
to reasonably mimic pre-construction runoff conditions (including 
runoff volume) to the maximum extent practicable. MSD will assess 
stormwater quality and flood detention effectiveness based on the 
site's January 2000 pre-construction condition. 

11. The rear portions of lots 16-27, walking trail, and multi sports field 
appear to bypass BMPs and detention facilities. The runoff generated 
from these improvements should be treated for water quality and 
managed to demonstrate no increase in flowrate and volume applied 
to offsite properties, as directed by MSD. 

12. Site layout and grading shall provide for an overland flow path should 
the onsite storm sewer system capacity be exceeded or become 
blocked. 

13. Receiving offsite sewer systems and open channels shall be analyzed 
for capacity. The developer may be required to improve downstream 
sewers and open channels if insufficient capacity exists to manage the 
additional flows generated by the proposed development or cause 
velocity conditions that would cause stream bank erosion. 

14. A 404/401 permit may be required from the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers and Missouri Department of Natural Resources. The 
developer should investigate for and assess the presence of any 
jurisdictional features on the site, and confirm with these two 
agencies the applicability of any requirements. If applicable, 
approvals from these agencies will be required prior to formal MSD 
plan approval. 

N. SANITARY SEWER 

1. The receiving sanitary sewer system(s) shall be evaluated to ensure 
adequate capacity and to ensure the project has no negative impacts 
to the existing system(s). 

2. Sanitary sewers shall be as approved by the Metropolitan St. Louis 
Sewer District, the City of Chesterfield, and other entities as 
necessary. 

3. Easement to MSD will be required for any public sewers. The project 
is located in the Caulks Creek Impact area and subject to applicable 
fees. 

4. The placement of fill shall not encroach upon the existing trunk sewer 
and easement located along the southern portion of the site. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	

Page 8 of 13 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

0. GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 

Prior to Site Development Plan approval, the developer shall provide a 
geotechnical report, prepared by a registered professional engineer 
licensed to practice in the State of Missouri, as directed by the City of 
Chesterfield. The report shall verify the suitability of grading and proposed 
improvements with soil and geologic conditions and address the existence 
of any potential sinkhole, ponds, dams, septic fields, etc., and 
recommendations for treatment. A statement of compliance, signed and 
sealed by the geotechnical engineer preparing the report, shall be included 
on all Site Development Plans and Improvement Plans. 

P. MISCELLANEOUS 

1. All utilities will be installed underground. 

2. Prior to record plat approval, the developer shall cause, at his expense 
and prior to the recording of any plat, the reestablishment, restoration 
or appropriate witnessing of all Corners of the United States Public 
Land Survey located within, or which define or lie upon, the 
outboundaries of the subject tract in accordance with the Missouri 
Minimum Standards relating to the preservation and maintenance of 
the United States Public Land Survey Corners, as necessary. 

3. Prior to final release of subdivision construction deposits, the 
developer shall provide certification by a registered land surveyor that 
all monumentation depicted on the record plat has been installed and 
United States Public Land Survey Corners have not been disturbed 
during construction activities or that they have been reestablished 
and the appropriate documents filed with the Missouri Department of 
Natural Resources Land Survey Program, as necessary. 

4. Road improvements and right-of-way dedication shall be completed 
prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. If development phasing 
is anticipated, the developer shall complete road improvements, right- 
of-way dedication, and access requirements for each phase of 
development as directed by the Missouri Department of 
Transportation and/or the City of Chesterfield. As previously noted, 
the delays due to utility relocation and adjustments will not constitute 
a cause to allow occupancy prior to completion of road improvements. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 	 Page 9 of 13 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

5. Obtain any and all necessary determinations, approvals, and permits 
from USACE, the Missouri Department of Natural Resources, and 
other entities, as necessary, for work impacting or in close proximity 
to jurisdictional waterways and/or wetlands. 

6. If any development in, or alteration of, the floodplain is proposed, the 
developer shall submit a Floodplain Study and Floodplain 
Development Permit/Application to the City of Chesterfield for 
approval. The Floodplain Study must be approved by the City of 
Chesterfield prior to the approval of the Site Development Plan, as 
directed. The Floodplain Development Permit must be approved prior 
to the approval of a grading permit or improvement plans. If any 
change in the location of the Special Flood Hazard Area is proposed, 
the Developer shall be required to obtain a Letter of Map Revision 
(LOMR) from the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The LOMR 
must be issued by FEMA prior to the final release of any escrow held 
by the City of Chesterfield for improvements in the development. 
Elevation Certificates will be required for any structures within the 
Special Flood Hazard Area or the Supplemental Protection Area. All 
new roads within and adjacent to this site shall be constructed at 
least one (1) foot above the base flood elevation of the Special Flood 
Hazard Area. Improvements to existing roadways shall be required as 
necessary to provide at least one access route to each lot that is at 
least one (1) foot above the base flood elevation. Consult Article 5 of 
the Unified Development Code for specific requirements. 

7. A portion of the site is located in the Special Flood Hazard Area or the 
Supplemental Protection Area related to floodplain. Consult Article 5 
of the Unified Development Code for specific requirements. A 
certification of the actual elevation of the constructed floor will be 
required prior to occupancy of the building within these areas. 

II. TIME PERIOD FOR SUBMITTAL OF SITE DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT 
PLANS AND SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

A. The developer shall submit a Site Development Plan within eighteen (18) 
months of City Council approval of the change of zoning. 

B. In lieu of submitting a Site Development Plan, the petitioner may submit 
a Site Development Concept Plan and Site Development Section Plans for 
the entire development within eighteen (18) months of the date of approval 
of the change of zoning by the City. 

C. Failure to comply with these submittal requirements will result in the 
expiration of the change of zoning and will require a new public hearing. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 8609/09/2015 

Page 10 of 13 

D. A Site Development .  Plan shall be submitted in accordance with the 
combined requirements for Site Development Section and Concept Plans. 
The submission of Amended Site Development Plans by sections of this 
project to the Planning Commission shall be permitted if this option is 
utilized. 

E. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to submit a Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development 
Plan for eighteen (18) months. 

III. COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION 

A. Substantial construction shall commence within two (2) years of approval 
of the Site Development Concept Plan or Site Development Plan, unless 
otherwise authorized by ordinance. 

B. Where due cause is shown by the developer, the City Council may extend 
the period to commence construction for not more than two (2) additional 
years. 

IV. GENERAL CRITERIA 

A. SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

The Site Development Plan shall include, but not be limited to, the 
following: 

1. Location map, north arrow, and plan scale. The scale shall be no 
greater than one (1) inch equals one hundred (100) feet. 

2. Outboundary plat and legal description of property. 

3. Density calculations. 

4. Parking calculations. Including calculation for all off street parking 
spaces, required and proposed, and the number, size and location for 
handicap designed. 

5. Provide open space percentage for overall development including 
separate percentage for each lot on the plan. 

6. Provide Floor Area Ratio (F.A.R.). 

7. A note indicating all utilities will be installed underground. 

8. A note indicating signage approval is separate process. 

9. Depict the location of all buildings, size, including height and 
distance from adjacent property lines, and proposed use. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
	 Page 11 of 13 

Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 & 09/09/2015 

10. Specific structure and parking setbacks along all roadways and 
property lines. 

11. Indicate location of all existing and proposed freestanding monument 
signs. 

12. Zoning district lines, subdivision name, lot number, dimensions, and 
area, and zoning of adjacent parcels where different than site. 

13. Floodplain boundaries. 

14. Depict existing and proposed improvements within 150 feet of the site 
as directed. Improvements include, but are not limited to, roadways, 
driveways and walkways adjacent to and across the street from the 
site, significant natural features, such as wooded areas and rock 
formations, and other karst features that are to remain or be 
removed. 

15. Depict all existing and proposed easements and rights-of-way within 
150 feet of the site and all existing or proposed off-site easements and 
rights-of-way required for proposed improvements. 

16. Indicate the location of the proposed storm sewers, detention basins, 
sanitary sewers and connection(s) to the existing systems. 

17. Depict existing and proposed contours at intervals of not more than 
one (1) foot, and extending 150 feet beyond the limits of the site as 
directed. 

18. Address trees and landscaping in accordance with the City of 
Chesterfield Code. 

19. Comply with all preliminary plat requirements of the City of 
Chesterfield Subdivision Regulations per the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

20. Signed and sealed in conformance with the State of Missouri 
Department of Economic Development, Division of Professional 
Registration, Missouri Board for Architects, Professional Engineers 
and Land Surveyors requirements. 

21. Provide comments/approvals from the appropriate Fire District, 
Monarch Levee District, Spirit of St. Louis Airport, Metropolitan St. 
Louis Sewer District (MSD) and the Missouri Department of 
Transportation. 

22. Compliance with Sky Exposure Plane. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilmas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 & 09/09/2015 

Page 12 of 13 

23. Compliance with the current Metropolitan Sewer District Site 
	Guidance as adopted by the City of Chesterfield. 

V. TRUST FUND CONTRIBUTION 

A. The developer shall contribute a Traffic Generation Assessment (TGA) to 
the Eatherton - Kehrs Mill Road Trust Fund (No. 552). This contribution 
shall not exceed an amount established by multiplying the required 
parking spaces by the following rate schedule: 

Type of Development 	 Required Contribution  
TGA Category 	 Contribution 
Single Family Dwelling 	 $1,085.70 

(Parking Space as required by the site-specific ordinance or by 
section 1003.165 of the Saint Louis County Zoning Ordinance.) 

If types of development proposed differ from those listed, rates shall 
be provided by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and 
Traffic. 

If a portion of the improvements required herein are needed to 
provide for the safety of the traveling public, their completion as a 
part of this development is mandatory. 

Allowable credits for required roadway improvements will be awarded 
as directed by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and 
Traffic and the City of Chesterfield. Sidewalk construction and utility 
relocation, among other items, are not considered allowable credits. 

B. As this development is located within a trust fund area established by St. 
Louis County, any portion of the traffic generation assessment 
contribution which remains following completion of road improvements 
required by the development shall be retained in the appropriate trust 
fund. 

C. Traffic generation assessment contributions shall be deposited with St. 
Louis County prior to the issuance of building permits. If development 
phasing is anticipated, the developer shall provide the traffic generation 
assessment contribution prior to issuance of building permits for each 
phase of development. Funds shall be payable to Treasurer, St. Louis 
County. 



P.Z. 05-2015 Arbors at Wilrnas Farm (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
Planning Commission 07/27/2015 
Planning and Public Works Committee 08/06/2015 
City Council 08/17/2015 & 09/09/2015 

Page 13 of 13 

D. The amount of these required contributions for the roadway, storm water 
and primary water line improvements, if not submitted by January 1, 
2016, shall be adjusted on that date and on the first day of January in 
each succeeding year thereafter in accordance with the construction cost 
index as determined by the St. Louis County Department of Highways and 
Traffic. 

VI. RECORDING 

Within sixty (60) days of approval of any development plan by the City of 
Chesterfield, the approved Plan will be recorded with the St. Louis County 
Recorder of Deeds. Failure to do so will result in the expiration of approval 
of said plan and require re-approval of a plan by the Planning Commission. 

VII. ENFORCEMENT 

A. The City of Chesterfield, Missouri will enforce the conditions of this 
ordinance in accordance with the Plan approved by the City of 
Chesterfield and the terms of this Attachment A. 

B. Failure to comply with any or all the conditions of this ordinance will be 
adequate cause for revocation of approvals/permits by reviewing 
Departments and Commissions. 

C. Non-compliance with the specific requirements and conditions set forth 
in this Ordinance and its attached conditions or other Ordinances of the 
City of Chesterfield shall constitute an ordinance violation, subject, but 
not limited to, the penalty provisions as set forth in the City of Chesterfield 
Code. 

D. Waiver of Notice of Violation per the City of Chesterfield Code. 

E. This document shall be read as a whole and any inconsistency to be 
integrated to carry out the overall intent of this Attachment A. 



MAXIMUM NUMBER OF UNITS ALLOWED; 

NUMBER OF UNITS PROPOSED: 

LOT DEVELOPMENT REQUIREMENT& 

FRONT YARD SETBACK 
SIDE YARD MUCK 
REAR YARD SETBACK 

WC LOTS SZE 

NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES REQUIRED: 

NUMBER OF PARKING SPACES PROVIDED: 

PROPOSED STREETS SHALL BE PUBLIC WYW. ILQW. 1111H 	PVMT. AND BUILT TO THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
STANDARD& 

STREET AREA 4.88 ACRES 

MODOT R/VI DEDICATOR 0.34 ACRES 

COMMON GROUND 0.73 ACRES MICH EQUALS /.4% OF THE SITE 

COMMON OPEN SPACE - 10.93 ACRES RICH EQUALS 30.5.1 OF THE SITE 

FLOOD MAP. FEMA PANEL 291811:014510 DATED: FEB. 4, 2015 

SITE INFORMATION  

LOCATOR NUMBERS 

DEMING ZORN& 

PROPOSED ZONING: 

CROSS AREA OF SITE: 

DENSITY CALCULATION& 

AVERAGE LOT SZE 

GENERAL NOTES: 

I. THIS SHE IS IN THE FOLLOWING DISTRICTS 
M1ROPOUTAN ST. LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT 
MONARCH FILE PROMOTION DISTRICT 
ROCKWOOD R-8 SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2. THIS SIZE IS IN THE FOLLOWING UMW SERVICE AREAS 
MISSOURI AMERICAN WATER COMPANY 

AT&T
AMMER UE 

lACLEDE OAS COMPANY 
CHARTER COMMUNICATORS 

3. SMITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION AND commas SHALL BE AS APPROVED BY THE METROPOUTAN ST. 
LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT AND DJ ACCORDANCE Mill THE STANDARD CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWERS 
AND MENACE FACIUTIE& 

4. STORM WATER SYSTEM SHALL BE DESIGNED PURSUANT TO THE OTY OF CHESTERFIELD AND IETROPOUTAN ST 
LOUIS SEWER DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS AND DISCHARGE AT AN ADEQUATE NATURAL DISCHARGE PONT. 

O. NO SLOPES SHALL EXCEED 3 (HORIZONTAL) TO I (VERTICAL), UNLESS JUSTIFIED BY GEOTECHNICAL REPORT 
MICH HAS BEEN ACCEPTED/APPROVED ROVED BY THE CITY OF MEMOSTELD. APPROVAL OF THIS PLAN DOES NOT 
CONSTITUTE APPROVAL OF ES IN EXCESS OF &I. STEEP SLOPES ME SUBJECT TO THE REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL. CF THE CITY OF CHES1M1W. RENEW Of THE PROPOSED STEEP SLOPE WU. BE  CONCURRENT 
WITH THE RENEW OF' THE GRADING PER OR IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR THE PROJECT. 

7. THE LOCATION OF STORM AND. SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. ACTUAL. LOCATION 
SHALL BE DETERMINED BY FIELD. CONDITIONS AND SHALL BE INDICATED 011 THE IMPROVEMENT PUNS. 

B. GRADING SHALL BE PER STY OF CHESTERFIEU) STANDARDS. SOURCE CF TOPOGRAPHY FIELD SURVERY AND 
WAR TOPOGRAPHIC DATA 

9. STREET TRIES AND STREET UGHTS (UNLESS OTHERWISE DEPICTED) SHALL BE PER CITY OF CHESTERFIELD 
STANDARDS 

10. NEAREST MAJOR INTERSECTION IS RLDHORSE CREDO ROAD AND LONG ROAD. 

it. ALL SCEIVALKS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO ADA AND THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD STANDARD& 

12. COSMO OMER& WILD HORSE CREDO FARMS INVESTMENTS, LP 
129 SNOT ACRES ESTATES DRIVE 
BALLIVIN, MO 63021 

13. ME TO CONFORM TO THE CITY OF CHESTERFELD TREE REQUIREMENT& 

14. MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF THE RESIDENCES WU. NOT EXCEED 50 FEET. 

15. ME PLAN WILL MEET ALL CITY OF CHESTERFIELD REQUIREMENTS, 

16. LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS ARE ESTABLISHED AS A PROTECTED AREA FOR VEGETATIVE LANDSCAPING ONLY. 
STRUCTURES CF ANY SZE, WHETHER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT, ARE NOT PERMITTED WITHIN LANDSCAPE 
EASEMENTS. TRAILS SHALL BE ALLOWED WIEN 1TE LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS. LANDSCAPING AS APPROVED 
BY THE CITY OP  CIESTERFIELD DURING SITE PLAN RENEW IS REQUIRED TO BE MAINTAINED AND PRESERVED 
*DEFINITELY BY THE RESIDENT OR A HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION. FAILURE TO MAINTAIN OR PRESERVE 
LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS MAY RESULT IN INSPECTION AND ISSUANCE OF FINES BY THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD. 
MIS LANGUAGE SHALL BE INCLUDED CR ALL PLANS, PLATS, ORDINANCES, SUBDIVISION INDENTURES. MO 
OTHER APPROPRIATE (MUTTER) DOCUMENTS FOR MIS DEVELOPMENT. 

17. THIS PROJECT IS APPROXIMATELY 2,000 FEET AWAY FROM SPIRITS RUNWAY 281. AND THEREFORE AIRCRAFT 
NOISE WILL BE NOTICEABLE AT THE SITE ON A DAILY BASS. 

25' SETBACK 
V  

8' SIDE YARD 
(MIN. 20' 

-v-BETWEEN 
'STRUCTURES) 

ID/330035 

E-1 

PUD (PUNNED UHT DEVELOPMENT) 

60.5 ACRES 

FO MX 43 MA 00.F7 /AC. 
(43,560 SQ.M./LOT) 

23,012 SF. 

TYPICAL LOTS  
NOT TO SCALE 

25' 
8' (MIN. 20' BETWEEN STRUCTURES) 
25' 

22.000 SO. FT. 

TWO PER UNIT 04 SPACES 

94 

50 

47 

25 SETBACK 
MIN. 	 25' SETBACK 

1 SIDE YARD 
(MIN. 20' 
SEMEN 

STRUCTURES) 

50 LOTS ALLOWED 

TREE INFORMATION  

SEE TREE STAND DEUNEATUM - SHEET 1 

S' SIDE YARD 
(MIN. 2

D
0

I
' 

SEME 
STRUCTURES) 

25' BLED. UNE 

A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 21 OF R.H. STEVENS FARM 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 7 PAGE 37 OF THE ST. LOUIS CITY (FORMER COUNTY) RECORDS, 

LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEYS 122, 150, 102 AND 419, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, 
CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

•••• 
mara 

if' 'arm= 

-„,,e1.0,. 
*MIR 

-1 Irral rd,.7 
L _ _ 

.\\ 
- - 	
	 	 ; 

The Arbors at Wilmas Farm 

PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

SHEET INDEX 

LOCATION MAP 
N.T.S. 

PROJECT ZIP CODE: 63005 

LEGEND 

EXISTING 	 PROPOSED 

(542 -3- 

531.0  

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION  
MIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE, DURING 1NE MONTH CF MAY, 2015, AT THE 

REQUEST OF SLIAAS FARM, LLC., PREPARED A PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN OF '11E 
ARBORS AT MINAS FARM'. A TRACT OF LAND BOOS PART OF LOT 21 OP . R.H. STEVENS FARM 
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 7 PAGE 37 CF THE ST. LOUIS CITY (FORMER COATI) RECORDS, 
LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEYS 122, 150, 102 AND 410, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, CITY 
OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI. THIS PUN IS NOT A SURVEY AND DOES NOT 
MEET THE 'MISSOURI ISNIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERM BOUNDARY salvers* (10 CSR 30-2 
AND 4 CSR 30-19 EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 30, DSC-. 

THE STERUNO COMPANY 

MO, REG. PLS #2007017963 

MSD 

CATCH BASIN 

AREA INLET 

ORATES INLET 

STORM MANHOLE 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

FLARED END SECTION 

CLEANOUT 

LATERAL CONNECTION 

UTILITY OR POWER POLE 

FIRE HYDRANT 

6 	TEST HOLE 

PAVEMENT 

-- - GAS MAIN & SIZE 

WATER MAIN At SIZE 

	

TELEPHONE 	 (I) 

E 	ELECTRIC (U) UNDERGROUND - (E) 

ONW-- ELECTRIC (0) OVERHEAD 	---(01-10)- 

E 	 FLOW LINE 

	

TO BE REMOVED 	 TOR 

TO 	 TOP OF CURS 	 (TO) 

.1-- • 	-a- 	SWALE 

11 	 LIGHT STANDARD 	 X 

STREET SIGN 

P.S. 	 PARKING STALLS 

YARD LIGHT 

• COMMON GROUNO 	 C.C. 

==== 

X356 

FENCE 

STORM SEWERS 

SANITARY SEWERS 

CONTOURS 

SPOT ELEVATIONS 

CENTER LINE 

BUILDINGS, ETC. 

TREE UNE roKSMAW../.., 

:X** oar= 

to:41.44N 

E•11843 

Deto:7-21-2015  
MICHAEL G. BOERDINO 
Mann No. MO E-28643 
ChM Engineer  

Job Number.  

15-03-091 

STATE PLANE COORDINATFS  
STATE PLANE COORDINATES. WERE DETERMINES CR MARCH 15, 2011 USING TRIMBLE REAL-TARE &MIAMI° CPS HARDWARE FROM 
THE PROJECT STE TO A STRENUOUSLY OPERATING REFERENCE STATION (CONS) MTH AN 10 OF SRDX AND A FM OF DI2212 
HAVING PUBUSHED MISSOURI STATE PLANE . (EAST ZONE) COORDINATE VALUES OF NORM (Y) 314214.384 METERS AND EAST DO_ 
■• 237449.330 METER& M REPRESENT HEIREON THAT THESE STATE PLANE COORDINATES MEET THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF THE 
'MISSOURI MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR 'PROPERTY BOUNDARY SURVEYS' (10 CSR 302 AND 20 MR 2030-16. EFFECTIVE DATE 
AUGUST SR 2000) AS AN'SUBURBAN PROPERTY' RELATIVE TO STATION SRIM IN ORDER TO PUT THIS PLAT ON THE MISSOURI 
STATE PLANE COORDINATE EAST ZONE (MAD-53) GRID NORTH, IT WOULD BE NECESSARY TO ROTATE THE PUBUSHED PLAT 
BEARINGS COUNTER-CLOCKWISE onsw. THE PUBUSHED PLAT BEARING OF N1218 .46'W WOULD BE N1214'35'W IF ROTATED TO 
GRID NORTH. 

COMBINED GRID FACTOR v, 0.009914928 (1 METER 3E8093333 FEET) 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION  
A TRACT OF LAND HENS PART OF LOT 21 OF R.H. STEVENS FARM RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 7 PACE 37 OF THE ST. LOUIS OTY 
(FORMER COUNTY) RECORDS, LOCATED IN U.S SURVEYS 122, 150. 102 AND 410. TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, CITY OF li 

ESTEMEW, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI MD BONG MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS 

IEONNING AT AN IRON PIPE FOUND FOR THE NORTHEAST COMER OF LOT 2 MARY SCHAEFFER ESTATE ADJUSTMENT AS RECORDED 
IN PLAT BOOK 352 PAGE BED OF THE MOVE .MENTIONED RECORDER'S OFFICE, ALSO BEING ON THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 
WILIMORSE CREEK (OCW.),R.OAD; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH UNE OF SAID VALDHORSE CREEK ROAD THE FOIOVANG COURSES AND 
DISTANCES NORTH SGIS'SN' EAST,' . 205.80 FEET; ALONG AN MC TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS CF 1880.08 FEET, AN ARC 
LENOTH• OF 73014 FEET AND A CHORD BEARING AND INSTANCE OF NORTH 8673.45 .  EAST, 724E5 FEET; NORTH 77'3236' EAST. 
33.00 FEET TO THE INTERSEC7101 OF THE. SOUTH RIGHT OF.WAY LINE OF HU:MORSE CREEK ROAD AND THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE OF DEEP FOREST DOM.) DRIVE; THENCE' ALONG THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID DEEP FOREST DRIVE. SOUTH 1212'02. 
EAST, 544.62 FEET; DOME CONTINUING ALONG SAID VEST RIGHT OF WAY UNE AND THE WEST UNE OF LOTS 2 AND 3 OF DEEP 
MOO AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 170 PAGE14 OF THE ABOVE MDMONED.RECORDER'S OFFICE, SOUTH 121611' EAST, 1524.13 
FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER .  OF S LOT 3; THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 3, NORTH 67 .20'4W EAST, 5080 
FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER or COMMON GROUND Of COUNTRY LAKE ESTATES AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 345 PACE 41 OF 
THE ABOVE MENTIONED RECORDERS OFFICE; THENCE ALONG THE NEST UNE OF SAID COMMON GROUND AND THE VEST UNE OF LOT 
37, SOUTH 12'26'68+ EAST, 3M08 FEET TO Ng  OLD STONE FOUND FOR NE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF QS. SURVEY ISO ALSO BENG 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF COMMON MOUND OF SAWHORSE VILLAGE B LOT 1 BOUNDARY ADJUSTMENT PLAT AS RECORDED IN 
PLAT BOCK 352 PAGE 870 OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE ALONG 11E NORTH UM CF SAID COMMON 
GROUND, MD THE NORTH ,UNE OF ADJUSTED LOT 1 AND THE NORTH UNE OF LOT 603, COMMON GROUND AND LOT 347 OF 
ISILDHORSE VILLAGE A AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 310 PACE 14 OF THE MOW IDENTONED RECORDER'S OFFICE, SOUTH 7740'33' 
MST, 085.34 FEET 70 AN IRON PIPE FOUND FOR THE SOUTHEAST CONNER .OF COMMON MOUND Cf THE MOORS AT WILDHOME 
CREEK AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 360 PACE 220 OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE ALONG THE EAST UNE 
OF SAID COMMON GROUND AND THE EAST UNE OF THE ABOVE MENTIONED LOT 2 OF MARY SOMMER ESTATE ADJUSTMENT, NORTH 
12E210 .  NEST, 2100.06 FEET.10 THE PONT OF BEENNINO AND CONTIJNING 2;200,097 SQUARE FEET (60.5270 ACRES),_ MORE OR 
LESS, ACCORDINO TO A SURVEY BY THE SIERLIND COMPANY DURING THE MONTH OF OCTOBER, 2013 UNDER ORDER NUMBER 
13-08-265. 

Attachment B 

sappilas mnd Jo luowpedau 

sm I z 1nr 

Siagisisago  ADO 

G3A1307N 
18-V 

25 MID UNE 
Ilo' mat 

Designed: MF 

Drsvms LO  

Chdcloate 

July 21, 2015 
Sheet 

1.1 
PRE 

1.1 	COVER SHEET 
2.1 	PRELIMINARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
3.1 	NATURAL RESOURCE PLAN 
1 	TREE STAND DELINEATION 



N/F 
LOVELESS, 

JOHN F. & CUR11371NE E. 
MB. 12744 PO. 1620 
LOC., 18V82.0073 

17437 GALMICTIE CT. 

RATAL JUDITH &STEPHEN 
S.D. 17768 P3. 302 
LOCI 181/52.0081 

1760 WILD HORSE CREEK RD. 

RATE PLANE 

/:513420.871 
238502.258 

Date:7-21-2015  
MICHAEL O. BOERDING 
License No. MO 5.28843 
CM Engineer 

lob Number 

15-03-091 

July 21, 2015 

BOU 

LOT 

Designed:1AF  Root 
Dram LO 2.1  
ch4100117, PRE 

THE UNDERGROUND Ut1111113 SHOWN HEREON WERE Korn 
FROM AVAILABLE INFORWARON AND DO NOT NECESSARILY 
REFLECT .: THE Amu& E:GSTENCE, NONDOSTENCE, SIZE. 
T(PE. N MER UA OR LOCATION OF THESE • OR OTHER 
(MIMES. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALLSE 
RESIAINSIERE FOR VERIFYIK THE ACTUAL LOCA 
ALL UNDERGROUND UTILMES, SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN

TION
, NV

OF 

SAID ununEs SHALL BE WCATED IN THE FIELD PRJOR 
TO ANY GRADNG EACAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION OF 
selloVEMEMS. 	movistara smu. IN NO WAY 
MINX NIT PARTY FROM COMPLYING wen THE 
UNDERGROUND FACILITY SAFETY AND WAAGE PREVENTION 

CHAPTER 319. RS* 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
ICA 	 0 	ao 	leo 	105 

IN PEET ) 
Inch 	150 ft. 

MSD Base Map 18-V 

LOT 15 
NIP 

MoCANN. 
MICHAEL S. a sHERRI P. 

DD. 11S32 P0.567 
LoC.* c0/62.0215 

17510 CIALAUcHE CT. 

LOT 2 
NT 

KENNEDY, MICAELA 
D.B. 15523 P0.2304 
LOCI 719/52.0051 

7122 DEEP FOREST DRIVE 

INVESTMENT CONSULTANT GROUP INC. 
DS. 74761 PO. 2492 

LOC II 76V634027 
17455 WILD HORSE CREEK RD. 

STATE PLUM 

A319546424 
60888557.500 

r -Er ?ES- 
L 11-7-€4.2,11 

-a- Mr" 1 
Hsam 

4i7; 

STATE PAWS 

	

....7 	\__ 

:/ / I 

..--- 

WINDRIDGE ESTATES 
.....-J 	 FL& 344, 60.622 ..--- 

- -- --- - - _ 
, ,. ..., „.... ___.--.-.1 

	

\-- -- _Loni 	1 LOT 10 
LOT 1 	 ---- NiF 

	

VE8901. 	I ANDEWFRSON, 

	

MICHAEL & CATNI 	ROBERT T. 

	

D.& 12300 P0.644 	O.& 12402 PO. 1634 

	

LOCI 1818310062 	LOC.* 18282.0172 

	

17436 VANDRIDOE 	1109 VANDRIDOE 

	

ESTATES CT. 	1 WITATES W. 

30' COMMON OPEN /PACE Sr 
•."6,.,4 , . . 	CE SIDEWALK 

1... .i,...4.4-, 		iiA
LANDSCAPE DUFFER 

WNW A 

NIM=iftl ....;i:iiiir.Lep 	
. - . .,  AL 

Itt • •"-- - '-1..."-.'"-ZA:7:ro:.2;--;1:1:71--'11;i7--------7---1 	

ii 

	

i„..-;---, --,-, ,,...,. .......,...=,--;::ziz7NLEtit,',JW.;41!...4r 	'-'" 
1...1,, ,,... ,.. pl, : , ..,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,Z,;•-,J.- 111;.4i  ly '  !r

, 
 i...a 

111! All '  N'illOiff  .ii17  '''''  ''  '  

,  • 

kAN 	
\ 	Ill 

'1,-e'fr 

II 

S12'2 '58"E 	1524.13' 

30.  COMMON OPEN SPACE & 
LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

\ 	 / 
\ 	 / 
\ / 

/ \
- - - _- 

\ COUNTRY LAKE ESIVTES 

	

/ 	
P.B. 345, PG. 41 \ 

\ . 	---...., 

LOTS '.."-. 	 COMMON 

	

J/ 

	
GROUND \ 

\ LOT 38 
couNTRY LAKE EVA 

COMMUNFTY SER 

\ IOC 
11072 PG. 1503 \ 

LOC' 184340133 \ 
618 GOMM,/ LW EST CT 

•\ wiggpu 351. 
1 	 \ \ 

I 	I 	\ kio \v\\, 

/ 	I 	\ 

\ 
/ MARX, Et9SENE R SUNDA 

0.3. 16452 p01. 5730 
LOOP iev34.0150 

6' 
17512 COUNTRY LAKE ESTATES CT., 

STATE PLANE 

000BBSD.1T78 
024.701 

COMMON GROUND 
NF 

WILDHORSE VILLAGE 13 TRUSTEES 
Dal. 6123 P0.1635 
LOC" 16032.0476 

17673 BRIDGEWAY DR. 	/ / 

ST. LOUIS COUN WATER COMPANY 
120' EASEMENT 

.a 8792 PG. 1500 

°J 
1 ,41 

	LOT 12 
. 	NIP 

GALASCHE. 
JEFFREY V. WANNER. 

I DS. 77013 P0.1560 
LOOP 18552-0165 

1
17511 GALARDI* cr. 

DEEP WOOD 
P.B. 170, PG, 24 

1I/F 
ELSAESSIER, 

EMIL P. ELRAI3ErH Y. 
D.E. 7747 PG. 1342 
LOCI 16V34-0089 

1144 DEEP FOREST DRME :00 fire  .4, 

/ 

// 

LOT 37 

a 

• 

g ADJ. PARCEL 2 	\ I 
O 	 NIT 	 • 
§ 5 	DoaM1.0 R. BOWERS 

TRUSTEE 
De. 17023 P0.1132 
LOCI 15V1314003 

17620 WILD HORSE CREEK RD. 

Igw. MEANDERING 	542. 
DEWALK NITTAN 	53102 

Y. SIDEWALK rob-craw 
- 	ENNTENANcE L 12,539 34 

AND UTIUTY 
EASEMENT 

DEDICATED TO 
THE CITY OF  

CHESTERFIELD 
FOR PUBLIC USE 

R.11 STEVENS FARM 	PRCPOSED 
LANDSCAPE 

ROW (rm.) 5A
l2
, 1 

ND
PART OF LOT 21 
11RY ADJUSTMENT PLAT 
P.B. 353 PG. 955) I,  

m 
542.0 

8 , O. 	/ 	 COMMON 

i w  , 	 OPEN 

; K 
§ 1§ 	GRAY REV0CABLETRuST 

6.13. 10224 po. 14s9 

NIF 	
\ 

1.00,0 1610810106 
17531 WILD HORSE CREEK RD. nal 14"1 

111184511295 
D298844.042 

ADJ PARCEL 1 SPACE 

NIP 	 543.54 
&OMAGH, KIRA IC 
D,8.10666 p0. BO 
LOGS 117/61-0015 

17637 WILD HORSE CREEK RD. 

rearon, 
L 

540.40 

.! 

\‘‘ 

' 
/ 

// 	( 
DEIENRON soess 

/ 	I4A1Eft QUALITY 

_ - 

.e.ay , PG. 

.;> 

Lerro 

TLDHORSE V LitA GE A 
4 

----ft...DHORSE VILLAGE E 
LO T !L' BOUNDARY 

ADJUSTMENT PLAT 
P.B. 352, PG. 7D 

LOT 603 
RIF 

BAILEY. DANIEL R &NANCY 
5.B. 16204 P0.1045 
LOCI 137/31.0415 

171351 BRIDGEWAY DR. 

ADJLOTI  
RIF 

LEIDY, NARK J. &DIANE S. 
DS. 762E4 PO. 81 
LOC.0 162314532 

17659 BRIDGEWAy  DR 

//, 

A 7/ 	:T22k4 

\s\\

: 4/3111•1■ GlIGIONII•11...WEMINIS 	 II•On. • 	  

1 1‘ 

"-fee777C.....-17-7-W47 
(Or 	

.40e1P."- 	  

	

\\\\\. \\,,\\\\\\‘\ 	 41(ir' 

	

:\\\N 	\ 	I\\ k 

‘`. 
\\P 

\\•4  \ 

\\4\6\,-1/_,A1  
	• 

N/F 	\ 
CARY D. SANDERS a\ 

I CA•111.CLIC ly 



ION MAP LOC4TN 
N . T.S. 

Existing Tree Mass 

Hydrologic Group "C/D" Soils 

Hydrologic Group "C" Solis 

I I I I I I I I I 	Areas of Slopes In Excess of 20% 

-+-+-  - Regulated Waters 

CommunlIT 

Locot 

`Job Number 03 
5_- 091 

Date 21, 2015 

..:,.. 	.,....\ 	5,,,, . Loco 	.......... 
i...se 	ace Fink 

sheA 

off.  

	Sheet 

.1 LO °PR_ 
iesedivo7 	

E 

DesIg neLL MF 

Cue.MO:e  ICiinHAtE.7ng
e-2L MO E-25 

025.rE1150ERDINC3 
No.  

GRAPHIC SCALE 

AERIAL PHOTO 
N.T.S. 

40 

The Arbors at Wilmas Farm 
A TRACT OF LAND BEING PART OF LOT 21 OF RH. STEVENS FARM 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 7 PAGE 37 OF THE ST. LOUIS CITY (FORMER COUNTY) RECORDS, 
LOCATED IN U.S. SURVEYS 122, 150, 102 AND 419, TOWNSHIP 45 NORTH, RANGE 3 EAST, 

CITY OF CHESTERFIELD, ST. LOUIS COUNTU, MISSOURI 

Natural Resource Map 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Southwest corner of site. 

Yes 

No 
SITE INFORMATION: 

NATURAL 
RESOURCE 

Wetlands 

stream- and 
Floodplaine 

Karat 

Ronde 

PRESENCE 

Yes 

No 

Bonhomme Creek tributaries flow through 
site. Southern portion of site is located 
In the 100 year floodplaln. Stream buffer 
requirements apply. 

\ 

--:-.5.-.14111:17
6;,,i'll 

,„,-- 

	

., 	

,.,„.,; 	--- --, 
11.S%-;. 

6 80°8,43,2 

- — - --\ . 	/ 	 ...-- 	\ 

	

1 i:g ‘ 	- , 

....-- ..- 
.-- 

.%,"4,\° 	

N/mm " 	
))\1/4% 4111,, 	

NN'\\1\(\w//7 ',Will \pi. 	"0 5 	" 	I \mi 1/1 

\\, 	"ii)y/2f,,,,r:...,,_,::::::

/r  

t.,0\,14,\ \ 	\:\4:P:4:4,44::E,:c:::17::c 7.,, s71:::..7.7.:,,:,:i;,:,s,,6_!4,1/19,0zA5),,m587-79_,..1 

(k qtt ;5;- 
,....s.s... (-„,_::, _u.s. suto To ____ 	b 

,,,,k,1* ^ 
i. . 51.112VEY 150 	i l U•

6o  9,9 i 
.90,  - 	/1 ///J/ 	 •., II' 

7rtii 4. .4.44..,14:44:  4 ,414e. rov„\44,4, 

ittiltrafilieWiligqinq ' -' ,-- 
1 4r  e wir '  . .174,v:4e:4\44 4,..., 

\ \ 	RIM ck Nal 

, 	.\ 1 	
l: ,-- 
	. 	4.... ,  

1 	 '',\'',\  

.,‘ 	 .,..  

,..i„,,, ,,4:0NE148;44.1":.-913,1\___..;::::: 

' i; 	de \  7,, 

--.---'3.- 

k,, ,  

:...;z.,.....:::=‘\:\ ,rp;40) org 	 \N,?  \ .  

00SITINEY3  , GES:ATE_ 

\ 	,... 
‘t— / ,.. 

%\illl 	True 

\41f7- M ORSE/NLLAI E9N,  FLAT 

\ ; — 

\ 

	— --I 

I 
I 

/ 

. 

	

\ , 	N/F 

:‘,! ',A '  .;S: ,, _ ii, t 0 ,  pj  or  r0 4:10..0  94424 :4:114'  ,ii:. '  :  ,p4i,4'  4,4,4P  A :0111,71/4.4  x ,  :4 e. 41  Eil r,,  11 4:04  '  old c4t01   $.5    tt.10::  1.4.til ,s34:  .  44!  41. ;  :  4\ :r l' ::  t 4.    ‘.#4: :  E47  :  :7::  :40   '..44°  :1E4  te IA:4 ::::  4 :  e  44 :  1 :::  71.  :# : r:.!  :14 :1*))  ,,/;1   ::  ;  ;  47- 122z: 4 54. : -„R 
.• 

0 ,v,"41474,044,040.c 4   ---  cr-, 

1.404,1614'1447-414$44.tilltit.1 4, — 	• , ,,, ,a0-4,,.„,78.:;.,, 
. 	w.. Isi-, 

W5,4", tilgh.P1 

...:10. 0„0 	....,..,, 
4Vrttig , 

. \ :;01..:  e ....iit  .or i::„."  :  ,...,...>„ j)\1  ...,.  

Yc 

7F....:..., V. 3 L e: _ie,... r\i, 6 4‘0 ;:  :51 _15. 7,,y :r4;2460 v23, 

Pt 

• 

NA' 
Kira K S".""" 
- t9555/50 L 	10015 	/ 	I 	\ .61001 18 E04, 

P." r eP"'qt: 
GROUND  

E0  

9/F18. 3ru 8s :es 
Smith 	 ant Group _.[.. 

.1 	 \ ..... — ■ 1 ,,....::',1/ 	j 
I 	

..... &\. 
Ti .,  

% 

t 	
1•

1 	

Affs111:13(silmARTIEFFER „ji4  / 
\ 	, 

ti . 	

ItTATE , 1r.. 	78EN_T tf  1,'  r .1)  fl  i 	I . 1 / 1 

I

Judith iS;;SIFes3,,,,henooRistr \ y 1/4„1.i % \ k\ 	:e4 0:„., ,,,,  fi r 	c....i.s( e .4r048 	....,_  

	

I J 	__ ......4- -7 	----- \ 

\ R.B .  fyi ..q. " i '  '  

THE UNDERGROUND mums SHOWN HEREON WERE FUMED 

"VNIED4F6' 	 A%,,,, ,,., „ ii, ci ii i:, ,..,..„..., 
\:,,,t . 	

' ter  s re i ;icy ( 	
.-- 

FROM AVAEABLE INFORMATION AND 00 NOT NECESSARILY 

TYPE. NUMBER OR LOCATION OF THESE OR OTHER 
REFLECT THE ACTUAL EXISTENCE. NONEXISTENCE SIZE. 

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE 	 -- 	/A\ , 	''', 	

. .,iwZglif.A.,.SID:pra, 

:7,..4  - 	
	_ 	

:::---,,7; .1: 01( gra 

		I 
ALL UNDERGROUND UTILMES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN, AND 
see urtmcs swat BE LoCATED IN THE nal) PRIOR 

RESPONSIBLE FOR LEMING THE ACTUAL LOCATION OF 	 — .-- 

■.' 1 ., , ,41,4 	 'Ell 
. TO ANY GRADING, DCAVARON OR CONSTRUCTION OF 

IMPROVEMENTS. 'MESE PROVISIONS EMIL IN NO WAY 	 N/F N 	 i 	 550. 02  
ABSOLVE .  ANY PARTY FROM COMPLYING WITH THE 	KENN F. BON 

DR UNDERGROUND FACILITY SAFETY AND (LAMM PREVENTION , 	KARIN LEE BOHN 11 
ALT, CHAPTER 318 RN°  GROVE COURT (50' 'EC 

r'1),/,*„„4,' 
ro 18%(0145 

97/1650./  N/F 	1 	Wr
• 
	I • '"fr 

	

Steven Short 	Dodd de Terri 	Jeffrey & Gin 

	

Trustee Et Al 	Henle 	 I 	 Schindler 
20476/1877 	20648/21345 	20458/484 

Loci 18V530091 Loci 18V330080, Lel 18113.30079_, 

	

124.6L1 62,11/  ___. o,j, 	e 	.I=' 
Inntart —  —6—  mar 00 1a7aWrit0 — 

1 

0.:2L  N 
18 

1.0d,5601 1/5d15:

0

fi:oris
U 

 _e 
10150 

•4 	20 	t 

rumen Khorowale 20256/5882 pLoc/ 18V.3301121 

--I', 21 

scab & Khans 

\ 22 

NiF He„eiV:2N6",„"g"" I licbrIcie mkt 

i„c1 1873. 3 

• 
0,061 

19 	
2 

14#  N61 7  .3.g.r5 	 L./ 180,730101 

Loco 



ZONED 'NU' 

FORESTRY CONSULTANT SERVICES • 

• 'ConeedtIng roaster 
Scuee•Vawter. 1). 

9921 Minorcan perSt • Leuls, M069129 • 
(44)84917753 
ICSW)waresbcsilebetnat 

AR 	 AIZAS 

W 	A 
•Ofitetarflaid;Stesbud 

Tree Stand Delneation Nerratlys 

• Ootober 9, 201 

• 
• The Wilmot Finn I Landaelter development Is situated In mares awed St Laois 

Cooly, In del City of Cheistedisidloosted song the Wove Hide of Wild.liorm Creek
Road, Smash* west of DapForce Drive. TM +development endornMeee• 
approxima te/N:0 32  earn Ol dYah e toel of 9.72 mow in wean& The woody 
Were cam* of gee moody. Is • mbeiril dad Mid soCOM105efId L1e0oroland tree 

Ielligre15ewelfe.F00Feae, Meader, &mew Min. OPPefli 
el m, 	oek hIckormsh. end syorancre: The Ondgefory treee, sires and 
harbecooteppeoles NM.% eigeSnieF4.1.1.11114046"K"'". 

 ems beneymelde end hed gram. ourtmoyalte IMpaction, 1 found no Owellorat.  erate 
eked ohamplorteeta cerare ttula r)  Pleb,  leCeteace the  *WY. 

The mibritylof the 9.72 hooded acres won '. sauboni melon at the MOM.  TN. 
densely wooded' area also Includailliecteekverthetta ip.lemen ski availed collodion 
of Wee .There are Leo wet arais alees Awl< :bap btaPeltte ntereree.  eee1e41.. 
.ncetire ct ceeeree9 along MOM .' Ow  wee props 100: 'Hook 3 RAMO Wee 
pokes b the woodland. (Iouda* Own on.the TrOviltend • DeMeidon  drawing) and 
recorded a dereIty °Stet VeinFplai ears VALI se Chinigedkoneter (dish) of 12.4'..Thefe 
were 51 been tailed *CUM Sem IIIVIC10 earned/ p ,olnte.Whif epodes dlitrIbuted by 
1M following 'prircenbsmi: .m4514:Weider 16%, hickory 	bleak Merry.014. 
1116 and aromas, oak and dogwood 3% ea* • 1 found neevIdence of any mak( Moot 
or disease oonoerna. 	. 	• • 
TM wooded tree canopy coverage on the idle toads 8.72 acres x423,403 equere feet. 
The required iree orinopy  coverage 10 be retalned 90%. itIch to/BIRO:112 eorei or. ' 
127,115 square feel The wooded tree carmen the Tree Stand Delmition plan, .• 
mheduled Sib* rotelneddndudese .05  acme or 360.656 square foot of canopy 
coverage. Reientfon of ere trees within this wooded area 049 erased the required bee 
canopy coverage retention. 	• 

4<3 

15' 
DEDICA 

r //' 
/ 

I 
11)11\ 

r/* 

-If 	I 	 \ \\\ 
N/F 	•• 	• 	N/F 

Steven Short 	David * 
/F 

Terri 	Jeffrey & Gino 
145 Trustee Et Al 	

Schindler 

20478/1877 	20646/2845 	20456/484 

1.04 .18030091 tee, 18V3J0080 Loaf 18V330079 

\ 

21 \* 	N20 • 	I 	fir 	(I ) Ff4tj 

N/F 	Licbride ad  .Horse goriag "" 	10101046 (8N2 
Mcbrlde Mild Home 20420/1550 ' 	20740/24 
uirgassg,223  Loci 18030112 1.04 18 iiolof 

0 50 100 	200 	500 

MVII111711.1.11M 

SCALE: 1" = 100' 

ArlOOrS at Otmas Farm.  
Tree Stand. Delineation 

424 SOUTH MO AVENUE, ST. LOCHS, MO 63122 314 089.5577 

Frolosci Number: 	Sheet Number: 

13014 I 1 OF 1 
. Drawn by: 
	

idby. 
JAH 

10-10-1S 

10-11-1S, 2-7-14, 2-25-14, 	9-5.714, 422-44 

	

. 	/ 	/ 	I 	.;  

• l / / 

	

\ 	p- 
--- '' 	

/ 	' 

	

/ 	■ ,..4-- 	 i 	t 1 	\ 	i 

1/14411111/1/t /) j ' 

1 
//111111111/11// 

1/11/ 1  / I I 
pO.//7//////f/ 	\ 

/ I 

	

ilr 	I 

ok\.\t  \\\ 	,k 

vt‘,",1 	 \ 	1114 

	

11j1Il i l ;  i 	\ 	i\\I 
Alb 

1111, 1
11 

\ 
( 
fi"; ,la 

\\\ St  . \kt _ 
'‘) 

'15- 
yrioc• faiii -05 1  WAY 

\ 

- 

	

1 	1 A 

	

1 	 1 

• 4-25-14, 4750-15, b-5104 

C=> 
LEGEND: 

Existing tree or tree mass 

1 \n"  ' 	
1 

	

\ 	
el I 	I I 

\110 
 11 \ 1 

\11/4 
1 t 1 	11\ / 1 ° , \ -1 

\ 	\ 
MO I / \ ( '..../ 

	. \ 
tqY  I/ 1 t 11 	

I ‘ j 
/ 	

I 	N/F 
1 

IIN,4t \ ' 	„,.■ 	I , /-771."*)1P44,,,,efin.. 

11, 119;)p --111 	I 1 	I li .  LImorl  .c %frv.. 
v tI v Il L,' 

Li 014  I \ . ilt
1)) 

..4Z.\  

4
1 	

	0,.i it (1  	-----L .  

Mt th. 	1,
6 

 Ti, 	
-, •ii ./40 

,v;,4.--- 
OK VIP , Id HI

V  
\ \\‘. 4Al 	1 
%-',"WP=')(141 ilo, 4 II, 

. 

,...- 	1 

i ‘lItt ‘tt 	r 	\.] 

e 

. 

._.../ 	/ 	, 	............- ...\ 1 1 1 1 1 1 	1 	\ 	 ' 	:) i1'1_1‘...11:1:\: \\‘\

\:\ c \ \ 

.‘1\\:\\\\\ 	:it 
/ 	„, // 	1 ., 1 1 is ,  :„..:,•_„-z.............,,\\ \ \ t... 	• .....„ 	1, 	, 	t .....„  

	

\1  I / 1 \ \ 	\\ 	1 	\ 	\ 	• 1 1 	1•' )////// 111L:-..-.. 	 \  . / 
	/ 	 i , 	_ ( , ,, . _________....,......„ _. \\ \ A ,  A s, • A 	AN 	\ \ . 

 

	

\ 	/-,, 	C / 	/ . 	 / 	/. 	/ '-^ \ 	1 1 • 1  \ , \ 	\ 1 \ 	, 	! 

, \ \A \ \ 
/ 	// 	 • 	• -- .... 	,r 	

\ 	; 	1 • 1 \ \ `, 	/ 	1 .. \ . 	1 	1 	 \ ‘ A 	• t \ 
/ '''' .// _a.-- ' - - -1' ----- 	• • // 	1 	\ 11  \ I °1\.h 	 ,'  .  

c 1 \ 
‘/ 1 \ X • \ \ \ 1 

''.• 1 	s'-'  ' 	...............---`---- - 	/ ---"../ 	 , \ 
	A \ 	x x 

	

, 	1\ 1,  1,‘ 	\ 	'-----._ --- -.....\ \\\ A \ l t, t. t,\\ 1 \c,.\ \ 	\\ 1\\':  \ • . • 	c'
• 
	_..• 	11 	.1 	

I 	I 
1. 	11  1 	A 	A 	•/ \ 	C 	i 	•\ 	\ \ 1\  \ . 	„,..... „..„... -":„,-.., 	, , 1 ‘ 1 \\\c'sc c ♦ s  \ A 	\ c-- i/ 

	
....... -.. -.• - - 

--.,--------' 	/j 	/1111)111\ 	 \ 
i 	

/ 	/ 
/ 	I 
	I 
	1 	

I I 	
, 	, A 	se . \ 1s  , , , 1 	x 	\ 

	

..,"--.* 	) \ 1 1 \ W.'. \ \ \ 

	

111\1 
1 	\ 	‘ 

\1 	\\'\ 
\,...... 	..--"-j'-.. \ 	\ \ 1..‘\.\‘‘ \ k \ \ \ \ 	\ 	\ 

--- -..../ 	// • / 	 I 	I 	\ 	V 

	

/ 	/ 	/ 	/ 	1 	1 	• 	1 - 	 \ 	\ / 	 1 	 1 \  
/ 	' ' • 	 • •  / 	/ 	/ . j/ 	/ 	/ 	 , 	X 

	

/ 	/ 	i 	( • /. 	/ , I 	i 	' I • 	\ 	\ 
/ 	,' 	_ ...• -- - -••,., 	/ 	 . ,, 	

I,• 	\ \-\'‘\ \ Nt  \ t \ \I\  1 , I I,  x I, 

. \ ., \ 
1 /.. / /1 /I 	/ 1 	I 	1 	' \ \ 	i. 1 1 I 0 t \N .  ■ ,■\\\   

. t 	, 	'L. — 	i 	.. t • • ' • 	/ • i ./ 	 / t 	i 	/• 	/. / I • f 	/ / i / 	il 	/ 	,I 	 \ 	

....\ 	\ .t,1•111 11, 1,„\\„\• \‘ \::\  ‘,̀„,\,..\\ . C C 	'`, 	\ 

- \ 	\ \ \\ , ,:z.\\\\ 0 •\ . \ \ 1 \\ \\• 	'`\ \\\ \ b 

, \‘‘...\--.--\\ \\11‘ \\ t\1\ \\ .'•••• 	\ 	

. \cA • 
\ 	r- 	 ••'• 	./ 	' -.. ' / 	/ 	 . •, 	/ . 	/ • / 	1 	/ 	/ / 	• / 	, • 	7 / 	,. 	/ 	I. 	- 	/ 	 \ 	 .. --.. \ 	\ 	\ 	\ 

.'" 	/ ••• - 	■ • / 	/ / 	/ • 	' •• 	/ 	• . 	\ 	, \\\ 	 , \ \ \ \ \ \ \ 	\-., r' 	.. 
	

,' 	// , :...,. 	I 	. .i . 	/...  / 	/ 	/ / .. / 	 Al‘ 

	

„...... 	.;.,.; __ ,._..____. 1 

/

Ii. / / 1 1 1 1 1 .1 1 . ) 	1 

• \ 	/ 	/ 	/ 	.4 /. • - \ 	• 	/ 	t • / / 	/ 	/ / / .// 	/ 	/ 	 \ 	. N. N\tt ''' \‘' I" S 
/ 	/ 	 i 	1 	I 	 k 	 '.\ \ \ ‘\\ I‘ 	1 .\ 	\ 

	

\ 	I 	\ 

	

N. IIII\IV1\ Y 	\ • ( 	I 	. I / 	./ /1. / 	/ / i /1 / 	-'' \ 	 / 	/ 	.• 	\ 
/ 	/ 

, _,.-- 	r, /// 1 / I ' I I ' \ 	" 	i • I 	' 	I t 	I 	I, 	) 	( 	I 	I 	,/ / / 	' 	/ 	I I / 	,-," ___.----•---_,‘,..,6-1../ 
1 
	I 	

'' ,/ 	7 	.." 	/ 	/ • 	, 	,--' 	-' ' 
I 	/ 

 ) 
1
i 	

l

it '
I i

I 	

i 	I I ' ; 	C { r 	....) „,/ /1 1 	•• ("" 	, -- 	_______,..::_____ ..----..1.-„„,///1/-//////, 	

-, 

	

/ / 1 . i 	) 	. 	E 

1 	t 	I 	II 	L/ 	 i/•1 	11, r i 	 / 	1 	).il 	/./ 	 / 

	

/ / f 	..„-dr-  P1 ( 	1 	1 	/ 	, 	/ 	„ 	, 	I / I / • 	/ 	' 	/ 	1 1 
1 	1 / 1 	I ' t , ? f /  / / / 	,. i ,/ / 	

- 	-- ' 	 1' - -1 	
15 - 

I 	
) 

i . 	 / --, ' 
I 	 • 	_t 	 I 	\ I I\  ( 	• ,/ /. r 

I 	S1 •22 o' 	 --....--......••• ■11 

DEDICATED STRIA TO 41 	 t 

) Gr 

/ / 	.1 N` 	 I 
y\ 

\ ..... .A„----77,- 	..,\ \1/41:-..,,t titintit 
/) 	/ I 	IA I Willi I ..  

;-  t -.
✓

. /F  •7- -j-°?-5;-- ;°( 217  144:11';7.4.;;7 ul 	 : d,6 4,7,t • 1 RZ  ,,,/  if 	 .9 i II  
\th,jtierfie#060 li  Agegterr ri, i irk'',  160520,I.83.1‘  1,k  .... 

-1, .,,  2, . t 	rl 11 11"7i' la ,  1/72. I.J) I\ x \\ ,.... 	 I \ 	i 

,...,," ) 	) ‘I \ 	1\ i .,.. ::-.‘"Zsz.txx,,,,.._ .... 	1 	1 

-. •:-. 	 _ _ 2--/ .  .'  
:.  S. , 

a. ...• -... 
- 

-t- 	t-s---I- 

OW"' 
/ //, 

• \ 

• 

k 

4' 1 	 ..■•••• 

44/V 	 '"e 	Nx 	 1) 
	

1 	\ 1 - 	 ) 	1 ) 
(--*/ 

	

\ 	 / /. , 

	

.., 	# ; 	, 	\ 	1 1 	I 	1 	1 	, 	 \ 	\ 

	

/ 	) // /A 	........._ _...• / 	/ 

	

A 	r < 	,, 	/ .. ' ,_ ( 	/,_ c.,..k --\1/4.-/;) \ \‘\'‘ A 11. <j c '....-- ) 	1 	,. ND r • V r- .  

	

`---.----  ',./  / /--'• k\ \ N ..‘  \\ \ ' \ c \1 1,  
1
1\ 1 

t III 
	
\\ 

V\--c  . 	 /,„ // . 	\\ sc. 	c C‘  \ 	X .:\ 	,.., 	\ \ 11;1 1 0 ‘/ \  	• I . 	"N1 	\ \ ''' .... 	
/ 

.,,.. 	/ 	 ' ./......... 	\ 	N., \ \ \\ 	S., \St. 	S., 	11 ..\k 	\  	 \\% 
OA\  	\ ‘ .  c\I V 	1 1 1 	\1 	\ \  •.„,/,/ 	 \ 	\ 	\ 

.....„,---............, c 	c 	A 	̀,.., 	\ 	\ • 	\ 	1 \ X )11)/111 1 1 l 1 	:.. 	\ 	\ 	\ A 

) 	
\

\  
... 

.., 	\ 	\ ...- --. 
).- 	A \ 

e 	- / /// t ',.. -,- //// Ler e 	 1 \ \*...\\ \\ \ \ 	LOY./ 	-•-•-•.- •\k•  ....1.,4% 	 a 	I li, 	1//1- •  ,• \ • r I ,•-• s,  ./ 4/ / / / , 1 i ,9114 ._ / / F 	̀J- - ••,`\ 	'Iv° \ 	 ,/ 	\ c /Crac Tr'.  , 	:///) )1 1 1
/ 
 ( / 	 \ - 

- 	71 • ..- '44'7 t 
----- 

•

▪ 	

I 	 \ 	 ( 	

.:\ 	tj\ 1 7 	1 	 1 avv-e 
\ 

\ 	\
\ 	

1 	// 111 	11 	l" 
	r 

	

I 	 td1 	) / -4- 	,. 	i-t- r- — 

‘6.

' -- .-- N''‘\\ .. ■,■:Z.....;„" 1,-14 ////5„ \ 

Sou
✓ OW/ 	1 °- 	 None& 	\°F.Eg 	 ea\\ 	)."` \ 	 ///// 

N/F 

:1-7-,........,:::%Eocaterl18V62005 	-1-• 	 .148i 	 -s/ 
l fry Lake Teets, 

 I I 	/ 1 1 I \ 	\ 	c \ 	\ 	1,)111101 i % 	\ 	,
\ 

ll l i k\ 	\‘\ \ 	' ,,, 

	

\ 	\ 	
11 1 i ,c \\\A\ \ \ 

	\ 
	\ 

	

\ 	\ A 	't \ 	1 .' 
I 	,..,\\\Itt  \ ‘ \ I‘ ■ ti ‘ 1 	 \ 	

\\C.F. 
\ , \ 
\ \ \ , 

	

\lit 	 i \\\ \\ I  \ 1 A 1 	\ 	\ 

\ 	/ 	1 )1,,,  le.„..s1::- \ \ It \ \ /1 \1/ / 1\ A \ \ 	x? 	,.. \ 	\ \ \ t 
\ 	

1\ y 
 \\,......  .....„,  C \ ot \\\\1 0 k \ 	•••,, 	\\ 	\ \ A / 1 1 11\ \\\ / 1 1 	\\ 

	\ 	
1 	\ \ \ 

.......------\ 	\ 1111 ) 	\ 	\ 	1 	li 	) 	)  / /1 ////,/,/;:/'/11/11 I.,„\--„....,....\11.. 	\,,,, 

/N. / 	7 

\ 

12-, 	\ • 

(Vk 	, LI % -ci!„. 	 S...J.URV_Lr %a _r. 

-7  —  -'7,  it 	"a!, 	U.S. SURVEY 150 	I 
I- ,1----- -f----- "'N 

-.., 	1 / 

\f.'s/WI 

..........: _    .i. 6/ .0  . ; si r .:0, .  :.:ErE TREES , , 1 1 , i,  //,/1:/‘  VI  I 1 1.1 \ \ \4, ..  
l 

... 	

IC 	. .4., ....,..2_,..,..0....st„........,... _ (.3/) RE,IffolNy ,11 	17,1  1 ,  1 ti 	I 

/ 	 ......--  
tr?...; '''''. / 4:-  .  -1 	, Il ' \ NI  I I 

0 g--  -  005.4:--;=-5-' ,.. -.7:4- . .1 -' / 
,, :. 	\ \ \ 

•• p• pp ,soos _.,._.,pair.,;4,194.'' .16(ii--.L1,-)) 4' vh 	.... _ ._. 
/7 ORS.7..5REMFARTI (To:  Ji:: 

-..i.,111;01/1 

f iVil / 

00.000.7,...3..n.)./\ 1 	// ,a,,,,/ /lin 

1,..\ \ (//1///171/// I ✓ 

\tTht ) 	) )1\ \\ 

/ • 	LOT 37 

\ 	COMMON GROIN 	 N/F 
• V Eugene & Leodo Mark 

.1 	g 15452/2730 
> Community Services 	

L000tor# 18 03 4 01 9 9 

LP fr 4 3 1 IteIFIF4418iri 1111 V111 0 	/ 	 I t/ 
/ /St 2 

Sample Point Inventory and Evaluation 

SAP-10 Sample Point 

B +Poi t 2 hollow storm dem is' 

HALL + ASSOCIATES, 
LAND PLANNING 
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

TA MI  
NIAMBLEMALIdtb=111111 
Tree Stand Dallnution Tabular Summary 

H. Acreage &the she - 51.62 eon 
• Tree canopy covera ge of hooded arm -.0.72 ecru (423,403 war ft) 

• Tree canopy oc60010151rerltilredIS014) 2.62 scree (121, 195  EL IO . 

• Tree Canopy coverage to be removed (17%) 1.07 sores (72,745 go. ft) 

♦ Ins olinoPy  a:mirage  10 be retained - (83%) 305 ems (350,650 ft./ 

• • Forest type: Bottofnland Harepeper and Old Field Repenlitliall 

• • Dorni.nint Wok.: de, Welber  and Way 
• Dandy ',wooed to tree' per acre: -109 he. pram 
• kierage diameter: 12.0 Oh ). 
♦ Apparent hetet/vaca te= Nor 

, 	• 	• 	• 	• • 
l •  hereby,  °edify that I viewed Ns property end provided profeeslonal opinion 

re/Penal the Tree atene beheetIce &M lle for the property Identified is Mire Farms 

ILeridvetien CheaterneleileipC04. 

' • etratoeycauter  

Bruce Vertu 
Cone/Sing Forester 
Certiffed Foamier 02501 	• 
Certified Arborlet MW41469A 

11 Note calculation* are subject to flnalangineering design being performed. • 

Final plans may show More or less trees being saved. ilowavar,a6 a minimum, 

there shall be at least 90%of the existing trees retained. 

Prepared For:  

ARBOR HOLDINGS II, L.L.C. 
5011 New Baumgartner Road 
St. Louis, Missouri 05121 
Phone: S14-4814,117 

putboundary and topographio survey. j d.alr photo by Sterling 

5101IleertrIg 4 Surregehe,  Job No. 113-0 .  ;0.65, dated 4-26.2,210, 

FlaaaplaIn and- Floodway .areas are pra ant et the rear Portion 

(southern grid) of the aubJect site, pe FIRM Flood IfitUrelfl&P Rate 

Map, map number 2418904145 K, with • Native data of Pebruaiy 4, 
2215. 

S. Address of Subject Proparty, 11505 91114 Norse Creek IkOilk 	 • 

4. Locator Number, IsysSooss 	
• 

General Notes:  

I. Boss Information. 

2. Flood Flaim 



City of 
Chesterfield 

NEWSLETTER - CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

AGENDA REVIEW — Wednesday, September 9 — 5:30PM  

Please note that an AGENDA REVIEW meeting has been scheduled for 5:30pm, on Wednesday, September 9, 
2015. The enclosed AGENDA contains a list of those items to be discussed, by City Council, at this meeting. 

As always, if you have any questions regarding any of the items contained within said AGENDA, please let me 
know. Additionally, if there is anything that you would like ADDED to said AGENDA, please contact either 
Mayor Nation, or me, prior to Monday's meeting. 

UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 

Monday, September 7 
	

Labor Day (City Hall Closed) 

Thursday, September 10 
	

Planning & Public Works Committee (5:30pm) 

Wednesday, September 16 
	

Planning Commission (7pm) 

Monday, September 21 
	

Next City Council meeting (7pm) 

RECOMMENDATIONS — PLANNING/PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

Even though this Committee has not met, subsequent to the August 17 th  City Council meeting, the following 
items will be discussed under Chairperson Connie Fults' report and will require action by City Council, at 
Wednesday's meeting: 

1. Bill No. 3049 — P.Z. 04-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - Rezoning (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
(SECOND READING) 

2. Bill No. 3050 — P.Z. 05-2015: Arbors at Wilmas Farm - PUD (17508 Wild Horse Creek Road) 
(SECOND READING) 

3. TSP 49-2015, Sprinl (1850 Baxter Rd.) — VOICE VOTE 

4. Next meeting: Thursday, September 10, 2015 (5:30pm) 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Chairperson Fults, any other member of this Committee, 
Mr. Geisel, Ms. Nassif or me, prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Andrea Majoros, Business Assistance Coordinator, a full 
liquor license, to sell liquor by-the-drink and Sunday Sales, has been requested by the following business: 

International Tap & Bottle House, 161 Long Road, #107 

As is our practice, the application has already been reviewed and is now recommended for your approval by our 
Police Dept. and the Planning/Development Services Division of the Dept. of Public Services. 

If you have any questions, please contact me PRIOR to Wednesday's meeting. 

BID RECOMMENDATION — 2015 ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMP IMPROVEMENTS 

As detailed in the enclosed MEMO, prepared by Jim Eckrich, Public Works Director/City Engineer, bids were 
recently sought for the construction of "handicapped-accessible" ramps, at multiple locations, throughout the 
City. 

Having reviewed the information contained within and attached to Mr. Eckrich's MEMO, I join with him in 
recommending award of a contract, for this project, to R.V. Wagner, in an amount-not-to-exceed $41,900. The 
entire cost of this contract will be funded by the use of Community Development Block Grant funds, provided 
to the City by a program administered by St. Louis County. There is NO DIRECT COST to the City! 

As always, if you have any questions, please contact Mr. Eckrich or me, prior to Wednesday's meeting. 

RESOLUTION NO. 414 - APPROVES ISSUANCE OF INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT REVENUE 
BONDS  

As fully-described within a MEMO, prepared by Libbey Tucker, Community Services/Economic Development 
Director and attached to Resolution No. 414, the Industrial Development Authority (AUTHORITY) of St. 
Louis County is seeking authorization, from the City of Chesterfield, to issue Industrial Development 
Revenue Bonds. These bonds will be used to refund bonds, issued by the AUTHORITY in 2007 and 
previously approved by the City of Chesterfield and to finance a new project at "The Willows at Brooking 
Park", which will add 45 independent living units, a parking structure and other improvements. 

City Council has approved similar Resolutions, on numerous occasions in the past, as required by State Statute, 
in support of actions taken by the County Industrial Development Authority, for projects within our city limits. 

Please note that an Amended Site Development Plan (ASDP) has been submitted and is currently under review 
by the Planning/Development Services Division. Approval of Resolution No. 414 will, in no way, 
impact/preclude the review/approval process associated with the ASDP. 

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Tucker or me, prior to Wednesday's meeting. 



LEGISLATION - PLANNING COMMISSION 

BILL NO. 3049 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
CHESTERFIELD BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "NU" NON URBAN 
DISTRICT TO AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE 
TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF WILD HORSE CREEK 
ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 04-2015 ARBORS AT 
WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (SECOND READING; PLANNING 
COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 

BILL NO. 3050 - AMENDS THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CHESTERFIELD BY 
CHANGING THE BOUNDARIES OF AN "E-1" ESTATE ONE ACRE DISTRICT TO A "PUD" PLANNED 
UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR A 50.5279 ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF 
WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD WEST OF ITS INTERSECTION WITH LONG ROAD AND EAST OF ITS 
INTERSECTION WITH ARBOR GROVE COURT. (P.Z. 05-2015 
ARBORS AT WILMAS FARM {17508 WILD HORSE CREEK ROAD} 18V330035) (SECOND 
READING; PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDS APPROVAL) 


	AGENDA REVIEW
	Page 2

	AGENDA
	Page 2
	Page 3

	AGENDA REVIEW
	UPCOMING MTGS/EVENTS
	MINUTES
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

	REC. P/PW COMM.
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12

	LIQUOR LICENSE REQUEST
	Page 2

	BID REC. - 2015 ACCESSIBLE SIDEWALK RAMP IMP.
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	RES. NO 414
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

	LEG. PC
	BILL NO. 3049
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5

	BILL NO. 3050
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20

	NEWSLETTER
	Page 2
	Page 3


